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CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

In this Annual report and in other documents filed with Canadian regulatory authorities or in other communications, Laurentian Bank of Canada (the “Bank”) may from time to time
make written or oral forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities legislation, including statements regarding the Bank’s business plan and financial
objectives. These statements typically use the conditional, as well as words such as prospects, believe, estimate, forecast, project, expect, anticipate, plan, may, should, could,
would or the negative of these terms or variations of them or similar terminology.

By their very nature, forward-looking statements are based on assumptions and involve inherent risks and uncertainties, both general and specific in nature. It is therefore
possible that the forecasts, projections and other forward-looking statements will not be achieved or will prove inaccurate. Although the Bank believes that the expectations
reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable, it can give no assurance that these expectations will prove to have been correct.

The Bank cautions readers against placing undue reliance on forward-looking statements when making decisions, as the actual results could differ appreciably from the opinions,
plans, objectives, expectations, forecasts, estimates and intentions expressed in such forward-looking statements due to various material factors. Among other things, these
factors include capital market activity, changes in government monetary, fiscal and economic policies, changes in interest rates, inflation levels and general economic conditions,
legislative and regulatory developments, competition, credit ratings, scarcity of human resources and technological environment. The Bank cautions that the foregoing list of
factors is not exhaustive. For more information on the risk, uncertainties and assumptions that would cause the Bank’s actual results to differ from current expectations, please
also refer to the Bank’s public filings available at www.sedar.com.

The Bank does not undertake to update any forward-looking statements, whether oral or written, made by itself or on its behalf, except to the extent required by securities regulations.
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Return on common

Diluted net income per common share

shareholders’ equity (in dollars)
(as a percentage)
12.4 4.6 7.8 8.2 10.9 3.32 1.33 2.26 2.48 3.48
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Financial highlights
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars, unless otherwise indicated) 2007 2006 2005
Per common share
Diluted net income $ 3.48 $ 2.48 $ 2.26
Diluted income from continuing operations $ 3.29 $ 2.28 $ 1.85
Dividends $ 1.16 $ 1.16 $ 1.16
Book value $33.34 $31.18 $29.85
Share price

High $45.08 $ 36.72 $32.79

Low $28.79 $ 28.01 $ 22.51

Close $43.70 $29.05 $30.35
Financial ratios
Price/earnings ratio 12.5x 11.7x 13.4x
Market to book value 131% 93% 102%
Dividend yield 2.65% 3.99% 3.82%
Net interest income as a percentage of average assets 2.31% 2.14% 1.99%
Earnings
Total revenue $583.9 $539.8 $510.0
Net income $ 945 $ 70.3 $ 65.3
Income from continuing operations $ 90.1 $ 65.6 $ 55.6
Efficiency ratio

Non-interest expenses as a % of total revenue 73.2% 76.1% 76.4%
Return on common shareholders’ equity 10.9% 8.2% 7.8%
Other information
Number of full-time equivalent employees 3,289 3,238 3,180
Number of branches 157 158 157
Number of automated banking machines 338 325 313
Brokerage Offices 14 14 11
Commercial Banking Centres 29 28 28
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Laurentian Bank of Canada is a banking institution operating across
Canada and offering diversified financial services to its clients.
Distinguishing itself through excellence in service, as well as through
its simplicity and proximity, the Bank serves individual consumers and
small and medium-sized businesses. The Bank also offers its products
to a wide network of independent financial intermediaries through
B2B Trust, as well as full-service brokerage solutions through Laurentian
Bank Securities. Laurentian Bank is well established in the Province
of Quebec, operating the third-largest retail branch network. Elsewhere
throughout Canada, it operates in specific market segments where

it holds an enviable position.

Our strengths 2008 priorities

Solid financial situation Improve profitability...

> strong balance sheet ... by furthering the resources dedicated
and capital ratios to internal growth and the development of

> strong proportion of high-return operations.
insured mortgages and
of personal deposits Enhance organizational efficiency...

> limited exposure to asset- ... by reexamining key processes and approaches
backed commercial papers in order to lower operating costs and focus more
issued by non-bank conduits energy on growth generating activities.

An efficient strategie Develop human capital...

> solid presence in Quebec ... by ensuring the development of the full potential

> diversified activities spread of all employees, on the one hand, and, on the other
across Canada hand, by emphasizing the development of a sales

> high quality products culture while upholding the highest standards of
and services service quality.

Loan Geographic
portfolios distribution
of loans

residential mortgages
5% commercial mortgages
12% commercial loans and other
37% personal loans

59% Quebec
41% other provinces




Efficiency ratio
(non-interest expenses as a percentage of total revenue)

Total revenue
(in millions of dollars)
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Business segments

Contribution to net income of the Bank

Retail Financial
Services

>

\

a complete line of products
and services

157 branches

338 ATMs in Quebec

a network of 3,500 merchants
offering our financing

across Canada

partnerships, alliances and
contracts (Industrial Alliance,
FTQ, Western Union, exclusive

22%

Commercial
Financial Services

>

ATM contract in Montreal’s Métro

large selection of financial
products and services for small
and mid-sized companies,

real estate firms and
agricultural enterprises

29 commercial business
centres in Canada

services that stand out
through their innovativeness,
with competitive products known
for their quality, and through
superior service

2007 financial highlights

Total loans and banker’s acceptances growth of 9 %
Growth of diluted earnings per common share of 40%

V V. V VvV V

Significant improvement of the efficiency ratio, from 76.1% to 73.2%

Contribution of all business lines to net income growth

10% increase of the quarterly dividend distributed on common

shares announced in December 2007

B2B
Trust

> provides financial advisors,

planners and brokers with
financial products and services
designed for their clientele
throughout Canada

a leader in investment loan
products and RRSP lending
largest supplier of wholesale
deposit products

an outside network of more
than 16,000 independent
financial advisors

7%

Laurentian
Bank Securities

> 14 brokerage offices in
Quebec and Ontario

> specializing in five sectors:
Institutional - Fixed Income,
Institutional —Equity,
Retail, Discount Brokerage
and Business Services

Our values

> passion for client interests
> simplicity

> entrepreneurship
> integrity

> team work

2007 Laurentian Bank
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A word from
the President
and CEO

On behalf of the Management Committee
and employees of Laurentian Bank, | am
very proud to present our 2007 annual
report, which shows the many progresses
achieved by our organization in the last
few years. Our financial results, the
development of our business segments
and the initiatives launched for our
customers-these are all things we can
be proud.

Fiscal 2007 was a good year for
Laurentian Bank. We have posted some
impressive results. Net income increased
by more than 34% during the year to
$94.5 million and the return on common
shareholders’ equity also improved by
more than 30%. The latter reached 10.9%
for 2007, amounting to $3.48 of diluted
earnings per common share.

By and large, the Bank benefited
from a substantial internal growth of
its loan and deposit portfolios which
increased by approximately $2 billion.
This situation represents a milestone
moment in the history of the
Bank’s development.

Also, thanks to a number of well-targeted
strategic initiatives and to the involvement
and dedication of our employees, all of
our business segments improved their
performance this year and continued to
grow in a sustained, profitable manner.

Moreover, | am particularly happy
to report that our unionized employees
voted in favor of an agreement in principle
between the Bank and the Union to renew
the collective agreement. For a term of
four years, this new agreement attests
the marked improvement of labor relations
within our enterprise. In this respect,
| would like to thank all of those who
directly or indirectly contributed to this
important undertaking.

On the other hand, our prudent approach
in matters of risk management and the
judicious composition of our portfolios
and balance sheet are further advantages
for our investors. As an example, | would
like to point out that the Bank’s exposure
to asset-backed commercial paper (ABCP)
covered by the “Montreal Agreement”
is limited.

At the starting of the new fiscal year,
we are consequently well positioned
to continue on our growth, and

to maximize the benefits entailed
for our shareholders, employees,
customers and partners.

A long term vision

By its own definition, Laurentian Bank

is a banking institution that operates
throughout Canada-with 41% of its loans
actually extended outside the province of
Quebec-and offers customers diversified
financial services. We have been focusing
on personal banking customers as well
as small and medium-sized businesses.
We have also built business relationships
with a vast outside network of independent
financial intermediaries. We are in fact
known for our proximity to customers and
the excellence of our service.

Our developmental vision entails
thorough analysis of our current posi-
tioning as well as of the present situation in
our markets and in the financial services
industry. This vision also rests on the



appreciation of the Bank’s strengths and
on its long-term development potential.

It is clear that for Bank Management, our
positioning will remain well targeted and
our sights will remain firmly set on the
development of the business segments
where we are most competitive. This is
the philosophy we have adopted in recent
years, and it has been rewarding indeed.

Concrete priorities
This pragmatic approach is evident in the
way we have identified our priorities within
the company. At the outset of my mandate
as President and Chief Executive Officer,
| set forth the three priorities that would
guide our actions in 2007. In 2008, we will
keep these same three priorities which are:
increasing profitability, improving opera-
tional efficiency and developing our human
capital. In terms of these priorities, we made
significant progress during fiscal 2007.
Regarding our first priority, all business
segments reported increased profitability in
2007. B2B Trust truly stood out in this regard
by increasing its loan and deposit portfolios,

A word from the President and CEO

reducing loan losses, and improving its
programs and services. | should also
acknowledge the good performance of
the Retail Financial Services as well as
that of the Real Estate Financing team.

These three sectors of activity are the
prime engines of growth and profitability
for the Bank as a whole.

Operational efficiency, our second
priority, also improved—with our efficiency
ratio going from 76.1% to 73.2%. We have
reviewed certain key processes in a bid to
reduce the amount of administrative work
done by our sales force, enabling them
to concentrate more closely on providing
service and developing their client base.

The year 2007 also featured human
capital development efforts, our third
priority. We deployed an entirely new and

more structured performance management

program better suited to the Bank’s reality.
All of our managers participated to a
training program, and we are enthused
by their positive response.

We also deployed a series of new
programs, notably to ensure smooth

integration of new employees. We have
prioritized the development of programs
for employees who work with customers
in order to bring them on board with the
Bank’s culture from the outset and ensure
they adhere to our exacting customer-
service standards.

Our actions for 2008

Our financial objectives for 2008 were
defined to reflect our long-term vision,
and these same parameters will be used
to measure our organization’s success.
We need to continue investing in our
material and human resources. This
will give the Bank the necessary tools
and skills to ensure growth on a solid
foundation and nurtures its long-term
development without losing sight of our
short-term profitability imperatives.

We at the Bank intend to maintain our
investment program throughout the 2008
fiscal year in order to develop our various
sectors of activity, optimize our business
processes and improve our offer of
products and services to customers.

2007 Laurentian Bank
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Whether these investments are made

in the branch and ATM network, in
systems, in publicity and marketing,

or in developing skills of our employees,
they are necessary not only in support
of the Bank’s daily activities but also

to consolidate and strengthen our
competitive advantages in the eyes

of our customers.

Growth objective

Over the last few years and throughout
2007, the development in our sectors, the
improvement of our operation’s profitability
and the implementation of fruitful initiatives
allowed us to accelerate our development
in our targeted markets and niches.

At the same time, we have become
“better operators” by mobilizing our
energies and resources toward successful
growth. This enabled us to optimize our
operations and more effectively address
customer needs. Of course, this is an
ongoing process, which will require a
sizable measure of our time and energy
over the coming months and years.

A word from the President and CEO

In this respect, | would like to take this
opportunity to thank each and every one
of our employees for their involvement
and dedication to the Bank and to all

our customers. Every day, they make a
contribution to the improvement in the
way we do things, and consequently our
effectiveness and profitability. Our human
resources remain our most precious asset,
and we will continue to do our utmost to
make the Bank a stimulating workplace
where their skills and expertise are valued
and encouraged to develop.

| would also like to heartily thank
management and our Board of Directors.
Their competencies, commitment and
support are responsible for the excellent
results we posted in 2007.

Finally, to our shareholders and custo-
mers, | would reiterate our commitment
to remain ever attentive to their best
interests, whether in terms of service or
return. In this area, as everywhere else,
the Bank will always pursue excellence.

And this commitment is concrete. We
have decided to increase dividends paid

out to common shareholders. This 10%
increase in our quarterly dividend, went
from $0.29 to $0.32 ($1.16 to $1.28
annualized), bears witness to our
confidence in the Bank’s success.

Today, Laurentian Bank is a financial
institution that rests on a solid foundation
and is determined to exploit its important
potential for growth. In upcoming months
and years, we will use that base to pursue
thorough and accurately targeted strategies
to promote sustainable development for
the Bank, for the greater benefit of our
shareholders, employees, customers
and partners.

Réjean Robitaille
President and Chief Executive Officer
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A word from
the Chairman
of the Board

As shareholder representatives, the direc-
tors who sit on the Board of Laurentian
Bank have more than a few reasons to
be gratified with the results of the 2007
fiscal year. One of the highlights of the
year just ended was the fact that our new
president and CEO, Mr. Réjean Robitaille,
took over the reins from his predecessor,
and did so most ably, by demonstrating
strong leadership.

Likewise, the commitment and dedication
of the Bank’s employees pushed all sectors
of activity into very positive performances
over the year, thus providing for the growth
of their operations.

Performance and growth, in turn, contri-
buted to a clear improvement in profitability,
which reinforced our confidence in the Bank’s
sustained and sustainable development
over the long term.

This year-end review also features a few
points of pride. The combined efforts of
management and employees have enabled
us to attain and even exceed our objectives.
The Bank is consolidating its assets and
acquisitions in its target markets. The
initiatives and measures adopted as part
of our business plan have borne fruit. In
other words, the Bank’s strengths have
truly come together to produce the results
we have seen.

The signing of a new collective agree-
ment with unionized employees, one of the
highlights of the year, is another example
that should rightly be underscored. This
agreement is definite proof of the determi-
nation of management and employees to
work together to contribute to the Bank’s
development. It also augurs very well for
our institution’s future potential.

As we can see, the Bank’s progress
and results over the past year have been
exciting for everyone concerned. However,

the context of the financial services industry,
and more specifically what has come to be
called the “commercial paper crisis,” has
raised many concerns.

The Board of Directors shares these
concerns and will continue to see to the best
interests of its shareholders over the months
and years to come. Among other responsi-
bilities, this mission requires sustained and
close attention to the regulatory framework
and the business environment in which the
Bank works in pursuit of its development.

In light of the issues and challenges that
this business environment represents for the
Bank, the Board of Directors insists on the
Bank’s having every possible means at its
disposal to preserve its financial soundness.
We have accordingly kept a watchful eye
on our risk management, notably in terms
of risks associated with financial products,
which are becoming increasingly complex
and sophisticated.

Along the same lines, | would like to point
out that the Board of Directors, through its
Audit Committee, and the Management
Committee have carefully monitored the
review of internal processes and controls
regarding financial reporting in order to
bring the Bank in compliance with statu-
tory requirements as to the certification
of financial information presented by the
Bank to its shareholders, such as financial
statements, management reports, or the
annual information form.

As well, we have closely followed the
implementation of the new Basel Framework
on bank controls, which came into effect
on November 1, 2007. We are convinced
that the Bank has thereby adopted suitable
measures for evaluating credit and
operational risks.

On my behalf and on behalf of all Bank
employees, | would like to express our

gratitude and our sincerest thanks to
Dominic Taddeo, who, for more than ten
years, has actively participated in Board
work and greatly contributed to the growth
of our institution.

As his successor, the Board of Directors
has chosen Isabelle Courville, President of
Hydro-Québec TransEnergie. Ms. Courville
brings immense experience and skills to the
table, and that will no doubt benefit the Bank.

| would also like to thank both Veronica
S. Maidman and Georges Hébert, who
are stepping down from the Board of
Directors. As one of our Directors since
2001, Ms. Maidman parlayed her vast
experience into a significant contribution
to the Board’s work. For his part, Mr. Hébert
is leaving a directorship he has held for
17 years. His sKkills and experience have
been an invaluable asset for the Bank during
his entire mandate. We are most grateful
to both for their immense contributions.

Laurentian Bank has been recognized for
the high calibre of its Board of Directors for
some time, and it fully intends to continue
placing a large amount of importance on
sound governance. This it intends to accom-
plish by systematically balancing its Board
in terms of competencies, age groups,
male/female ratio and geographical origin.

The Board of Directors would like to thank
all the people working daily on the Bank’s
development, and to assure them of its
unwavering support.

- —

L. Denis Desautels O.C., FCA
Chairman of the Board
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Management discussion
and analysis

HIGHLIGHTS
S_umm_ary Of — Net income increased by 34% during fiscal 2007, from
financial results $70.3 million in 2006 to $94.5 million in 2007.

- Total revenue increased by 8% and stood at $583.9 million
OVERVIEW OF FISCAL 2007 in 2007, compared to $539.8 million in 2006. The improvement
For the year ended October 31, 2007, Laurentian Bank reported in total revenue, mainly through the increase in net interest
net income of $94.5 million or $3.48 diluted per common share, income, is largely attributable to the growth in operations.
compared to $70.3 million or $2.48 diluted per common share in — Non-interest expenses rose to $427.4 million in 2007, from
2006. Return on common shareholders’ equity was 10.9% in 2007, $410.8 million in 2006. This increase of 4% results mainly
compared to 8.2% in 2006. Income from continuing operations from higher salaries and employee benefits, as cost control
increased to $90.1 million or $3.29 diluted per common share measures contributed to limit increases in other expenses.
for 2007, excluding a gain of $4.4 million net of income taxes — The provision for credit losses remained unchanged at
on the 2005 sale of BLC-Edmond de Rothschild Asset Manage- $40.0 million.
ment Inc., as detailed on page 9 of this Management Discussion — Income tax expense related to continuing operations stood
and Analysis (MD&A). For fiscal 2006, income from continuing at $26.4 million (22.7% effective tax rate) for fiscal 2007,
operations stood at $65.6 million or $2.28 diluted per common compared to $23.4 million (26.3% effective tax rate) for fiscal
share, excluding a gain of $4.8 million net of income taxes 2006. This tax expense includes the effect of certain tax
related to that same transaction. items, as detailed below in the “Analysis of Consolidated

Results” section, on page 25.
— Results for fiscal 2007 also included the following items:
- a$4.0 million ($3.3 million net of income taxes) gain resulting
Net income from the worldwide restructuring of Visa;
(in millions of dollars) - various favorable tax adjustments for $6.0 million, including
the effect of the resolution of certain tax exposures;
- the impact of the credit and liquidity crisis, including a
84.0 39.9 65.3 70.3 94.5 $2.9 million ($2.0 million net of income taxes) charge
related to the asset-backed securities portfolio.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

This Management’s discussion and analysis refers to the results of operations and financial condition of the Bank for the year ended October 31, 2007. The information is presented on the same
basis as in the consolidated financial statements and was prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), including the accounting requirements specified
by the Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada.

This Management Discussion and Analysis presents the views of the Bank’s management as at December 3, 2007. Additional information on Laurentian Bank of Canada, including the Annual
Information Form for the year ended October 31, 2007, can be found on the Bank’s Website at www.laurentianbank.ca and on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

METHODOLOGY FOR THE ANALYSIS OF RESULTS

Management generally evaluates the Bank’s performance on a reported basis, as presented in the consolidated financial statements. Considering the disposal of the wealth management operations
associated with the BLC-Edmond de Rothschild Asset Management Inc. joint venture in 2005, financial statements present results from continuing operations and results from discontinued operations.
The analyses included in this Management Discussion and Analysis generally follow such a presentation.

Certain performance measures are not terms defined under GAAP, and therefore may not be comparable to similar terms used by other issuers.

Certain comparative figures for fiscal 2006 have been reclassified to conform to the presentation of the information for fiscal 2007.
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Table 1
Consolidated results
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

Net interest income
Other income

Total revenue

Provision for credit losses

Non-interest expenses

Income from continuing operations before income taxes
Income taxes

Income from continuing operations
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes

Net income
Preferred share dividends, including applicable income taxes
Net income available to common shareholders

Average number of common shares outstanding (in thousands)
Basic
Diluted

Income per common share from continuing operations
Basic
Diluted

Net income per common share
Basic
Diluted

Return on common shareholders’ equity

OVERVIEW OF FISCAL 2006
Over a period of time between 2002 and 2005, the Bank
refocused its activities and operations on those market segments
where it held competitive advantages. Strengthened by a series
of measures designed to reduce its cost structure and risk profile
and increase its revenues, the Bank managed to regain some
flexibility. The Bank’s achievements and overall results for fiscal
2006 did reflect, in concrete terms, the significant efforts and
resources devoted to improve its performance and profitability.
For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, the Bank reported
net income of $70.3 million or $2.48 diluted per common share,
an increase of 10% over fiscal 2005. Income from continuing
operations had also increased, to $65.6 million or 18%, compared
to 2005, illustrating quite clearly the positive impact of the
various measures implemented to optimize the performance
and profitability of all of the Bank’s business segments. Return
on common shareholders’ equity was 8.2% in 2006, compared
to 7.8% in 2005. Moreover, every business segment achieved
significant progress throughout fiscal 2006.

Variation

2007 2006 2005 07/06
$ 390.2 $ 357.2 $ 3257 9%
193.7 182.6 184.3 6
583.9 539.8 510.0 8
40.0 40.0 40.0 -
427.4 410.8 389.9 4
116.5 89.0 80.1 31
26.4 23.4 245 13
90.1 65.6 55.6 37
4.4 4.7 9.7 (6)
$ 945 $ 703 $ 653 34%
$ 119 $ 117 $ 120 2%
$ 826 $ 58.6 $ 533 41%
23,678 23,605 23,525
23,728 23,649 23,552
$ 3.30 $ 228 $ 1.85 45%
$ 3.29 $ 228 $ 1.85 44%
$ 3.49 $ 248 $ 2.26 1%
$ 3.48 $ 248 $ 2.26 40%
10.9% 8.2% 7.8%

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS -

SALE OF BLC-EDMOND DE ROTHSCHILD

ASSET MANAGEMENT INC.

In fiscal 2005, the Bank sold its participation in the joint-venture
BLC-Edmond de Rothschild Asset Management Inc. to Industrial
Alliance Insurance and Financial Services Inc. As part of this
transaction, a portion of the proceeds was subject to recovery
clauses, based on net annual sales of mutual funds. Consequently,
a $26.2 million portion of the gain on sale was initially deferred.
As net sales at the end of November 2007 significantly exceeded
minimum requirements, a $5.2 million gain ($4.4 million, net

of income taxes) was recognized during the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2007. For the same reason, a $5.2 million gain was also
recognized in the fourth quarter of both fiscal 2006 and 2005.
As at October 31, 2007, the remaining portion of the deferred
gain amounted to $10.4 million. Note 5 to the annual consoli-
dated financial statements provides additional information
regarding this transaction.



How management measures
the Bank’s performance—
Looking back on the 2007
objectives and objectives
for 2008

As shown in the next table, the Bank met or exceeded all of its
objectives for fiscal 2007. Revenue grew significantly as a result
of higher loan and deposit volumes and overall improvements
in all business segments, while cost control measures limited
increases in expenses. Results for fiscal 2007 also included
the effect of the following items:
— A $4.0 million gain ($3.3 million net of income taxes

or $0.14 diluted per common share) resulting from

the worldwide restructuring of Visa;
- Various favorable tax adjustments for $6.0 million

($0.25 diluted per common share);
- A $2.9 million ($2.0 million net of income taxes or

$0.09 diluted per common share) charge related to

its asset-backed securities portfolio.

Excluding these items, return on common shareholders’ equity
would have been 10.0% and diluted net income per share $3.18,
still exceeding the objectives set for fiscal 2007.

The objectives presented below, are solely intended to provide
interested parties with information on how management measures
its performance. It is not intended to disclose the Bank’s expec-
tations for future financial results.

Table 2
Performance indicators

2006 Results

Return on common

Management discussion and analysis 2007 Laurentian Bank

The objectives for fiscal 2008 take into account that the
Bank will not necessarily benefit from the effect of specific
non-recurring items similar to those of fiscal 2007 outlined
previously. Moreover, the 2008 objectives take into account
certain planned costs associated with initiatives designed
to accelerate the Bank’s growth, as well as the uncertainties
related to the prevailing liquidity and credit crisis in Canada
and the United States.

PRIORITIES

Management is committed to pursuing its three priorities
throughout fiscal 2008 in order to achieve its financial
objectives and to further the Bank’s long-term development.

These priorities are:

IMPROVE PROFITABILITY...

... by furthering the resources dedicated to internal growth
and the development of high-return operations.

1. Favor internal growth;

2. Emphasize sales of higher-contribution products;

3. Increase the use of clientele-oriented information systems.

ENHANCE ORGANIZATIONAL EFFICIENCY...

... by reexamining key processes and approaches in order

to lower operating costs and focus more energy on growth

generating activities.

1. Continue the revision of key processes and approaches, and
proceed with the implementation of improvement measures;

2. Continue to invest steadily, favoring the growth of operations
and the development of human resources;

3. Control expenses appropriately.

2007 Objectives 2007 Results 2008 Objectives ()

shareholders’ equity 8.2% 8% t0 9% 10.9% 9.5% to 10.5%
Diluted net income per common share $2.48 $2.55t0$2.85 $3.48 $3.30 to $ 3.60
Total revenue + 6% + 4% to 5% +8% +5%

$ 540 million  ($ 550 to $ 560 million) $ 584 million $ 615 million
Efficiency ratio 76.1% 75% to 73.5% 73.2% 74% to 72%
Tier | BIS capital ratio 10.3% minimum of 9.5% 9.8% minimum of 9.5%
Credit quality
(loan losses as a % of average assets) 0.24% 0.24% to 0.21% 0.24% n.a. @

(1) These objectives for 2008 should be read concurrently with the above paragraphs.

(2) No specific objective was set for credit quality for 2008 as it is closely related to the Return on common shareholders’s equity and Diluted net income per share indicators.

Management will nonetheless continue to closely monitor the quality of its loan portfolio.



2007 Laurentian Bank Management discussion and analysis

DEVELOP HUMAN CAPITAL...

... by ensuring the development of the full potential of

all employees, on the one hand, and, on the other hand,

by emphasizing the development of a sales culture while

upholding the highest standards of service quality.

1. Focus training on a sales culture, while upholding
the highest standards of service quality;

2. Pursue the gradual introduction of a performance culture;

3. Mobilize employees more efficiently, as soon as they
join the Bank, and foster their active adherence to the
Bank’s culture;

4. Maintain good relations and work in partnership with
the employees’ union.

Review of business
segments’ activities

1

This section outlines the Bank’s activities according to its
organizational structure. Services to individuals, businesses,
financial intermediaries and institutional clients are offered

through the following business segments:
— Retail Financial Services;

— Commercial Financial Services;

B2B Trust;

— Laurentian Bank Securities;

Other segment.

As shown in the following table, all ssgments enhanced their contribution to the Bank’s results for fiscal 2007.

Table 3
Net income contributions
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Retail

Financial
Services
2007
Net income $44.9
Growth 2007/2006 30%
2006
Net income $34.6
Growth 2006/2005 -%

Commercial Laurentian
Financial Bank
Services B2B Trust Securities Other
$24.0 $30.5 $7.1 $ (12.0)
6% 25% 84% n.a.
$22.7 $24.3 $3.8 $ (15.1)
5% 27% 14% n.a.

Total

$94.5
34%

$70.3
8 %

The improvement in these results for fiscal 2007 is mainly attributable to the strong increase in loan and deposit volumes generated
by the sustained efforts of all business segments and to the efficient cost control measures. Given their commitment, employees have,
again in 2007, largely contributed to the development of the Bank and its activities.
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Retail Financial
Services

For fiscal 2007, the Retail Financial
Services business segment’s contribution
to the net income of the Bank improved
by $10.3 million and stood at $44.9 mil-
lion, compared to $34.6 million in 20086.

The variation reflects the revenue
growth derived from higher loan and
deposit portfolios, as well as the recogni-
tion of a $4.0 million ($3.3 million net of
income taxes) gain resulting from the Visa
worldwide restructuring. Mutual fund sales,
deposit service charges and card service
revenues have also improved compared
with a year ago.

At $25.6 million for 2007, loan losses
were $2.6 million higher than in 20086,
mainly as a result of higher volumes, since
the overall credit quality remained good.

Non-interest expenses for 2007 increased
by $9.8 million, or 3%, compared with
2006, reflecting higher salary charges
resulting from the expansion in the retail
banking operations and higher advertising
and business development expenses.

The income tax expense was
$14.0 million (25.7% effective tax rate) for
2007, compared with $13.8 million (31.5%
effective tax rate) for 2006. This improve-
ment in the effective tax rate mainly resulted
from lower taxes on revenues from credit
insurance operations and on the Visa gain.

Turn me into
a hpmeowner.

-

Management discussion and analysis

Discontinued operations contributed

$5.2 million ($4.4 million net of income
taxes) in 2007 and 2006, since net sales
threshold significantly exceeded minimum
requirements for both years.

A five-pronged strategy

Due to its well-established positioning

and strategies implemented over the past
few years, the Retail Financial Services
sector intensified its presence in its clearly
defined targeted markets. Its differentiated
approach versus that of the competition’s
is an asset on which the sector intends

to continue capitalizing.

The segment’s strategy is structured
around five main themes, which constitute
as many growth levers: increasing the
efficiency of its sales force; optimizing
its key processes; investing in the talent
of its personnel; continuing to optimize its
information management tools in relation
to customers and markets; and further
building on its “customer focus.”

To support the Bank’s objective to be
recognized as the undisputable third largest
banking institution in Quebec, the business
segment is leveraging on its agility and
customer focus to strengthen its relationship
with current customers and increase its
prospecting of target customers.

Serving customers even better

To support efforts to increase its presence
in key markets, the business segment
made substantial technology investments
ensuring that these investments clearly
structured future operations. The sector has
undertaken to update its entire automated
teller machine (ATM) network to increase
its accessibility and conviviality. During
the year, 14 new ATMs were installed.
Also seven branches were relocated and
renovated during the year to increase
efficiency and improve the overall branch

13

42%

Contribution
to net income

network. The 21 financial services boutiques
continue to be greatly appreciated by cus-
tomers, with their warm ambiance fostering
proximity, a library area, children’s play
space and coffee bar.

Over the past two years, the Retail
Financial Services sector has set up
an alternative mobile banking services
network to promote business development
and new customer recruitment. Initially,
it created a mobile group of mortgage
development managers, who provide
off-site services directly in customers’
homes or places of their choosing. This
approach is certain to become more
prevalent in the coming years.

%

mortgage loan growth
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Sector profile

>> Operations focused
mainly in Quebec
More than 1 900 employees
157 branches and 338 ATMs

A network of over

3,500 merchants offering
Laurentian Bank loan products
Transactional products,
mortgage solutions, investment
products, loans, Visa credit
cards and credit insurance

The sector is increasingly involved in
setting up mobile teams of investment
advisors. These strategies to harness
synergies in action will contribute to
building the loyalty of customers who
are seeking personalized services. They
build on the Bank’s other competitive
advantage—customer experience. By
successfully combining proximity,
flexibility and speed of response in its
service culture, the Bank has made this
customer experience its hallmark.

The sector is also continuing to focus
on products and services with higher
profitability margins, such as mutual funds,
credit insurance products and Visa credit
cards. These portfolios recorded revenue
growth of 26%, 3% and 10% respectively.
By overhauling its business processes and
improving the delivery of its sales services,
the sector has laid the foundations for
completing the customer and consumer
portfolio by fine-tuning its products and
services line.

In keeping with its orientation of
simplifying and facilitating the mana-
gement of its customers’ banking affairs,
the Retail Financial Services sector has
developed a Web site for first-time
homebuyers, www.labanquedemamaison.
ca, which discusses the major steps
involved in buying a house in a simple and
refreshing way. The micro-site won a prize
at the Digital Marketing Awards in Toronto.
The solid expertise of Laurentian Bank’s
advisors in this area is also imperative
in order to make this positioning a real
asset for guiding customers through

Management discussion and analysis

2007 Laurentian Bank

Table 4
Retail financial services
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

2007 2006

Net interest income

$268.5 $259.1

Other income 108.6 95.1
Total revenue 377.1 354.2
Provision for credit losses 25.6 23.0
Non-interest expenses 297.0 287.2
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 54.5 44.0
Income taxes 14.0 13.8
Income from continuing operations 40.5 30.2
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 4.4 4.4
Net income $44.9 $34.6

Efficiency ratio

78.8% 81.1%

major transactions like the purchase
of a residence.

Similarly, with the potential of all its
customer information management
systems, the sector has the management
tools it needs for a good understanding of
individual customers and to better support
them in managing their financial affairs.
The company’s objective is to be the best
bank possible for all of its customers, and
thus be their main banker. Accordingly,
the number of customers who mainly do
business with the Bank has essentially
increased over the past few years. This is
a very important benchmark, which shows
the relevance of the investments made in
information systems.

Building on the Bank’s agility

In accordance with corporate priorities,
the sector has initiated various projects

in the branches aimed at optimizing its key
business processes. These improvements
should contribute to reducing the time
employees spend on administrative tasks,
so they can be more proactive with regards
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I'll trade you
for a house.

MORTGAGE
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Commercial
Financial Services

For fiscal 2007, the Commercial Financial
Services business segment’s contribution
to the net income of the Bank improved
by $1.3 million to $24.0 million, compared
to $22.7 million in 20086.

Overall growth in Real Estate Financing
and in Small and Medium sized Enter-
prises (SME) in Quebec more than offset
a reduction in profitability for Commercial
Banking in Ontario.

Provision for loan losses of $10.4 million
for 2007 was $0.7 million lower than
in 2006, attributable to the favourable
economic conditions in Canada.

MY BUSINESS

Management discussion and analysis

to business development. Improving the
efficiency of the branch network must be
done gradually, favouring improvements
which will leave a lasting effect. The
optimization of its processes and the
flexibility of the structures implemented
should also contribute to improving
customer service.

With regard to the priority of developing
human capital, the sector launched a new
program called Leaders in Action at the
very end of the year to strengthen mana-
gers’ individual skills. Highly focused on
the customer experience, this initiative is
a major milestone in promoting the banking
profession, and establishing a common
vision and language that all managers
have to make their own.

Non-interest expenses for 2007 decreased
by $0.3 million, compared with 2006,
reflecting strict cost control exercised
during the year. For 2007, income tax
expense amounted to $12.0 million
(33.5% effective tax rate) compared to
$11.4 million (33.5% effective tax rate)

in 2006.

A better-adapted structure
During fiscal 2007, the Commercial
Financial Services sector was restructured
to provide better efficiencies. The sector
is now comprised of three operating units
namely, SME Quebec, Major Accounts
and Real Estate Financing/Commercial
Banking Ontario.
Concurrent with the Bank’s three main
priorities of profitability, efficiency and
development of human capital, various
initiatives were implemented to improve
quality of service and accelerate growth.
The sector focused on integration of
resources and on defining the strategies
of its business lines. These measures
have already resulted in additional business
development opportunities and should
improve contribution in the near term.
The development of the Quebec Small
and Medium sized Enterprise (SME)
market is starting to generate real interest
within the Bank. With a firm resolve to
review and refine its service offer and to
properly reflect the needs of the various
business lines, the Bank can intensify its

15

Other training and development programs
are also offered to employees. Follow-
up by their manager is designed to
properly identify the needs and expec-
tations of everyone and to define specific
objectives with a view to facilitating
employee development and improving
on-the-job performance.

On this basis, the sector is
implementing measures designed
to develop and showcase the talents
and skills of its resources at all levels.
With these major investments in human
capital, the Bank is implementing a more
effective performance management
approach, with a goal of optimizing
everyone’s contribution in reaching
its objectives.

Sector profile

>> Operations across Canada
Approximately 180 employees

29 business centres
Commercial, real estate,
agricultural and micro-
business financing

presence in the SME market. The Bank has
strengthened its teams and its network
during the past fiscal year and placed more
focus on a number of industrial sectors
which present better opportunities.

In conjunction with Retail Financial
Services and with the in-branch deploy-
ment of services tailored for SMEs the
Bank’s objective is to maximize synergies

22%

Contribution
to net income
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Table 5
Commercial financial services

For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars) 2007 2006
Net interest income $61.6 $59.2
Other income 21.2 22.7
Total revenue 82.8 81.9
Provision for credit losses 10.4 111
Non-interest expenses 36.4 36.7
Income before income taxes 36.0 34.1
Income taxes 12.0 11.4
Net income $24.0 $22.7
Efficiency ratio 43.9% 44.8%

resulting from these two sectors to
improve efficiencies. With better integra-
tion, the Bank is able to propose a service
offering better tailored to customers’
needs. With a similar goal in mind, the
Bank reviewed and updated its in-branch
business processes so that account
managers and advisors could better
focus on customer relationships and
business development.

The Major Accounts operating unit
had a good year in 2007. A new direction

real estate
financing
portfolio
growth

%

was adopted by the group during the

year including the hiring of additional
employees and a new manager with an
excellent reputation in the commercial
financing market. The team, with a focus
on companies with major financing needs,
has a lot of potential.

The Bank has integrated its Commercial
Banking activities for customers in Ontario
under the responsibility of a senior executive
based in Toronto. The business strategies
of the three commercial banking centres
in Ontario and the six real estate financing
offices throughout Canada are focused to
optimize efficiencies.

The Commercial Financial Services
loan portfolio enjoyed strong growth in
2007. Total loans were up 15% during
the year, including a 22% increase in the
Real Estate Financing portfolio.

In accordance with one of its priorities
in 2007, the Bank securitized $40.3 million
of commercial mortgages during the year,
thereby diversifying its income sources.

Even better adapted products
The Bank has developed new products
for SMEs to enhance its line of services.

17
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Business Performance packages are
available in four formulas for Business
customers wanting to optimize their
banking fees and to manage their deposits
more efficiently. Two new credit cards, Visa
Business and Visa Business Performance,
were launched and provide SMEs with
many special benefits. In addition, the
Bank created a new bank card especially
for its business customers. The sector also
launched MAXAFFAIRES Dashboard, a
service exclusive to Laurentian Bank that
automates the transmission, follow-up and
processing of documents and financial
data for its Business customers.
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B2B Trust

For fiscal 2007, the B2B Trust business
segment’s contribution to the net income
of the Bank improved by $6.2 million

and stood at $30.5 million, compared

to $24.3 million in 2006.

This is a direct result of higher net
interest income derived from increases in
loan and deposit portfolios and reduced
loan losses. Indeed, loan losses related
to the investment loan portfolio remained
low during the year, while initiatives to
further reduce the exposure to the line of
credit portfolio permitted to reduce losses
by more than $2.2 million. Non-interest
expenses for 2007 remained well under
control, despite the increase in activities.

Dedication that breeds success
There was a noticeable upswing in
B2B Trust’s contribution to Laurentian

Want to hear more?
Call 1.800.263.8349 or visit b2b-trust.com

Sector profile

Management discussion and analysis

Highlights 2007

Net income growth of more than 25%

2007 Laurentian Bank

50% growth of the investment loan portfolio
10% increase of the brokered deposit book
More then 20 new distribution agreements

Bank’s growth in 2007. This is a direct
result of high return strategies brought
forth in B2B Trust’s business plan.
These strategies included focussing
solely on the independent financial
intermediary community, proceeding
with market relevant business
development and marketing efforts
and increased operational discipline.

Highly successful investment loan offer
B2B Trust is the premier third-party supplier
of investment products in Canada and as
such, has secured distribution agreements
with an overwhelming majority of the
mutual fund companies that do not have
in-house capabilities.

During the last year, B2B Trust added
five new loan distribution agreements to
its roster: mutual fund manufacturers
Mavrix Fund Management Inc. and Meritas
Financial Inc., and mutual fund dealers
Mica Capital Inc., Partners in Planning
and Promutuel Capital Inc. The number
of distribution agreements for its invest-
ment and RRSP loan products was 47
at year-end.

B2B Trust made significant improvements
to the Investment Loan Program last May
which, when combined to a promotional
rate on loans below $50,000, created

>> Dedicated solely to the Canadian financial intermediaries market
>> 47 partnerships (investment and RRSP lending) with financial intermediaries
->> Comprehensive distribution network with six sales offices across Canada and a network of more than 16,000 independent

financial advisors offering B2B Trust products
>> B2B Trust is the premier third-party supplier of investment and RRSP lending products in Canada, the leading supplier of broker

deposit products and an important provider of self-directed accounts, banking solutions and mortgages to the independent

financial intermediaries
>> More than 250 employees

quite a stir in the market. This initiative,
scheduled to run for a 30 day period,

was designed to give customers a chance
to take full advantage of investment
opportunities during the key post-RRSP
period. It also demonstrated B2B Trust’s
ability to understand and address its
clientele’s business priorities.

As always, B2B Trust’s success with
this type of promotion is directly linked
to the team’s ability to take on added
volumes while maintaining credit
worthiness and underwriting policy.
Successful campaign runs such as these
also demonstrate the team’s ability to
focus on the sector’s priorities.

29%

Contribution
to net income
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Table 6

B2B Trust

For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars) 2007 2006
Net interest income $81.0 $73.6
Other income 11.5 12.6
Total revenue 92.5 86.2
Provision for credit losses 4.0 5.8
Non-interest expenses 42.4 43.6
Income before income taxes 46.1 36.8
Income taxes 15.6 12.5
Net income $30.5 $24.3
Efficiency ratio 45.8% 50.6%

Building organizational foundations
to support rapid growth

This year was also marked by significant
initiatives aimed at improving capability
and capacity to meet expectations.
The Operations team has undergone
significant reshuffling, while Business
development teams have all increased
in number and talent. All the while,
professional development and training
programs have been implemented.

Laurentian
Bank Securities

For fiscal 2007, the Laurentian Bank
Securities business segment’s contribution
to the net income of the Bank improved
by $3.3 million and stood at $7.1 million,
compared to $3.8 million in 2006.

This improvement results mainly from
the $4.4 million ($3.7 million net of income
taxes) gain on the sale of a portion of
the Montreal Exchange shares held by
the Bank, which was partially offset by a
$2.1 million ($1.4 million net of income
taxes) charge to reflect the adjustment to
the estimated fair value of certain asset-
backed securities. Excluding these items,
the contribution of Laurentian Bank
Securities rose by $1.0 million, or 26%,
essentially as a result of the performance
of the institutional brokerage divisions.
Non-interest expenses for 2007
increased by $3.2 million, or 12%,
compared with 2006, reflecting the costs
associated with the expansion in the retail
brokerage operations and the introduction
of the Institutional Equity division.
Laurentian Bank Securities continues to
grow its five business divisions: Institutional
Fixed Income, Institutional Equity, Retail,
Discount Brokerage and Business Services,
affirming its position as a full service
investment dealer.

Process improvement and efficiency
gains have also been a focal point of
the business line. A dedicated team has
been put together to review and imple-
ment value added processes.

In short, B2B Trust is delivering results
while preparing for its future, in a disciplined
and managed fashion.

Sector profile

>> Operations across Canada
>> Close to 190 employees
>> 14 brokerage offices

in Quebec and Ontario
Retail, Discount Brokerage,
Institutional Fixed Income,
Institutional Equity and
Business Services

Taking our place in the market

The Institutional Equity sector further
deployed its strategy based on a young
and competent team and led by a
seasoned manager. The team consists

of 13 individuals, including seven analysts
assigned to specific economic sectors
and operates exclusively in the small cap
market (below $1.5 billion) sector, which
is a fast-growing niche of the market.
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Table 7
Laurentian Bank securities

Management discussion and analysis

For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars) 2007 2006
Net interest income $ 20 $ 1.0
Other income 37.6 31.8
Total revenue 39.6 32.8
Non-interest expenses 30.7 27.5
Income before income taxes 8.9 5.3
Income taxes 1.8 15
Net income $ 71 $ 3.8
Efficiency ratio 77.5% 83.8%

PLAN YOUR TOMORROW

During the fiscal year, more than 18
corporate financing transactions totalling
more than $500 million were completed.
Having firmly established its bases

and operating methods, the sector

can now concentrate on its expansion
and profitability.

In the fixed income markets, Laurentian
Bank Securities provides market making
and account coverage in Canadian
fixed income securities to institutional,
government, corporate and retail clients,
both domestic and foreign.

Laurentian Bank Securities plays a
significant role in the underwriting of
fixed income securities for the borrowing
programs of most government issuers,
including the Governement of Canada,
Canada Housing Trust, the provinces,
Quebec municipalities, as well as many
corporate entities.

A growing line of products and services
As for the Retail division, its management
team has created a plan targeted for
success. Among other initiatives, the team
reinforced the services infrastructure and
now has added the expertise of a portfolio
strategist whose mandate is to develop
an integrated perspective, with a view
to building effective portfolio strategies.
The division has put in place an infra-
structure that will contribute to increase
its productivity and is working to add
products that fit into its integrated perspec-
tive. A further objective is to place more
emphasis on its Immigrant Investor
program. Through partnerships in our
target markets, the team plans to swiftly
and efficiently process an expanding
number of files from a growing influx
of new customers.

2007 Laurentian Bank

Laurentian Bank Securities puts much
energy into recruiting and integrating
skilled people to enhance its sales force.
In this respect, the company has the
structure needed to enlarge its team of
investment advisors. The division also
plans to improve referral synergies and
processes with a view to structuring an
integrated approach. It is supported in
this initiative by a team that has all the
energy and skill required to make its mark
in a steadily growing market. In concrete
terms, the division is structuring its network
around four main offices (Montreal,
Longueuil, Laval and Quebec City) and ten
satellite offices in order to further boost
the productivity of its advisors and reach
the critical mass and economies of scale to
increase its profitability.
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Sector profile

>> More than 650 employees
>> Treasury

>> Credit

Management discussion and analysis

>> Finance, Administration and Strategic Development

>> Corporate Affairs
>> Human Resources

Other

The Other segment includes the activities
of the Bank’s various corporate sectors,
mainly Treasury, Credit, Finance, Admi-
nistration and Strategic Development,
Corporate Affairs, and Human Resources.
However, this primarily illustrates the effect
of Treasury activities, since expenses
from other corporate sectors are generally
allocated to other sectors of activity.

The Other sector segment’s contribution
the net income of the Bank for fiscal 2007
improved by $3.1 million and stood at
$-12.0 million, compared to $-15.1 million
for fiscal 2006.

This improvement is mainly due to the
significant progress in net interest margin
and increasingly optimized liquidity
management. The greater revenues from
Treasury and Financial Market activities,
as well as the resolution of various tax
exposures, as described on page 31 of
this MD&A, also contributed to improving
results. However, this progress was
partially offset by lower securitization
revenues due to adjustments to the value
of certain seller-swaps, as discussed on
page 26 of this MD&A, and by the increase
in performance-related compensation.

The various departments in the Other
segment, focused their efforts on the
Bank’s three priorities in 2007. In order
to increase profitability in 2008, Treasury
will continue to work closely with each
business segments to develop investment
products that meet the specific needs
of the Bank’s various clients.

Even though the Bank holds very little
in terms of asset-backed commercial
paper, Treasury is rigorously following the
liquidity and credit crisis. Furthermore,
the Integrated Risk Management Group
is simultaneously monitoring the impacts
of this crisis.

Various actions taken by the Credit sector
to reduce impaired loans has improved
the quality of our portfolios and reduced
loan losses.

Many projects were worked on in 2007
to improve efficiency, the Bank’s second
priority. One of these projects was the
review of key administrative processes,
so as to identify the processes to be
improved in priority for 2008. We have
also renewed the Bank’s technology
platforms as part of a clearly delineated
initiative. We completed the optimization
and modernization of all our telecommu-
nications, computer and office systems
equipment, so the Bank now has greater
technological capabilities.

The Finance, Administration and
Strategic Development sector continued
its work aimed at complying with regula-
tions regarding the certification of internal
controls. As provided for by such regulation,
for fiscal year ending on October 31, 2007,
Management was able to certify to the
appropriate design of internal controls
over financial reporting. Furthermore, this
sector continued to optimize the Bank’s
fiscal position and management of premises
and technology costs, as well as other
expenses. These measures have directly
contributed to improve the Bank’s efficiency.

The development of our human capital
is central to the Bank and is our third
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priority. Fiscal 2007 marked the first year
of implementation of our new performance
management program. Moreover, the Bank
has put emphasis on developing the skills
of its employees by targeting their specific
needs so as to allow them to advance
further. To this end, a new program for
branch network managers was imple-
mented. Called “Leaders in Action”, this
development program offers a two-year
period during which managers will be
coached in the development of six essential
skills for properly managing their teams.
This program combining traditional training
and new technological methods was
specially developed for Laurentian Bank.

Also, during the year, the Bank deployed
a new Web platform to meet the informa-
tional and operational needs of its
employees. This new leading-edge tool
will greatly facilitate access to information
and will increase the organization’s
operational efficiency.

Lastly, the unionized employees of
the Bank have accepted, at the end
of October 2007, the terms of the agree-
ment in principle concluded between the
Bank and their union for a new collective
agreement. This excellent conclusion
clearly demonstrates the valued coopera-
tion between the Bank and its employees.
The new agreement, for a period of four
years, will be in force until December 2011.
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2008 Economic outlook
for North America

In 2008, the Canadian economy will face many of the same
challenges it did in 2006 and 2007, only compounded by
significantly higher energy prices, a much stronger Canadian
dollar, weaker US domestic demand and higher financial market
volatility. The economies of Quebec and Ontario, with their
large export-oriented manufacturing sectors, will find 2008 a
more difficult environment than that of the previous two years;
the resource-oriented economies of Western Canada, on the
other hand, will continue to benefit from robust global demand
for natural resources.

SOFT U.S. DEMAND TO PUT A DENT IN CANADIAN

GROWTH PROSPECTS UNTIL AT LEAST MID-2008

After starting 2007 on a strong footing, the pace of economic
activity in Canada gradually lost some steam. With the Canadian
dollar beyond parity with its US counterpart after September
2007 and US domestic demand slowing, exporters’ struggles
intensified. Domestically, overall business conditions remained
sound despite a moderate tightening in credit conditions. The
unemployment rate hit a new record low of 5.8% in October 2007
and personal income growth accelerated. Household spending
thus remained the main driver of the economy; housing market
activity was also rock-solid. Businesses continued to benefit
from lower import prices but investments remained relatively
modest. All told, Management estimates that Canadian real GDP
will advance by an annualized 2% in the second semester of
2007, bringing growth for the entire year to 2.5%.

Quebec and Canada - Real growth
in gross domestic product (GDP)
(as a percentage)

8- Forecast
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ECONOMIC GROWTH TO ACCELERATE
IN THE SECOND HALF OF 2008
Looking forward to 2008, Management expects economic
growth to average about the same, i.e. 2.4%. Nevertheless,
unlike 2007, economic growth should start off slowly and
accelerate moderately in the second semester as the US
consumer slowdown ebbs and financial market stress
dissipates. Management also anticipates that the Canadian
dollar will pullback below parity, to 98 cents US at the end
of 2008, in tandem with a retreat in crude oil prices, cooling
inflation and a narrowing merchandise trade surplus.

Econometric estimates suggest that the full impact of
currency movements is only felt in the economy one to one
and a half years later. This implies that Quebec and Ontario
exporters have only fully “digested” the rise in the Canadian
dollar to about 85-t0-90 US cents, the level prevailing from
mid to late 2006. The manufacturing correction, therefore,
will intensify markedly in the first half of 2008 with renewed
job losses and financial stresses.

On the positive side, however, interest rates are expected
to remain low and the labour market should continue to perform
reasonably well, with gains in tertiary sectors offsetting losses
in manufacturing. Total employment gains should obviously slow
from the super-charged pace of 2007 but will remain positive
alongside healthy wage growth. Finally, fiscal policy in Canada
will be expansionary in 2008 via already announced income and
consumption tax cuts, further assisting in the transition and
ensuring that domestic demand remains healthy. Management
also expects businesses to accelerate much needed investment
in machinery and equipment in order to improve efficiency
and productivity.

REDUCTION OF INTEREST

RATES EARLY IN 2008

Under such a moderate economic scenario, the Bank of Canada
would be expected to keep the overnight rate stable at 4.50%
throughout most of the year. Nevertheless, given renewed
uncertainty about short-term economic prospects south of the
border, in large part stemming from the intensifying correction
of the housing market, as well as still a great deal of turbulence
in global financial markets, the Bank of Canada may well feel
the need to reduce rates early in the year. Once financial market
conditions improve and the US consumer slowdown bottoms
out, Canada’s central bank will likely quickly resume its tightening
cycle, bringing the overnight rate to a more neutral level in the
4.75% to 5.25% range.
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Bank of Canada overnight rate
(as a percentage)

Q4-2002 Q4-2003 Q4-2004 Q4-2005 Q4-2006 Q4-2007

Analysis of
consolidated results

For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, Laurentian Bank
reported net income of $94.5 million, compared to $70.3 million
for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006. Income from continuing
operations increased by 37% and stood at $90.1 million in 2007,
compared to $65.6 million in 2006.

IMPACT OF THE LIQUIDITY AND CREDIT CRISIS
Since August 2007, the Canadian asset-backed commercial
paper (ABCP) market has been significantly disrupted, so much
so that all operations on certain types of investments had come
to a stop. This crisis has had a significant impact on a whole
group of participants in financial markets, as well as on investors.
This section of the MD&A discusses the main repercussions the
crisis had on the Bank.

ABCP is usually a money-market instrument issued by a
trust and backed by various assets held by that trust, such as
mortgage loans, receivables from credit cards or other debt
securities. These assets generate cash flows which normally
allow for the remuneration of the ABCP issued and for the
reimbursement of the capital, according to the underlying
debt securities’ schedules. Historically, these securities were
assigned very high credit ratings, given the mechanisms
designed to minimize the risks associated with the assets.
In the wake of the decline in value of some underlying assets,
particularly US subprime residential mortgage loans, and given
the structures’ complexification, investors stopped investing
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in certain non-bank ABCP conduits. A group of major partici-
pants in that market came to an agreement (the “Montreal
Agreement”) aimed at finding a solution to the liquidity crisis
affecting the ABCP market.

The Bank only held very limited holdings (approximately
$20 million) in securities issued by conduits covered by the
“Montreal Agreement” and is not a direct participant in the
subprime mortgage loans market. However, the Bank was
indirectly affected, as detailed below.

ASSET-BACKED COMMERCIAL PAPER

AND OTHER ASSET-BACKED INVESTMENTS

As at October 31, 2007, the Bank held investments, for

an amount of approximately $20 million in asset-backed
commercial paper issued by non-bank conduits covered by
the “Montreal Agreement” and other investments issued

by these same conduits. As a result of the liquidity issue in
the asset-backed securities market, the Bank has adjusted the
estimated fair value of these investments and taken a charge
of $2.9 million in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007.

These investments have not traded in an active market since
mid-August 2007, and there are currently no market quotations
available. As a result, the Bank has relied on valuation techni-
ques considering the best available public information regarding
market conditions and other factors that a market participant
would take into consideration to estimate the fair value of
such investments.

Continuing uncertainties regarding the value of the assets
underlying the investments, the amount and timing of cash flows
and the outcome of the restructuring process planned under
the “Montreal Agreement” could give rise to further changes in
the value of the Bank’s investments.

EFFECT OF THE CHANGE IN THE PRIME-BA SPREAD

As part of their operations, banks continuously borrow funds
from various sources to finance their lending activities and other
liquidity requirements. A significant portion of these borrowings
is based on the bankers’ acceptances (BA) rate. Banks will then
lend to their clients, based on the prime rate. As a result of the
credit crisis, the BA rate increased during the fourth quarter,
while the prime rate remained unchanged. This prime-BA
spread, which, over the last years, had been relatively stable at
around 165 basis points, has averaged 142 basis points during
the fourth quarter. The higher funding costs associated with the
compressed prime-BA spread led to a reduction in net interest
income of approximately $2.7 million for the fourth quarter.
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GENERAL FUNDING STATUS

The Bank mainly relies on its stable $11.6 billion retail deposit
portfolio to fund its operations. This preferred source of funding
has been little affected by the recent market conditions and
continues to be particularly advantageous. Over the last five
years, the Bank has also relied on securitization activities to
meet specific funding needs. In this respect, the Bank uses
the Canada Mortgage Bonds (CMB) Program, as well as
bank-sponsored securitization conduits. As a reason of the
prevailing liquidity and credit crisis, bank-sponsored conduits
have had serious difficulties to fund additional assets and
have significantly increased their funding costs. However, the
CMB Program has remained fully effective. During the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2007, the Bank has securitized $405 million of
residential mortgages through this program, which generated
a $3.0 million gain.

SELLER-SWAPS

As part of its funding strategies over the recent years, the
Bank has relied on residential mortgages securitization through
bank-sponsored conduits. As part of these transactions,

the Bank has entered into interest-rate swaps (seller-swaps)
where it pays to the securitization conduits the funding costs
of the securitization conduits. As a result of the liquidity and
credit crisis, these funding costs have increased, which resulted
in a $2.8 million decrease in the fair value of the seller-swaps.
This decrease in value was recorded in other income from
securitization activities.
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TOTAL REVENUE

Total revenue was $583.9 million in 2007, up $44.1 million
or 8%, compared to revenues of $539.8 million in 2006.
This growth is mainly attributable to the improvement in
net interest income, as well as to improvements in other
sources of revenue, as detailed below.

Total revenue mix
(as a percentage)

A. Net interest income 66.8% D.
B. Fees and commissions
on loan and deposits 15.2%
C. Income related to financial
markets " 10.0%
D. Others 8.0% B.

(1) Includes income related to brokerage operations, income from treasury and financial
market operations and securitization income.

NET INTEREST INCOME

Net interest income increased by 9% and stood at

$390.2 million in 2007, compared to $357.2 million in 2006, as
shown in table 8 below. This substantial increase in revenues
mainly stems from the growth in loan and deposit portfolios,

as well as from the Bank’s stricter management of its liquidities.
Net interest margin also improved, from 2.14% in 2006 to 2.31%
in 2007. Towards the end of the year, the impact of the liquidity
and credit crisis translated into a lower net interest margin
however, the interest rate conditions in Canadian markets have
now at least partially restored.

The Bank uses derivative financial instruments to manage
the interest rate risk and the liquidity risk associated with some
of its loan and deposit portfolios. Depending on the evolution of
interest rates and on the portfolios’ mix in terms of maturity
and types of products, actual return on portfolios can fluctuate
substantially. The Bank therefore uses derivative financial
instruments to manage its risks, and net interest income must
be analyzed taking their effect into consideration. The Bank
also uses models to quantify the potential impact of various
rate scenarios on future revenues and equity, as explained in
the “Asset and Liability Management Activities” section, on
page 47 of this MD&A.
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Table 8
Changes in net interest income
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars and as a percentage)

2007 2006
Average Average
volume Average Average volume Average Average
in % volume Interest rate in % volume Interest rate
Assets
Cash resources and securities 16.6% $ 2,797 $ 71.8 2.57% 20.8% $ 3,472 $ 82.1 2.36%
Assets purchased under reverse
repurchase agreements 4.0 672 19.8 2.95 3.9 653 19.5 2.98
Loans
Personal 26.3 4,437 331.5 7.47 24.2 4,035 292.5 7.25
Residential mortgages 36.7 6,188 341.5 5.52 34.5 5,753 306.5 5.33
Commercial mortgages 4.0 671 44.2 6.59 3.6 607 39.4 6.48
Commercial and other 9.3 1,563 97.6 6.25 9.4 1,562 94.9 6.07
Other assets 3.1 532 2.5 0.46 3.6 609 2.3 0.38
Total-assets 100.0% $ 16,860 $908.9 5.39% 100.0% $ 16,691 $837.2 5.02%
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Demand and notice deposits $ 2,662 $ 19.5 0.73% $ 2,560 $ 154 0.60%
Term deposits 10,990 447.4 4.07 10,895 423.0 3.88
Other deposits 1,637 21.9 1.34 1,648 19.3 1.17
Derivative financial instruments - 22.2 - - 9.6 -
15,289 511.0 3.34 15,103 467.3 3.09
Acceptances 140 - - 111 - -
Other liabilities 328 - - 349 - -
Subordinated debentures 150 7.7 5.16 203 12.7 6.26
Shareholders’ equity 953 - - 925 - -
Total-liabilities
and shareholders’ equity $ 16,860 $518.7 3.08% $ 16,691 $ 480.0 2.88%
Net interest income $390.2 2.31% $357.2 2.14%
Net interest income Net interest margin
(in millions of dollars) (net interest income as a percentage of average assets)
335.5 267.2 325.7 357.2 390.2 1.81 1.64 1.99 2.14 2.31
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
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OTHER INCOME
Other income stood at $193.7 million in 2007, compared to
$182.6 million in 2006. This $11.1 million increase for fiscal 2007
is mainly attributable to the gain resulting from the worldwide
restructuring of Visa, to fees and commissions on loans and
deposits, and to income from sales of mutual funds. These
revenues were partly offset by lower securitization income.
Fees and commissions on loans and deposits increased to
$88.7 million for fiscal 2007, whereas they stood at $84.6 million
in 2006. This increase is mainly attributable to higher revenues
from the management of deposits and from credit card service.
Income from brokerage operations increased to $32.4 mil-
lion, whereas they stood at $31.4 million in 2006, despite a
$2.1 millions charge related to the asset backed securities. This
improvement is mainly attributable to the institutional brokerage
activities. Totaling $19.3 million for fiscal 2007, revenues from
treasury and financial market activities were higher than in 2006,
when they totaled $15.2 million, an improvement achieved
despite the charge of $0.8 million related to the impact of the
liquidity and credit crisis towards the end of the year. These
results also include the $4.4 million gain resulting from the sale
of a portion of the Bank’s holding in the Montreal Exchange,
as well as $4.3 million charge ($2.9 million, net of applicable
income taxes), resulting from the sale of certain securities.
Revenues from the sale of mutual funds increased by
$2.8 million and stood at $13.4 million in 2007. Presently, the
Bank benefits from the continuing demand for this type of
investment in Canada. Moreover, through its partnership with

Table 9
Other income
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Fees and commissions on loans and deposits
Deposit service charges
Lending fees
Card service revenues

Sub-total-fees and commissions on loans and deposits
As a % of average assets

Other
Income from brokerage operations
Income from treasury and financial market operations
Income from sale and management of mutual funds
Credit insurance income
Income from registered self-directed plans
Securitization income
Trust services
Gain on disposal and on modification in ownership interest
Other

Sub-total-other
As a % of average assets

Total-other income
As a % of average assets
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Industrial Alliance, the Bank can offer its clients an excellent
range of funds. Likewise, the recognition of $5.2 million in
income from discontinued operations, as for fiscal 2005 and
20086, is largely attributable to the good performance of the
Bank’s distribution network.

Credit insurance revenues are mainly generated by insurance
programs related to loans disbursed by the Bank. These
revenues were stable, compared to fiscal 2006, and stood
at $12.6 million for fiscal 2007. Revenues from registered
self-directed plans decreased to $9.6 million for fiscal 2007,
compared to $10.5 million in 2006. This result is linked to
changes in market conditions, weighing down the number
of registered self-directed plans. The “Off-Balance Sheet
Arrangements” section, on page 40 of this MD&A, offers
additional information on this matter.

Revenues from securitization decreased to $6.4 million
for fiscal 2007, compared to $10.0 million for fiscal 2006. This
result stems mainly from the $2.8 million charge related to the
revaluation of certain seller-swaps contracted as part of these
operations in the wake of the liquidity and credit crisis which
affected asset-backed commercial paper, as explained on page
26 of this MD&A. During fiscal 2007, the Bank securitized over
$860 million of residential mortgages, whereas it had transferred
nearly $650 million in 2006. Note 8 to the annual consolidated
financial statements provides additional information regarding
these operations.

Also during fiscal 2007, the Bank recorded a $4.0 million gain
ensuing from the worldwide restructuring of Visa.

Variation

2007 2006 2005 07/06
$ 50.7 $ 47.9 $ 47.7 6%
23.4 23.7 30.4 (1)
14.6 13.0 11.1 12
88.7 84.6 89.2 5

0.53% 0.51% 0.55%

32.4 31.4 28.1 3
19.3 15.2 16.2 27
13.4 10.6 9.6 26
12.6 12.6 7.7 -
9.6 10.5 11.8 (9)
6.4 10.0 11.7 (36)
1.3 1.2 1.0 8
4.0 0.9 - 344
6.0 5.6 9.0 7
105.0 98.0 95.1 7
0.62% 0.58% 0.58%

$193.7 $182.6 $184.3 6%
1.15% 1.09% 1.13%
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Other income
(in millions of dollars)

293.3 206.1 184.3 182.6 193.7
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Table 10

Provision for credit losses
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Personal loans

Residential mortgages
Commercial mortgages
Commercial and other loans

Total —provision for credit losses

As a % of average loans, bankers’ acceptances and assets
purchased under reverse repurchase agreements

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES

Non-interest expenses were $427.4 million in 2007, while they
stood at $410.8 million in 2006. Salaries and employee benefits
increased by $15.7 million, compared to fiscal 2006. This is
mainly attributable to the combined effect of salary increases
and new hirings. The total number of employees on a full-time
equivalent basis increased from 3,238 as at October 31, 2006,
to 3,289 as at October 31, 2007, essentially to support growth
initiatives in the Retail Financial Services segment. Increases
of over $3.0 million in variable compensation (reflecting the
achievement of the objectives set for 2007) and of over

$3.0 million in stock-based compensation also contributed
to the higher level of salaries and employee benefits during
fiscal 2007.

Premises and technology costs have slightly increased, from
$108.1 million in 2006 to $111.5 million in 2007. This increase
is mainly attributable to higher depreciation on capitalized
technology developments and higher rent and property taxes.
The expenses related to the Bank’s information systems may
fluctuate significantly from year to year, depending on which
technological solution is adopted. In 2007, the Bank continued
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PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The provision for credit losses amounted to $40.0 million in 2007,
the same level as in 2006. This represents 0.30% of the average
portfolio of loans, bankers’ acceptances and assets purchased
under reverse repurchase agreements, compared to 0.32% in
2006, reflecting the credit improvement to the portfolios.

The Canadian economy has enjoyed another good year in
2007, thus enabling the Bank to contain credit losses within
management’s expectations. For yet another year, the Canadian
economy has managed (at least for the moment) to compensate
the impact of the appreciation of the Canadian dollar and of the
surge in energy prices. The strength of the labour market, the low
interest rates and the vigor of the economy in Western Canada
have undoubtedly contributed to the positive performance of the
Bank’s portfolios. The following table presents the provision for
credit losses from 2005 to 2007.

2007 2006 2005
$27.7 $27.7 $25.1
1.3 0.4 0.6
0.2 0.2) 1.6
10.8 12.1 12.7
$40.0 $40.0 $40.0

0.30% 0.32% 0.33%

allocating substantial resources to updating its office automation
infrastructure. To the $12 million already invested in this respect,
the Bank has added new investments of nearly $15 million in
2007. The new work environment has significantly contributed
to improving the efficiency of the Bank’s communications and
the robustness of its network. Over the coming years, the Bank
expects to invest close to $40 million annually, particularly in the
conversion of its present credit and debit card systems to chip
card systems, and in the enhancement of its customer manage-
ment tools. Such improvements should enable the Bank to serve
its clients even more efficiently, and contribute to attracting and
retaining new clients.

Other expenses stood at $86.6 million in 2007, compared
to $89.1 million in 2006. This decrease is mainly attributable
to lower taxes and insurance costs, one of the factors being
the reduction of the capital tax charge related to corporate
reorganizations. Otherwise, advertising and business develop-
ment expenses increased by 10%, reflecting the initiatives
designed to support business growth and improve efficiency.
Table 11 illustrates the changes in non-interest expenses
from 2005 to 2007.



30

Table 11
Non-interest expenses
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Salaries and employee benefits
Salaries
Employee benefits
Performance-based compensation

Sub-total—salaries and employee benefits
As a % of average assets

Premises and technology
Equipment and computer services
Rent and property taxes
Depreciation
Maintenance and repairs
Public utilities
Other

Sub-total-premises and technology
As a % of average assets

Other
Fees and commissions
Taxes and insurance
Communications and travelling expenses
Advertising and business development
Stationery and publications
Recruitment and training
Other

Sub-total—other
As a % of average assets

Total-non-interest expenses

As a % of average assets
As a % of total revenue (efficiency ratio)

Efficiency ratio
(non-interest expenses as a percentage of total revenue)
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2007

$146.9
53.1
29.3

229.3
1.36%

42.5
34.5
27.4
5.4
1.3
0.4

111.5
0.66%

19.0
18.8
18.3
16.8
6.2
2.8
4.7

86.6
0.52%

$427.4

2.54%
73.2%

EFFICIENCY RATIO

2006

$140.8
50.0
22.8

213.6
1.28%

42.0
33.6
26.0
4.9
1.2
0.4

108.1
0.65%

19.2
23.9
17.5
15.3
6.0
2.1
5u

89.1
0.53%

$410.8

2.46%
76.1%

2007 Laurentian Bank

Variation

2005 07/06

$133.8
45.4
19.5

198.7 7%
1.22%

39.0
33.1
28.4
5.3
1.1
2.1

109.0 3%
0.67%

16.5
23.6
17.6
13.2
6.0
2.3
3.0

82.2 3)%
0.50%

$389.9 4%

2.39%
76.4%

The efficiency ratio substantially improved, from 76.1% in
2006 to 73.2% in 2007, on the basis of continuing operations.
Overall, the 8% increase in revenues more than offset the

71.3 79.6 76.4 76.1

4% increase in expenses and contributed to the improvement

73.2 of the efficiency ratio. At its 2007 level however, efficiency
remains below expectations and efficiency improvement
remains one of the Bank’s top priorities.

The opposite graph illustrates the Bank’s performance

in this regard, over the last years.

2003 2004 2005 2006

2007
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE
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Income tax expense on continuing operations for fiscal 2007 stood at $26.4 million (22.7% effective tax rate), compared to $23.4 million

(26.3% effective tax rate) for fiscal 2006.

Table 12

Reconciliation of the income tax expense from continuing operations

to the dollar amount of income tax using the statutory rate
For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars)

2007 2006
Income taxes at statutory rate $38.4 33.0% $29.3 32.9%
Change resulting from:
Income related to foreign credit insurance operations (3.6) (3.0) (2.4) 2.7)
Tax-exempt dividends (2.4) (2.1) (1.1) (1.2)
32.4 27.9 25.8 29.0
Resolution of income tax exposures (3.3) (2.9) (11.3) (12.7)
Tax rates changes (0.7) (0.7) 8.6 9.7
Realized gain on repatriation of accumulated foreign retained earnings - - 4.5 5.1
Income tax benefits related to the minimum tax on financial
institutions previously unrecognized - - (2.8) 8.2)
Non taxable portion of capital gains (1.5) (1.3) - -
Other (0.5) (0.3) (1.4) (1.6)
Income taxes from continuing operations, as reported
in the consolidated statement of income and effective tax rate $26.4 22.7% $23.4 26.3%

The resolution of various income tax exposures, the tax rate
changes and some tax exempt gains (as presented in the table
here above) were the most significant items affecting specifically
the income tax expense in 2007. Excluding the effect of these
items, the effective tax rate for 2007 would have been 27.9%,
compared with 29.0% in 2006. The lower tax rate for fiscal 2007
results mainly from the increase in tax exempt dividend income
from Canadian corporations and from the effect of not recognizing
taxes on income related to foreign credit insurance operations
throughout fiscal 2007. It is worth noting that the corporate
reorganization that reduced the tax rate applied on foreign credit
insurance income had only partially impacted results of 2006.

Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements provides
further information on the income tax expense.

On October 30, 2007, the Canadian Minister of Finance
delivered a Budget Speech which includes further reductions to
the income tax rates. However, considering the fact that the
present government is in a minority position, the proposed
amendments to the Income Tax Act will not be considered to be
substantively enacted for accounting purposes until they have
passed third reading in the House of Commons. Consequently,
the Bank has not reflected the effect of the proposed changes in
its consolidated financial statements. Based on the Bank’s
analysis, the proposed changes would imply a revaluation of
future tax assets, which would lead to a future income tax

charge between $4.0 and $5.0 million in the period in which
the changes would be substantively enacted. Going forward
however, the applicable statutory income tax rate and the
taxes payable would be reduced.

Analysis of
financial condition

During fiscal 2007, the Bank’s business segments all deployed
significant and sustained efforts which were instrumental in
generating an excellent growth in business volumes, notably in
the loan and deposit portfolios. Otherwise, as presented here
above, the recent events surrounding asset-backed securities
have also had an impact on the Bank’s financial condition.
Finally, the adoption of the new accounting standards on
financial instruments, on November 1, 2006, has substantially
modified the information presented in the financial statements,
particularly concerning securities.

As at October 31, 2007, the Bank’s total assets stood at
$17.8 billion, compared to $17.3 billion as at October 31, 2006,
as indicated in table 13. Assets under administration stood at
$15.6 billion, compared to $14.7 billion at the end of fiscal 2006.
These changes are explained in the next sections of this MD&A.
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Table 13
Balance sheet assets
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Cash resources and securities
Assets purchased under reverse repurchase agreements
Loans

Personal

Residential mortgages

Commercial mortgages

Commercial and other

Allowance for loan losses

Total loans

Customers’ liability under acceptances
Other assets

Balance sheet assets

Cash resources and securities as a % of balance sheet assets
Loans and assets purchased under reverse repurchase
agreements as a % of balance sheet assets

LIQUIDITIES
The Bank’s liquidities correspond to cash resources, deposits
with other banks, securities and assets purchased under reverse
repurchase agreements. As at October 31, 2007, these assets
stood at $3.6 billion, compared to $4.2 billion as at October 31,
2006. More than 58% of the Bank’s liquidities are composed
of securities issued or guaranteed by the Canadian government,
by provinces and by municipal corporations. The remainder
of the portfolio is composed of cash, other debt securities and
equity securities. These liquidities enable the Bank to meet its
short-term commitments, particularly disbursing loans and
managing its deposit portfolio maturities, as well as provide
for its other current operations. Return on liquidities however
is generally lower than what the Bank can generate through its
loan operations. The decrease in liquidities during fiscal 2007,
resulting from the Bank’s rigorous liquidities management,
partially accounts for the improvement of the net interest margin.
The impact of the liquidity and credit crisis which affected
the asset-backed securities market has remained limited, for
the moment, as discussed on page 25 of this MD&A, notably
because of the Bank held only a small proportion of these
securities. Moreover, the Bank’s main funding sources: namely
retail deposits and securitization of residential mortgages
through the Canada Mortgage Bonds (CMB) Program, have
remained unaffected from these events at this time.
Nevertheless, the Bank continues to keep a close watch over
the situation so as to be ready to adapt its strategies if need be.
As at October 31, 2007, the net unrealized gain related to
the available-for-sale securities portfolio was $10.3 million, as
detailed in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements. This
net gain results primerly from the Montreal Exchange shares.

Management discussion and analysis

2007 Laurentian Bank

Variation
2007 2006 2005 07/06
$ 3,023 $ 3,412% $ 3,258 (11)%
540 802 508 (33)
4,958 4,168 3,907 19
6,233 5,986 5,807 4
684 659 596 4
1,557 1,477 1,540
13,432 12,290 11,850 9
(115) (125) (130) 8)
13,317 12,165 11,720 9
112 150 146 (25)
795 767 875 4
$17,787 $17,296% $ 16,507 3%
17.0% 19.7% 19.7%
77.9% 75.0% 74.1%

Some securities presented losses in value totaling $4.5 million.
These losses in value mainly concern common shares and
preferred shares portfolios, which were affected by declining
markets during the second half of fiscal 2007. The Bank
considers that these losses in value should be resorbed
over the coming months. Consequently, no loss in value has
been recognized.

As a result of the adoption of the new accounting standards
on financial instruments, securities are now presented in the
following three categories, at market value:

— Securities Available for sale;

— Securities Held for trading;

- Securities Designated as held for trading.

Securities
(as a percentage)

80.2 7741 120 11.2 7.8 11.7

Other debt Shares
securities and other

Securities issued or
guaranteed by Canada, provinces
and municipal corporations

2006 2007
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OTHER ASSETS

The other assets, excluding customers’ liabilities under
acceptances, increased from $767 million as at October 31,
2006 to $795 million as at October 31, 2007. This increase is
mainly attributable to the increases in items in transit linked
to the settlement of banking transactions at year-end, and

in fixed assets related to the significant investments in
technologies during fiscal 2007. These increases were partly
offset by the decreases in future tax assets and in assets
related to derivative financial instruments. These assets
correspond mainly to the fair value of the derivative financial
instruments and to the accrued interests on these financial
instruments. On October 31, 2006, these assets also included
$27.8 in deferred losses related to the derivative financial
instruments that qualified for hedge accounting. This item has

been reclassified to shareholder’s equity on November 1, 2006,

as part of the adoption of the new accounting standards on
financial instruments.

LOANS AND BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCES

The loan and bankers’ acceptance portfolio, before provision
for credit losses, increased by 9% to $13.5 billion as at
October 31, 2007, compared to $12.4 billion on October 31,
2006. This result is mainly attributable to the strong growth
in mortgage loans and in B2B Trust’s investment loans.
The portfolio’s mix is described below.

LOAN PORTFOLIOS MIX

The Bank’s loan portfolio consists of personal loans, residential
mortgages, commercial mortgages and commercial loans,
including bankers’ acceptances. The proportion of each
category of loans as at October 31, 2007 is basically the same
as at October 31, 2006. The personal loan portfolio and the
residential mortgage loan portfolio stood at $5.0 billion and
$6.2 billion respectively, representing more than 80% of the
Bank’s loan portfolio, the same as in 2006. This proportion
reflects the Bank’s strong presence with individual clients
through its Retail Financial Services and B2B Trust business
segments. Commercial financing, essentially for small and
medium-sized businesses, was relatively stable at $2.4 billion
as at October 31, 2007, compared to $2.3 billion at the end

of fiscal 2006.
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Loan portfolio mix
(as a percentage)

34 37 48 46 5 5 13 12

Personal Residential Commercial Commercial
loans mortgages mortgages loans
and other
—
2006 2007

Geographic distribution

In line with its business plan, the Bank is mainly active in Quebec
through its retail branches and commercial business centres
networks. Furthermore, the Bank extends its activities across
Canada through other business centres and a vast network of
brokers and independent financial advisors, as well as through
its close relations with retailers acting as intermediaries for
point-of-sale financing activities. It should also be noted that
B2B Trust’s operations are mainly conducted from Toronto. As
at October 31, 2007, the proportion of loans granted in Quebec
represented 59% of total loans, a level similar to last year’s
(62%), while the proportion of loans granted outside Quebec
stood at 41%.

Geographic distribution of loans
(as a percentage)

62 59 38 41
Quebec Other Canadian provinces
—

2006 2007
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Loan size by commercial borrower

The Bank maintains the size of loans granted at a level consistent
with the level of risks it is willing to assume, in keeping with its
credit risk management policies.

Insurance and guarantees

A significant proportion of the Bank’s loan portfolio is insured
by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC), or
secured by assets pledged as collateral by the borrowers.

The CMHC offers a mortgage loan insurance program
designed to guarantee loans in order to give Canadians access
to mortgage financing at an affordable cost. The Bank partici-
pates in this program as an approved lender, which enables
it to benefit from insurance coverage and thus reduce its
global credit risk and improve its capital ratios. Moreover, by
maintaining a high proportion of insured residential mortgages,
the Bank preserves its capacity to pursue its securitization
operations which in turn enables it to optimize the financing
of its activities and manage its cash resources. By year-end
2007, 45% of residential mortgages were insured by the CMHC,
compared to 50% in 2006. In other respects, the Bank considers
that it holds excellent guarantees for the other conventional
mortgage loans whose loan value never exceeds 80% of the
estimated value of the property at origin, in accordance with
legal requirements.

Buildings with five units or less, a significant number of which
are single-family units, comprise 89% of the volume of residential
mortgages outstanding. The average balance of these loans
stood at approximately $99,000 at year-end 2007, compared
to approximately $93,000 at year-end 2006.

Commercial mortgage loans are guaranteed as well by specific
assets, including construction projects, commercial properties,
shopping centres, office buildings, plants, warehouses and
industrial condominiums. In general, the value of these loans
does not exceeds 60% to 75% of the estimated value of the
property at origin.

B2B Trust’s investment loan portfolio mainly consists of
mutual fund loans. The value of these investments must at
all times respect certain terms of the loan agreements.

CHANGES IN LOAN PORTFOLIO MIX

Personal loans

As at October 31, 2007, the personal loans portfolio stood at
$5.0 billion, an increase of $790 million compared to October 31,
2006. This increase is mainly attributable to B2B Trust’s invest-
ment loan portfolio which continued to benefit from favorable
market conditions over the first quarters of fiscal 2007, as well as
to continued business development with B2B Trust’s partners.
The lines of credit portfolio has also increased during fiscal 2007
and stood at $807 million as at October 31, 2007, including
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$307 million in home equity lines of credit. Finally, the portfolio
of loans subscribed through the point-of-sales financing
network throughout Canada has remained relatively stable
during fiscal 2007.

Personal loan portfolio mix
(as a percentage)

38 30 37 47 18 16 7 7

Consumer Investment Lines Visa,
loans loans of credit student and
other loans
—
2006 2007

Residential mortgage loans

As shown in table 14, the residential mortgage loan portfolios,
including on-balance sheet loans and securitized loans,
increased by $770 million during fiscal 2007. This performance
is mainly attributable to the favorable economic conditions,
to the strength of the real estate market and to the solid
performance of Retail Financial Services, supported by the
new mobile group of mortgage sales people, in the face of
continuing competition.

Residential mortgage loans by property type

(as a percentage)

60 57 18 18 11 1 11 14

Single 2-5 6 units Condominiums
dwelling units and more and other
—
2006 2007
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Table 14

Residential mortgage
loans portfolio

As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

2007 2006
On-balance sheet
residential
mortgage loans $ 6,233 $ 5,986

Securitized residential
mortgage loans
(off-balance sheet) 1,562 1,039

Total residential
mortgage loans,
including securitized loans

$ 7,795 $ 7,025

Commercial mortgage loans

The volume of commercial mortgage loans increased by nearly
4% over fiscal 2006, and stood at $684 million as at October 31,
2007, compared to $659 million as at October 31, 2006. The
Bank still plays an active role in the field of commercial mortgage
loans all over Canada. This position enabled the Bank to benefit
from positive market developments in Western Canada.

As at October 31, 2007, Ontario and Western Canada
represented 65% of the commercial mortgage loan portfolio
and Quebec 35%), whereas their respective shares were 72%
and 28% as at October 31, 2006.

Commercial loans by industry
(as a percentage)
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Commercial mortgage loans by property type
(as a percentage)

43 37 16 21 10 8 10 11 21 23

Commercial Office Commercial Industrial Others
buildings centers
—
2006 2007

Commercial loans

As at October 31, 2007, the portfolio of commercial loans,
including bankers’ acceptances, stood at $1.7 billion, that is
slightly higher than as at October 31, 2006 when it stood at
$1.6 billion. This increase is mainly attributable to the portfolio’s
growth in Quebec, while it slightly decreased in Ontario. This
evolution attests to the relevance of the Bank’s strategy, focusing
on those business sectors where it can differentiate itself from
its competitors.

15 14 14 17 13 14 13 12 13 12 8 8 6 6 4 4 2 2 3 2
Wholesale Real estate, Manufacturing Natural Agriculture Transportation Construction Financial Public Other
and retail renting ressources and services and and services utilities

and lease transformation

government

communication

2006 2007
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Impaired loans

Gross impaired loans decreased, from $130.6 million in

2006 to $103.9 million in 2007. Net impaired loans stood at
$-11.4 million as at October 31, 2007, compared to $5.4 million
as at October 31, 2006. The improvement of these indicators
attests to the sustained solidity of loan portfolios’ credit quality.
The excellent economic conditions in Quebec and Canada
over the last few years have allowed the Bank to significantly
improve the quality of the portfolios. Moreover, the measures
taken over the last four years to reduce the Bank’s exposure

Table 15
Impaired loans
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)
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to major credit risks, as well as a higher proportion of personal
loans, have improved the Bank’s risk profile. Table 15 details
impaired loans per portfolio.

General allowances stood at $65.3 million as at October 31,
2007, the same as at October 31, 2006. This reflects the estimate
as to potential losses attributable to the deterioration in credit
quality of loans that have still not been categorized as impaired.
Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements provide more
information on this topic.

2007 2006
Specific Specific
Gross allowances Net Gross allowances Net
Personal loans $ 16.2 $ (6.0) $ 10.2 $ 16.1 $ (5.6) $10.5
Residential mortgages 20.4 (1.4) 19.0 16.5 (8.5) 13.0
Commercial mortgages 4.3 (1.5) 2.8 8.4 (3.5) 4.9
Commercial and other loans 63.0 (41.1) 21.9 89.6 (47.3) 42.3
Total $ 103.9$ $ (50.0) $ 53.9 $130.6 $ (59.9) $70.7
General allowance (65.3) (65.3)
Total—net impaired loans $(11.4) $ 5.4
As a % of total loans, bankers’
acceptances and assets purchased
under reverse repurchase agreements (0.1)% -%

DEPOSITS

The deposit portfolio increased, from $13.1 billion as at
October 31, 2006, to $13.9 billion as at October 31, 2007. This
increase is linked mainly to the increase in personal deposits,
which contributed to the financing of the loan portfolios’ growth.
Table 16 offers a summary of the various portfolios.

PERSONAL DEPOSITS

Total personal deposits increased to $11.6 billion as at
October 31, 2007, compared to $11.0 billion as at October 31,
2006. This growth is mainly attributable to deposits generated
through B2B Trust and the Bank’s branches. Personal deposits
collected through the branch network and through financial
intermediairies totaled $4.3 billion and $5.4 billion respectively,
as at October 31, 2007. A significant proportion of these

deposits is insured by the Canada Deposit Insurance
Corporation, up to $100,000 per client. Personal deposits
constitute a particularly advantageous and stable source

of financing for the Bank, owing among other things to their
availability and low cost, compared to institutional deposits.
As at October 31, 2007, these deposits constituted 83%

of the Bank'’s total deposit portfolio.

BUSINESS, BANK AND OTHER DEPOSITS

Deposits from businesses and other deposits increased by
$169 million and stood at $2.3 billion as at October 31, 2007,
compared to $2.1 billion as at October 31, 2006. This increase
is mainly attributable to the growth in deposits raised from
municipalities, while treasury deposits decreased.
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Table 16
Deposits
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Personal
Notice and demand
Term
Branch network
Brokers

Sub-total-personal
Business, banks and other

Notice and demand
Term

Sub-total-Business, banks and other

Total-deposits

OTHER LIABILITIES

The $352 million decrease in other liabilities during fiscal 2007
is mainly attributable to commitments related to securities sold
short and to commitments related to securities sold under
repurchase agreements, which are dependent on trading
activities and investment strategies, as well as to the decrease
in bankers’ acceptances. These decreases were partly offset
by the increase in cheques and other items in transit which are
tied to the Bank’s daily transaction processing.

SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

As at October 31, 2007, just as at October 31, 2006, subordinated
debentures totaled $150 million. As further explained here below,
these debentures are an integral part of the Bank’s regulatory
capital and constitute an additional protection for its depositors.

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Shareholders’ equity stood at $1,004.7 million as at October 31,
2007, compared to $946.4 million as at October 31, 2006, an
increase of $58.3 million or 6%. This increase in value was
generated mainly by the net income for fiscal 2007, net of
declared dividends, as well as by the favorable adjustment
to accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI), resulting
from the revaluation by the Bank of its shares of the Montreal
Exchange following its initial listing on the Toronto Stock
Exchange. The Bank’s book value per common share, excluding
AOCI, increased from $31.18 as at October 31, 2006, to
$33.34 as at October 31, 2007. During fiscal 2007, the Bank
issued 190,377 common shares under its stock option plan
for proceeds of $5.3 million. As at October 31, 2007, there
were 23,810,813 common shares outstanding.

2007 2006
$ 1,891 13.6% $ 1,843 14.1%
4,315 31.1 4,221 32.2
5,359 38.6 4,886 37.3
9,674 69.7 9,107 69.5
11,565 83.3 10,950 83.6
859 6.2 832 6.4
1,455 10.5 1,313 10.0
2,314 16.7 2,145 16.4
$13,879 100.0%  $ 13095 100.0%
Funding sources
(as a percentage)
B.
A. Shareholders’ equity 6.0% A
B. Subordinated debentures 0.9% :
C. Personal term deposits 58.2% E
D. Business, banks :
and other deposits 13.9%
E. Personal notice and
demand deposits 11.4%
F. Securitization 9.6% D.
C.
Table 17
Shares issued and outstanding
As at Novembre 28, 2007 (in number of shares)
Preferred shares
Series 9 4,000,000
Series 10 4,400,000
Total preferred shares 8,400,000
Common shares 23,815,813
Options 165,027
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REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Bank closely monitors its capital base as it represents a
critical factor in the assessment of its strength and security in
relation to the risks associated with its activities. The calculation
of regulatory capital is subject to the guidelines issued by the
Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Canada
(OSFI). These guidelines originate from the Bank for International
Settlements (BIS) regulatory risk-based capital framework.
According to BIS standards, banks must maintain a minimum
Tier 1 capital ratio of 4% and a total capital ratio of at least 8%.
BIS decreed that Canadian deposit-taking financial institutions
had to achieve a minimum Tier 1 capital ratio of at least 7%

and a total capital ratio of at least 10%. Tables 18 and 19
outline the risk-weighted assets and the regulatory capital
which are used to calculate ratios, as established by BIS. From
November 1, 2007, the Bank will be using the new framework
formulated by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision
(Basel Il). The implementation of this new framework should
slightly improve the Bank’s capital ratios.

Table 19
Regulatory capital-BIS

As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Tier | capital
Common shares
Contributed surplus
Retained earnings
Non-cumulative preferred shares
Less: goodwill

Total-Tier | capital (A)

Tier Il capital
Subordinated debentures
General allowances
Unrealized gains on available for sale equity securities

Total-Tier Il capital
Securization and other

Regulatory capital-BRI (B)

Total risk-weighted assets (Table 18) (C)

Tier | BIS capital ratio (A/C)

Total BIS capital ratio (B/C)

Assets to capital multiple

Tangible common equity as a percentage of risk-weighted assets
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Table 18
Risk-weighted assets
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Balance sheet items
Cash resources
Securities
Mortgage loans
Other loans and customers’
liability under acceptances
Other assets
General allowances

Total-balance sheet items

Off-balance sheet items
Derivative financial instruments
Credit-related commitments

Total-risk-weighted assets

2007

$ 256.4
0.1
537.3
210.0
(53.8)

950.0

150.0
65.3
11.7

227.0
(45.6)

$1,131.4

$9,724.0
9.8%
11.6%
15.8x
7.5%

2007

328
2,637

5,906
476
65

9,498

29
197

$9,724

2006

$ 250.6
0.5
485.3
210.0
(53.8)

892.6

150.0
65.3

215.3
(28.5)

$1,079.4

$8,702.2
10.3%
12.4%
16.1x
7.7%

2007 Laurentian Bank

2006

481
2,400

5,147
463
65

8,598
27

77
$8,702

Variation
07/06

2%
(80)
1

n.a.

60
5%
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DIVIDENDS

The steady improvement of the Bank’s financial results over

the past four years, along with management’s and the Board of
Directors’ confidence as regards the Bank’s future performance,
led the Board of Directors to approve a $0.03, or 10%, raise in the
quarterly dividend, thus bringing it to $0.32 per common share.

The Board of Directors must approve dividend payments on
preferred and common shares on a quarterly basis. Moreover,

Table 20
Share dividends and payout ratio
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the declaration and payment of dividends are subject to certain
legal restrictions, as explained in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements. For the 2008 fiscal year, the common share
dividend payout ratio may be below 40% of net income per share
in order that capital be maintained at an optimal level for supporting
the Bank’s operations. This is to a great extent explained by the
increase of the Bank’s assets, which requires more capital.

For the years ended October 31 (in millions of dollars, except per share amounts and payout ratios)

Dividends declared on preferred shares
Dividends declared per common share
Dividends declared on common shares
Payout ratio

CREDIT RATINGS

The following table presents the Bank’s credit ratings

as established by the rating agencies.

Table 21
Credit ratings
As at October 31, 2007

Deposits and senior debt
Short-term instruments
Subordinated debentures
Preferred shares

DBRS

BBB
R-2 (high)
BBB (low)

Pfd-3

Standard &
Poor’s

BBB
A-2
BBB-
BB+

The Bank’s credit ratings remained unchanged during fiscal
2007. As of the date of this report, the rating outlooks, as
determined by the Dominion Bond Rating Service Limited
and Standard & Poor’s credit rating agencies, were positive

and stable, respectively .

2007 2006 2005
$11.8 $11.8 $11.8
$1.16 $1.16 $1.16
$27.5 $27.4 $27.3
33.3% 46.7% 51.2%

Personal deposits, collected through the branch network

as well as through financial intermediaries, constitute the
most important source of financing for the Bank. In certain
circumstances however, particularly during periods of strong
growth, the Bank must turn to the markets to obtain financing
through securitization and unsecured financing. The Bank’s
capacity to obtain such financing, as well as the related
conditions, are tied to the credit ratings set by rating agencies
such as Dominion Bond Rating Service Limited and Standard
& Poor’s. Revisions of the Bank’s credit ratings may therefore
have an effect on the financing of operations as well as on
requirements with regard to guarantees.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The following table presents a summary of the Bank’s principal
contractual obligations as at October 31, 2007, maturing over
each of the next five years and thereafter. Note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements provides further information
on this subject.

1 A S&P rating outlook assesses the potential direction of a long-term credit rating over the intermediate term (typically six months to two years). In determining a rating outlook, consideration
is given to any changes in the economic and/or fundamental business conditions. An outlook is not necessarily a precursor of a rating change or future action. The S&P rating outlooks have

the following meanings:
— “Positive” means that a rating may be raised
— “Negative” means that a rating may be lowered
— “Stable” means that a rating is not likely to change

- “Developing” means a rating may be raised or lowered
Each DBRS rating category is appended with one of three rating trends - “Positive,” “Stable,” “Negative” -in addition to “Under Review.” The rating trend helps to give the investor an understanding
of DBRS’s opinion regarding the outlook for the rating in question. However, the investor must not assume that a positive or negative trend necessarily indicates that a rating change is imminent.
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Table 22
Contractual obligations
As at October 31, 2007 (in millions of dollars)

2008 2009
Term deposits $ 5,459
Obligations related to assets sold short 867
Obligations related to assets sold
under repurchase agreements 869

Subordinated debentures -
Commitments under leases, technology
services and other contracts 68

Total $ 7,263

In the normal course of its activities, the Bank concludes various
types of contractual agreements. Its main obligations follow
from the issuance of debt instruments, including deposits written
with individuals, businesses and other institutions. This financing,
combined with the issuance of capital, is used primarily to finance
loan and investment operations.

In addition, the Bank must also ensure that cash resources are
available to meet the requirements related to some infrastructure
investments, notably the renovation of its branch network, the
modernization of its information technology platforms, as well
as to projects related to regulatory requirements compliance.
These projects will inevitably require significant investments,
estimated between $35 million and $45 million annually, over
the next years.

Off-balance sheet
arrangements

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank concludes several
transactions that involve off-balance sheet arrangements. In
particular, the Bank manages or administers clients’ assets that
are not reported on the balance sheet. Off-balance sheet items
moreover include derivative instruments, as well as assets and
liabilities generated through the utilization of special purpose
entities set up for financing purposes.

ASSETS UNDER ADMINISTRATION

AND ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT

Assets under administration and assets under management
mainly include assets of clients to whom the Bank provides
various administrative services, as well as commercial and
residential mortgage loans under management related to
securitization operations. Through Laurentian Bank Securities,

$2,869

$2,938
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2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total
$1,539 $ 631 $ 626 $ 4 $11,128
— - 15 47 929

- = - = 869

= 150 = = 150

69 59 51 191 507

$ 1,608 $ 840 $ 692 $242 $13,583

the Bank also manages retail and institutional investment
portfolios. Table 23 presents all of the assets under administration
and assets under management. As at October 31, 2007, these
items totaled $15.6 billion, an increase of $0.9 billion compared
to October 31, 2006.

Assets related to self-directed pension plans have remained
relatively unchanged year over year. The sustained efforts
expended by the Bank and by B2B Trust have been instrumental
in offsetting the impact of the increased competition in this market
segment. The Bank anticipates however that, in the medium
term, these activities will continue to be impacted negatively,
considering that the regulatory environment encourages stake-
holders to manage their self-directed plans themselves.

Clients’ brokerage assets increased nearly 4%, thanks
to the good performance of the securities market and to the
positive effect of the Bank’s initiatives designed to increase
brokerage operations. For their part, institutional assets related
to trust services have increased by nearly 6%, compared to
October 31, 2006.

Mutual fund assets grew by $211 million, or 15%, during fiscal
2007. Favorable market conditions and the steady demand for
these savings products, as well as the Bank’s initiatives designed
to enhance the distribution of these products, account for this
promising result. It is worth noting that, since selling its mutual
funds management activities to Industrial Alliance in fiscal 2005,
the Bank has focused its efforts on the distribution of mutual
funds to its retail clientele through its branch network.

Mortgage loans under management increased by 42%,
essentially by means of securitization operations carried out
during fiscal 2007. The Bank will be able to draw sizeable
revenues from the management of these assets over the coming
years. Other personal assets in trust decreased by $3 million,
compared to fiscal 2006. Fees, commissions and other income
from these assets, detailed in table 9, on page 28 of this MD&A,
represent a significant contribution to the Bank’s profitability.



2007 Laurentian Bank Management discussion and analysis

Table 23
Assets under administration and assets under management
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

Self-directed RRSPs and RRIFs
Clients’ brokerage assets
Institutional

Mortgage loans under management
Mutual funds

Other—Personal

Total—assets under administration and assets under management

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank enters into
various contracts and commitments in order to protect itself
against the risk of fluctuations in interest rates, in foreign
exchange rates and in indexes on which returns of index-
linked deposits are based, and in order to meet the needs
of its clients, as well as to earn revenues from its own trading
activities. These contracts and commitments translate

into derivatives.

All derivatives are recorded on the balance sheet at fair
value. Derivative transactions are calculated based on notional
principal amounts. These amounts however are not recorded
on the balance sheet as they do not represent the actual
amounts exchanged. Likewise, notional amounts do not reflect
the credit risk related to derivative financial instruments, even
though they serve as a reference for calculating payments.

The notional principal amounts of the Bank’s derivatives totaled
$11.1 billion as at October 31, 2007, compared to $12.6 billion
as at October 31, 2006. The positive fair value of the derivative
financial instruments designated as hedge contracts or as
other contracts totaled $11 million and $63 million respectively,
compared to $3 million and $58 million respectively as at
October 31, 2006. The negative fair value of the derivative
financial instruments designated as hedge contracts or as
other contracts totaled $18 million and $66 million respectively,
compared to $17 million and $20 million as at October 31, 2006.

Notes 3 and 22 to the consolidated financial statements
provide further information with regard to the various types
of derivative products and their recognition.

SPECIAL PURPOSE ENTITIES

The Bank uses special purpose entities to securitize mortgage
loans so that it can obtain funding and also, to some extent, to
reduce credit risk and manage its capital. The Bank does not
act as an agent for clients in this type of activity.
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Variation
2007 2006 07/06

$ 8,429 $ 8,415 -%
1,995 1,924 4
1,824 1,725 6
1,742 1,223 42
1,616 1,405 15
30 33 9)

$ 15,636 $ 14,725 6%

As part of a securitization transaction, an entity transfers assets
to a special purpose entity, which generally consists of a trust
company in Canada, in exchange for cash. The special purpose
entity finances these purchases through the issuance of term
bonds or commercial paper. Most often, sales of receivables
are accompanied by a credit enhancement in order to improve
the bonds’ or commercial paper’s credit ratings. Credit
enhancements mainly take the form of cash reserve accounts,
over-collateralization in the form of excess assets, and liquidity
guarantees. Securitization programs often include interest swap
contracts in order to guarantee payments to investors.

Securitization operations are reported as sales of assets only
when the Bank is deemed to have ceded control of these assets
and when it receives a consideration other than beneficial
interests in these assets. The Bank mainly uses conduits set
up by large Canadian banks, as well as the Canada Mortgage
Bonds Program developed by the Canada Mortgage and
Housing Corporation (CMHC). When assets are sold, the Bank
retains certain rights related to excess interest spreads and cash
reserve accounts, which constitute retained interests. Likewise,
the Bank has concluded interest swap agreements designed
to immunize the special purpose entities against certain interest
rate risks and guarantee payments to investors. The Bank also
continues to manage all securitized assets after the sales. As
at October 31, 2007, total outstanding securitized residential
mortgage loans stood at $1,562 million, and related retained
interests stood at $57 million.

Revenues of $6.4 million were recorded in 2007 as part of
securitization operations, including $6.7 million in gains on
sales and $3.2 million in servicing revenues. During fiscal 2007,
the Bank also adjusted the value of certain swaps related to
these securitization operations for an amount of $2.8 million
in the wake of the liquidity and credit crisis. Note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements provides more information
about these entities.
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EFFECT OF SECURITIZATION PROGRAMS

ON REGULATORY CAPITAL RATIOS

Transfers effected through the Canada Mortgage Bonds
Program do not have a significant impact on regulatory capital
ratios, as the mortgages sold are insured by CMHC and already
present a risk weight equal to 0%. Likewise, transfers of
conventional residential mortgage loans generally do not have
a significant effect on capital ratios, as regulatory capital is
adjusted to take into account the credit risk that the Bank
continues to assume through retained interests.

Finally, transfers of commercial mortgage loans effected
by the Bank generally have a positive effect on capital ratios,
as the Bank usually does not retain any credit risk when
transferring such loans.

CREDIT COMMITMENTS

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank uses various
off-balance sheet credit instruments. The credit instruments
used as a means of meeting its clients’ financial needs represent
the maximum amount of additional credit that the Bank may be
obligated to extend if the commitments are used entirely.

Note 24 to the consolidated financial statements provides more
information on this issue.

GUARANTEES

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank enters into
guarantee agreements that satisfy the definition in the Canadian
Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA) Accounting Guideline
No. 14 “Disclosure of Guarantees” (AcG-14). The principal types
of guarantees are standby letters of credit and performance
guarantees. Note 24 to the consolidated financial statements
provides more information on these guarantees.

Table 24
Credit commitments
As at October 31 (in millions of dollars)

2007 2006

Undrawn amounts under
approved credit facilities
Documentary letters of credit
Standby letters of credit
and performance guarantees $ 92 $ 95

$ 1,958 $2,186
$ 15 $ 13

(1) Exclude personal credit facilities totalling $1,064,074,000 ( $940,851,000 as at October 31,
2006) and credit card lines amounting to $863,059,000 ( $799,113,000 as at October 31,
2006) since they are revocable at the Bank’s option.
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Analysis of quarterly results

SUMMARY ANALYSIS OF RESULTS

FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER OF FISCAL 2007

For the fourth quarter ended October 31, 2007, the Bank reported
net income of $30.2 million or $1.14 diluted per common share,
compared to $22.6 million or $0.84 diluted per common share
for the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. Return on common share-
holders’ equity stood at 13.8% for the fourth quarter of 2007,
compared to 10.8% for the same quarter of 2006. Income from
continuing operations reached $25.7 million or $0.95 diluted
per common share for the fourth quarter of 2007, compared
to $18.1 million or $0.65 diluted per common share in 2006.

As was the case in fiscal 2006, discontinued operations,
following the sale of the BLC-Edmond de Rothschild Asset
Management Inc. joint-venture described on page 9 of this
MD&A, contributed to the global increase in the Bank’s
profitability for the fourth quarter of 2007, taking into account
the recognition of an additional $5.2 million portion of the
gain on sale.

For the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, total revenue amounted to
$145.6 million, compared to $137.1 million for the same quarter
in 2006. Net interest income improved by 6%, or $5.6 million,
despite the negative effect of higher funding costs, as explained
on page 25 of this MD&A. Otherwise, this increase is mainly
attributable to the growth in loan and deposit portfolios, as well
as to the Bank’s stricter management of its liquidities. As for
the $2.9 million increase in other income, it is mainly attributable
to the gain ensuing from the worldwide restructuring of Visa, as
other revenues remained relatively stable. Noteworthy are the
$3.0 million gain resulting from the securitization of residential
mortgages and the $2.8 million loss on the revaluation of seller-
swaps, as discussed on page 26 of this MD&A. Also, the Bank
recorded a $2.9 million charge to reflect the decrease in value
of its investments in securities issued by non-bank conduits
covered by the “Montreal Agreement” in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2007.

For the fourth quarter of 2007, the provision for credit losses
stood at $10.0 million, the same level as for the fourth quarter
of 2006. This result reflects the relative stability of the quality
of the portfolio throughout fiscal 2007. For the fourth quarter
of 2007, non-interest expenses amounted to $105.8 million,
compared to $104.8 million for the fourth quarter of 2006. This
year over year increase is largely attributable to the increase
in salaries and employee benefits, linked to the growth in
operations, and to the increase in amortization expenses, linked
to technology developments. These increases however were
partly offset by a reduction of the capital tax charge following
corporate reorganizations.

For the fourth quarter of 2007, the income tax expense
amounted to $4.1 million (13.8% effective tax rate). This effective
tax rate, which is lower than the statutory rate (approximately
33%) ensues from the low level of income tax on the dividend
income accruing from the Canadian securities portfolio and on
income related to credit insurance operations, as well as from
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the effect of the recognition of a $2.2 million income tax benefit
following the resolution of certain tax exposures. For the fourth
quarter of 2006, the income tax expense amounted as well to
$4.1 million (18.5% effective tax rate). This effective tax rate,
also lower than the statutory rate (approximately 33%), ensued
from the positive effects of corporate reorganizations.

ANALYSIS OF THE EVOLUTION

OF THE QUARTERLY RESULTS

The Bank’s quarterly results should generally be relatively stable
from one quarter to the next, particularly on account of the very
nature of banking operations which concern large volumes of

Table 25
Quarterly results
(in millions of dollars, except per share amounts)
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operations not likely to be subject to significant fluctuation in the
short term. However, considering the lower number of days in
the second quarter, results for that quarter are generally slightly
lower, as net interest income is calculated on a daily basis.
Certain treasury operations and certain activities related to
financial markets, such as securitization operations and trading
activities, may also generate volatility. Finally, results may be
influenced by, among other things, transactions or specific
events, as well as by changes in economic conditions, compe-
tition and regulatory developments, including fiscal policy. The
following table presents the quarterly results for fiscal 2007

and fiscal 2006.

For the quarters ended Oct. 31 July 31 April 30
Total revenue $145.6 $151.0 $145.7
Income from

continuing operations 25.7 23.2 20.7
Net income $ 30.2 $ 23.2 $ 20.7
Net income per common share

Basic $ 1.14 $ 0.85 $ 075

Diluted $ 1.14 $ 0.85 $ 0.75

2007 2006
Jan. 31 Oct. 31 July 31 April 30 Jan. 31
$1416  $137.1 $1380  $131.0  $1337

20.6 18.1 6.2 24.6 16.7
$ 26 $226 $ 62 $246 $ 17.0
$ 074 $ 08 $ 013 $ 092 $ 059
$ 074 $ 08 $ 013 $ 0091 $ 0.59

Total revenue has generally improved from one quarter to

the next, mainly through growth in net interest income. This
relatively constant improvement in revenues should have
translated into a similar improvement in net income. However,
the elements described hereafter have brought about changes
in the profitability recorded during some quarters.

FACTORS HAVING HAD A SIGNIFICANT

IMPACT ON QUARTERLY RESULTS

Fourth quarter of 2007

- Additional $5.2 million gain ($4.4 million, net of applicable
income taxes) recognized as part of discontinued operations,
related to the recovery clauses based on net annual sales
of mutual funds;

— $2.9 million charge ($2.0 million, net of applicable income
taxes) related to the loss in value of asset-backed securities;

- $4.0 million gain ($3.3 million, net of applicable income
taxes) related to the worldwide restructuring of Visa;

- $2.2 million income tax recovery, resulting from the resolution
of various tax exposures.

Second quarter of 2007
— Favorable effect of various fiscal items for $1.6 million;

- $4.4 million gain ($3.7 million, net of applicable income taxes),
resulting from the sale of a portion of the Montreal Exchange
shares held by the Bank;

— $4.3 million charge ($2.9 million, net of applicable income
taxes), resulting from the sale of certain securities.

First quarter of 2007

— Favorable fiscal adjustments of $0.9 million, resulting from
the adoption of certain measures with regards to the minimum
tax on financial institutions.

Fourth quarter of 2006

- Additional $5.2 million gain ($4.4 million, net of applicable
income taxes) recognized as part of discontinued operations,
related to the recovery clauses based on net annual sales
of mutual funds.

Third quarter of 2006

— Additional $11.0 million income tax expense, resulting from
the adoption of the 2006 federal budget which reduced
the value of the Bank’s future tax assets.

Second quarter of 2006
- $10.7 million income tax recovery, resulting from
the resolution of various tax exposures.
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Integrated risk
management framework

The Bank is exposed to various types of risks owing to the
nature of the commercial activities it pursues. To ensure
that all of the significant risks it faces are assessed, the Bank
has adopted an Integrated Risk Management Framework
that will enable the directors to properly supervise risk
evaluation and control.

The main objective of this framework is to create a risk
management culture centered on establishing measures
that allow maximization of the risk/return ratio in all of the
Bank’s spheres of activity. These measures primarily entail:
— the establishment of processes to continuously detect,

understand and evaluate major risks;

— the adoption of sound and prudent risk limits and risk
management policies;

— the establishment and application of efficient internal
controls, and;

— the definition of the Management Committee’s roles
and responsibilities regarding risk management.

Integrated risk management framework

Strategic and Business Risk

) 4

Credit Market Operational
Risk Risk Risk
Capital Management Liquidity and
Risk capital Funding Risk
Regulatory Insurance Environmental
Risk Risk Risk

. 4

Reputation Risk
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Tolerance levels established by our management committees
and approved by the Board of Directors and Board committees
form the basis of risk management. Risks are therefore managed
in compliance with policies and risk limits approved by the
Board of Directors and in accordance with the governance
structure below.

Board of

Directors
Risk Management Strategic
Committee of
the Board Business
Management Reputation
Committee
Regulatory
Risk Management
Committee Insurance
Operational Risk ALM Credit
Managgmem Committee Committee
Committee
. Market Market "
Operational (Structural) (Global) Credit
Liquidity ;
and Funding Environmental
Capital

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

OF INTERNAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

The Management Committee ensures that the Integrated Risk
Management Framework is properly implemented. It assesses
and reviews the risk management policies on market, liquidity,
capital management, credit, operational and reputation risks.
It also reviews the Code of Ethics and the Compliance Policy.
It is responsible as well for setting up the necessary framework
for business, regulatory, strategic, reputation and insurance
risk management. The President and Chief Executive Officer
presides over the committee

The Operational Risk Management Committee (and its
sub-committees on fraud prevention and on security and
information technology governance) reviews and recommends,
to the Management Committee, the approval of policies on
operational risk management, analyses reports on operational
losses incurred, reviews and approves the tools for the identifi-
cation and evaluation of the frequency and impact of operational
risks, reviews reports for the Management Committee on the
business units’ action plans, thereby enabling it to mitigate and
better manage the operational risk, as well as revises the
operational risk indicators.

The Asset and Liability Management Committee oversees
the management of the structural interest rate risk and other
market risks related to the institution’s balance sheet and
revenues generated by its financial intermediation activities.
These areas of activity cover financing and liquidity
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requirements, changes in balance sheet items and net interest
margin, and simulations of the impact of interest rate fluctuations
on the net interest margin. It approves recommendations for
hedging transactions in compliance with the Structural Risk
Management Policy and orientations related to the capital
structure of the institution.

The internal Credit Committee is primarily responsible for
ensuring that credit policies and procedures are drafted and
information systems related to the management of the Bank’s
current and potential credit risks are implemented, as well
as authorizing loans within established limits. It also reviews
delinquency on all types of loans and authorizes loss on
loans within established limits and ensures the sufficiency
of provisions on loan losses.

GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS SUPPORTING

INTEGRATED RISK MANAGEMENT

The following table presents the Bank’s corporate control and
governance structure (hereafter the “Structure”), which includes
several governance functions that support integrated risk
management. The Structure is divided into two distinct areas,

CORPORATE CONTROL AND GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

45

that is, the control environment and corporate governance.
The control aspect refers to the monitoring of documented and
applied processes, procedures and measures of control that
allow the institution to manage and control its commercial
activities as well as the significant risks it incurs. The control
aspect thus rests on five functions: human resources, strategic
planning, financial integrity, risk management and compliance.
Regarding corporate governance, the Board of Directors has the
ultimate responsibility to ensure as much as possible that the
global risk tolerance is consistent with the Bank’s strategies and
objectives, and that its resources, technologies and processes
are aligned with its objectives. Responsibility for each function
is delegated to certain members of the Management acting as
control coordinators and functions are supervised by the Board
of Directors’ committees.

The internal audit sector also plays a key role in the Framework
structure through the set-up of reliable and comprehensive
systems aimed at adequately monitoring the effectiveness of
the controls exercised within the different Framework functions.
Regulatory and statutory requirements form an integral part of
the Bank’s Integrated Risk Management Framework.

REGULATION

!
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

Coordinators
Corporate Human Resources

Functions
Human Resource

i

Strategic Planning

MANAGERS

Chief Financial Officer
Chief Risk Officer
Chief Compliance Officer

"

Financial integrity
Risk Management
Compliance

Chief Executive Officer/ Chief Financial Officer

!

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

HR and Corporate Governance Committee
Board of Directors

Audit Committee

Risk Management Committee

Audit Committee

INTERNAL AUDIT

STRATEGIC AND BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Strategic risk results from inadequate business plans, strategies,
decision-making processes, allocation and use of the institution’s
resources as well as its inability to adapt to changes in its
operational environment.

Business risk is the potential adverse effect of changes in
tax, economic, competitive, legal or accounting conditions
on the institution’s results.

Senior management is responsible for managing the Bank’s
strategic and business risk. Each year, a strategic planning
process is carried out. The Bank then analyzes strengths,
weaknesses, threats and opportunities in order to determine
the profitability and risk profile of its different lines of business.
The Bank’s overall strategy is therefore established by senior

management and submitted to the Board of Directors
for approval.

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss occurring because
of the inability or refusal of a counterparty to fully honour its
contractual or financial obligations with regard to a balance
sheet or off-balance sheet financial instrument.

Credit risk management is independent of operations,
thus protecting the independence and integrity of risk
assessment. The internal Credit Committee is responsible
for the operational supervision of overall credit risk manage-
ment. A credit risk management report is presented on a
quarterly basis to the Management Committee and to the
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Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee. The credit
risk policies adopted by the Bank provide for appropriate
risk assessment. These policies cover the approval of credit
applications by the line of authority concerned, attribution of
risk ratings, management of impaired loans, establishment
of general and specific provisions, and pricing based on risk.

Diversification is one of the fundamental principles of
risk management. To this effect, the credit policy establishes
the guidelines intended to limit concentration of credit by
counterparty and sector of activity, and identifies sectors
that are considered risky and should thus be avoided.

The policies are periodically reviewed and approved by
the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee.

The authorization process for counterparties and loans is
highly centralized. The Bank uses expert systems to support
the decision-making process inherent in applications for
personal consumer credit, residential mortgage loans and
credit cards as well as for small commercial loans. With regard
to other commercial loans, applications are analyzed on an
individual basis by specialized teams. The Bank ensures a
rigorous and systematic monitoring of its loan portfolio both in
terms of quality and quantity through mechanisms and policies
related to the systematic revision of various categories of files,
risk rating updating systems and pricing analysis. Each month,
the Bank’s Management Committee reviews impaired loans
and follows up on loans where payment is past due by 90 days
or more. Collection processes are centralized and are based
on specialized expertise.

The Bank has various risk management tools at its disposal.
These include an 18-level risk rating system used to evaluate
all types of commercial credit. Above a specific rating, files are
considered to be under credit watch and are managed according
to particular procedures. With regard to portfolio quality, a loan
is considered impaired when interest payments are past due by
three months or more, or if the Management considers that there
is a reasonable doubt that all of the interest and principal will
be repaid at maturity.

Specific allowances for losses are set aside to bring the book
value of impaired loans to the estimated realizable present value.
Commercial and real estate impaired loan allowances are revised
on an individual basis, as part of a continuous process.

For consumer impaired loans, provisions are established
on portfolios based on a formula that takes into account the
loss history.

In addition to specific provisions, the Bank establishes a general
provision in order to provide for eventual losses ensuing from its
performing loan portfolios, according to a method that includes
factors such as portfolio size, risk profile and loss history.
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MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk corresponds to the financial losses that the Bank
may incur due to unfavourable fluctuations in the value of
balance sheet or off-balance sheet financial instruments, following
movements in parameters that underlie their evaluation, notably
interest rates, exchange rates, and stock market prices. This
risk is inherent to the Bank’s financing, investment, trading and
assets and liabilities management activities.

Interest rate risk corresponds to the financial losses the
Bank and/or its subsidiaries may incur following unfavourable
fluctuations of interest rates. The section covering asset and
liability management activities describes the global management
of interest rate risk.

Foreign exchange risk corresponds to the loss in Canadian
dollars that the Bank and/or its subsidiaries may incur because
of unfavourable fluctuations of exchange rates. It originates mainly
from the foreign exchange positions maintained by the Bank to
support the offering of products and services in currencies other
than the Canadian dollar, along with arbitrage activities and to
a lesser extent mismatches in currencies of balance sheet and
off-balance sheet asset and liability items and mismatches in
receipts and payments of funds in foreign currencies.

Equity risk corresponds to financial losses the Bank and/or
its subsidiaries may incur following unfavourable fluctuations
in some equity prices or in the equity market in general.

POLICIES AND STANDARDS

The primary objective of effective market risk management,
considered as a priority at the Bank, is to optimize the risk/
return relationship within previously defined limits, taking into
account the degree of risk that the Bank and its subsidiaries
are willing to assume.

The Bank has thus adopted policies and ceilings that enable
it to oversee and limit exposure to market risks arising from
its trading, investment and asset and liability management
activities. The policies and limits established reflect the line
of conduct of the Bank and its subsidiaries regarding the
management of various risks associated with its treasury
activities. These policies and limits are approved by the
Management Committee and the Board of Directors Risk
management Committee at least annually, to ensure their
compliance with the retained principles, objectives and
management strategies.

Detailed reports on the level of risk and the monitoring
of limits are produced daily and are presented:

— daily, to risk and portfolio managers
— quarterly, to the Management Committee and to the Board
of Directors’ Risk Management Committee.
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METHODS OF EVALUATING AND CONTROLLING MARKET

RISKS (INTEREST RATE, FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND EQUITY)

The evaluation of market risks at the Bank is underpinned

by a combination of two groups of measures:

— value at risk (VAR) and the application of stress tests; and

— “notional” limits and other various measures of sensitivity
that allow management of the risks that are not captured
by the VAR measures and stress tests.

TRADING ACTIVITIES

Trading activities are aligned with the needs of the Bank and
those of its customers. The market risk associated with trading
activities ensues from activities for which the Bank acts as the
principal or agent for its customers. These activities are primarily
carried out by Laurentian Bank Securities and, to a lesser extent,
by the Bank’s Treasury.

VALUE AT RISK
The Bank has implemented a market risk management and
monitoring structure that entails the use of VAR methodology
for all of its trading portfolios. Value at risk corresponds to the
maximum loss the Bank may incur over a one-day period, with
a confidence level of 99%. Consequently, the chances that
real losses incurred exceed the VAR are approximately 1%. To
calculate the VAR, historical simulations that implicitly take into
account correlations between various risk factors are performed.
A global value at risk is calculated for all financial market
activities. Values at risk are also calculated for specific portfolios.
These values at risk are compared daily with the limits approved.
In parallel with VAR calculations, the impact of stress tests on
profits and losses is evaluated for most portfolios.

Daily trading VAR evolution over the last 12 months
(C$ thousands)
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ASSET AND LIABILITY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

The purpose of asset and liability management activities is to

control structural interest rate risk, which corresponds to the

potential negative impact of interest rate movements on the

Bank’s revenues and economic value. This risk is mainly attribu-

table to differences in maturity dates or revaluation dates of

balance sheet and off-balance sheet items along with the options

embedded in certain banking products, notably clauses on early

loan repayment, deposit redemption and mortgage commitments.
Structural risk management requires rigorous monitoring

of four distinct portfolio groups:

— Banking activities of the Bank’s clientele, which are affected
by customer choices, product availability and term-dependent
pricing policies;

— Investment activities, comprised of marketable securities
and institutional funding;

— Securities trading activities, that are marked-to-market on
a daily basis in line with rate movements; and

— A hedging portfolio that helps the Bank control overall interest
rate risk within strict internal limits.

Both the dynamic management and disciplined control of
structural risk are intended to maximize the Bank’s profitability
and preserve the economic value of common shareholders’
equity. To attain this objective, various treasury and derivative
instruments, mainly interest rate swaps, futures and options, are
used to modify the interest rate characteristics of the instruments
that underlie the balance sheet and to cover the risk inherent in
options embedded in loan and deposit products.

Structural risk is managed by the Bank’s Treasury depart-
ment and monitored by the Asset and Liability Management
Committee in accordance with the structural risk management
policy approved by the Management Committee and the Risk
Management Committee of the Board of Directors. This policy
defines limits relative to the evaluation of economic value and
interest income risk. Risk limits are calculated by simulating
the impact of immediate and sustained parallel movements of
100 basis points in rates for all maturities.

Interest income risk measures the negative impact on net
interest income from interest rate movements over the next
12 months. Economic value risk measures the net negative
impact on the present value of balance sheet and off-balance
sheet assets and liabilities.

Portfolio positions are reviewed periodically by the Asset and
Liability Management Committee, which is in charge of monitoring
the Bank’s positioning with regard to anticipated interest rate
movements and recommending hedging of all undesirable or
unforeseen interest rate risk. In addition, risk monitoring reports
are presented periodically to the Management Committee and
the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee.
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To ensure sound management of structural risk, a repricing gap
report is produced periodically. This statement is then used as
the basis for the simulation analysis of the impact of interest
rate variation on net income and economic value of common
shareholders. One of the simulation exercises consists of
subjecting the Bank’s balance sheet to a sudden and sustained
1% increase in interest rates. For example, as at October 31,
2007, for all portfolios, this 1% increase in interest rate would
have triggered a decrease of approximately $4.0 million in net
income before taxes over the next 12 months and a $29.1 million
negative impact on the economic value of common shareholders’
equity. These results reflect Management’s efforts to take
advantage of short and long-term interest rate movements,
while maintaining the sensitivity to these fluctuations well
within the limits. The Bank’s interest rate gap position as at
October 31, 2007 appears in Note 23 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Operational risk is inherent to the activities of financial institutions.

It results from an insufficiency or failure attributable to procedures,
persons, internal systems or external events. Although it cannot
be eliminated, its management is integrated in the decision-
making process of the Bank’s directors, members of senior
management and managers.

The operational risk management policy, reviewed annually
by the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee,
describes the operational risk management framework and
defines the roles and responsibilities of various stakeholders.
The Operational Risk Management Committee, which reports
to the Management Committee, constitutes one of the base
elements of the operational risk governance structure. However,
it is incumbent upon managers of business units and subsi-
diaries to proactively manage the operational risk inherent
in their daily operations. The Operational Risk Management
group must oversee the operational risk management process.
The Bank’s Internal Audit department contributes to this
process by transmitting the conclusions of its auditing mandates
to the Operational Risk Management group as well as to the
Risk Management Committee and the Board of Directors’

Audit Committee.

The Bank’s operational risk management process includes

the following steps:

ADOPTION OF POLICIES BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The operational risk management framework includes the
following policies: operational risk management policy;
outsourcing risk management policy; information security
risk management policy; and professional liability risk
management policy.
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COLLECTION OF OPERATIONAL LOSS DATA
Data concerning operational losses are centralized within
the Operational Risk Management group.

IDENTIFICATION OF OPERATIONAL RISK

Managers must identify the risks ensuing from their activities,
including risks related to new products, new activities and
new methods.

EVALUATION OF OPERATIONAL RISKS

All of the Bank’s activities are grouped within large processes.
Following any significant change to these processes or to

a new process, managers must perform an evaluation in
order to attribute the appropriate risk rating to each of their
processes. If necessary, action plans are designed to
minimize the detected risks.

MANAGEMENT OF OPERATIONAL RISK

Operational risk management means, among other things,
deciding to accept, control, avoid or transfer certain risks and put
in place appropriate procedures and control measures. The Bank
uses several means to minimize or transfer its risks, including
participation in a corporate insurance program and formulation
of a global and integrated plan for business continuity. It is worth
noting, that, in 2007, a plan to prepare for a possible pandemic
was integrated into the continuity plan. Furthermore, a Fraud
Prevention Committee, composed of security officers and
business unit representatives meets periodically to analyze the
trends with regard to fraud and continuously improve the Bank’s
methods and means of preventing fraud.

PRODUCTION OF OPERATIONAL RISK REPORTS

The Operational Risk Management group produces reports
that are sent to managers, members of senior management
and directors. These reports include information on operational
losses per risk category and major business line.

RISK RELATED TO CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital management risk is the risk of a possible negative
impact if the Bank cannot maintain an optimal level of capital
to support its activities.

The capital of the Bank is comprised of common shareholder’s
equity, retained earnings, contributed surplus, preferred shares,
subordinated debentures and, to a certain point, the accumulated
other comprehensive income. Capital is an important factor
in assessing the Bank’s stability and security in relation to the
risks associated with its activities. Tight capital management
contributes to the Bank’s profitability, as capital is allocated to
key sectors for which precise profitability objectives and criteria
have been established.
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The Bank’s aim is to maintain an optimal level of capital

to support its activities while generating an attractive and
competitive return for its shareholders, in relation to industry
standards and its specific risk profile. The Bank’s policy is
to maintain its statutory capital ratios at a level consistent
with regulatory requirements as defined by the Office of the
Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada (OSFI)
and in line with the Bank’s objectives.

A capital plan prepared annually specifies the target capital
ratios by taking into account the projected risk weighted asset
levels and expected initiatives in capital management. Statutory
capital ratio monitoring reports are presented on a quarterly basis,
to the members of the Asset and Liability Management Committee
and of the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee.

NEW BASEL FRAMEWORK

The Basel Committee on Banking Supervision has
formulated a new framework (Basel Il) that came effective
on November 1, 2007. This framework is supported by three
pillars instead of one, namely the minimum capital require-
ments, a prudent monitoring framework and financial
disclosure. Basel Il takes into account the real risks of the
Bank, and allows a choice amongst three risk evaluation
methods to assess credit risk and operational risk. The Bank
has decided to use the Standard Approach for credit risk
and the Basic Indicator Approach for operational risk.

LIQUIDITY AND FUNDING RISK MANAGEMENT
Liquidity risk represents the possibility that the Bank may not
be able to gather sufficient cash resources, when required and
on reasonable conditions, to meet its financial obligations.

Liquidity risk is globally managed by the Bank’s Treasury
department and supervised by the Asset and Liability
Management (ALM) Committee, in compliance with the Pledging
Management policy and the Liquidity and Funding Management
Policy. The main purpose of these policies is to assure that the
Bank has permanently sufficient cash resources to be able to
respect its current and future financial obligations, both in
normal conditions and in special circumstances.

The Bank monitors cash resources daily and makes sure
the liquidity indicators’ measures are in compliance with limits
established in the policies set by the Bank. Liquidity management
pays particular attention to deposit and loan maturities, as well
as to funding availability and demand when planning funding.
The Bank maintains a prudent reserve of unencumbered liquid
assets that are readily available to face any contingency. It
defines its cash requirements based on scenarios evaluating
survival horizons that measure the period during which liquid
assets could cover the withdrawal of wholesale funding
and deposits.
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The Bank strives to maintain a stable volume of base deposits
originating from its retail and deposit brokerage clientele,
along with the diversification of its sources of funding. Funding
strategies also include the securitization of loans and the use
of capital markets, either through the issuance of capital stock
or debt instruments.

A liquidity contingency plan is in place to provide measures
that enable the Bank to fulfill its obligations in the event of a
liquidity crisis.

REGULATORY RISK MANAGEMENT

Regulatory risk results from the risk related to the failure by
the Bank to comply with prevailing legislation, regulations,
by-laws, established practices or accepted ethical standards.
The compliance policy describes the compliance program

and defines the roles and responsibilities of the various stake-
holders. The compliance program includes all of the regulatory
requirements that have a major impact on the Bank’s operations,
and that are contained in the sectoral compliance programs,
along with mandates, timetables and compliance reports.
Compliance reports are submitted to the President and Chief
Executive Officer, the Management Committee and the Board
of Directors’ Audit Committee.

CREDIT INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT
Insurance risk is the risk of loss likely to occur when hypotheses
related to insurance proceeds and determination of premiums
differ from the actual results.

Insurance risk is managed within a program to which the Bank’s
representatives and experts in the insurance field participate.

ENVIRONMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Environmental risk is the risk of financial loss when restoring
the assets of the Bank or those of the Bank’s clients into a sound
environmental state.

Environmental risk related to financing activities is managed
within the loan approval process, while risks to the Bank’s assets
are managed mainly by the Real Estate sector.

REPUTATION RISK MANAGEMENT

Reputation risk corresponds to the risk stemming from a decision,
an event or a series of events involving the Bank, either directly
or indirectly, that will eventually affect the image shareholders,
clients, employees, the general public or any other stakeholders
have of the Bank, and that this will bear a negative impact on the
Bank’s revenues, operations and, to some extent, its value.
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Reputation risk most often results from the poor management
of other risks and may affect almost every activity of a financial
institution, even when operations are, from a technical point

of view, in compliance with legal, accounting and regulatory
requirements. Reputation is a critical asset that favours company
growth as well as continued trust from clients and the general
public, and optimizes company value in the eyes of share-
holders. Reputation is therefore a strategic asset.

To protect the Bank from any impairment to its reputation
and considering the importance of this risk, the Management
Committee controls and supervises reputation risk management
through the application of a specific policy. Other policies and
committees also enable the Management Committee to properly
manage potential threats that could bear a direct or indirect
impact on reputation.

Controls and
procedures regarding
financial information

In order to ensure that the consolidated financial statements
and the Management Discussion and Analysis present fairly,

in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank and
the results of its operations, management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures,
as well as internal control over financial reporting.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

REGARDING INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Controls and procedures regarding information disclosure are
designed to provide reasonable assurance that all relevant
information has been collected and submitted to the Bank’s
senior management which ensures an adequate disclosure of
such information. An information disclosure policy constitutes
the framework for the information disclosure process with
regard to the annual and interim filings, as well as to other
reports filed or submitted under securities legislation. The
Disclosure Committee is responsible for ensuring compliance
with this policy. The members of the Disclosure Committee
therefore review the main documents to be filed with regulatory
authorities to ensure that all significant information regarding
operations is communicated in a timely manner.

The President and Chief Executive Officer and the Senior
Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer have
assessed that the information disclosure controls and proce-
dures were adequate, as at October 31, 2007, so as to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial information to be
disclosed is both complete and reliable.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

During fiscal 2007, Management assessed the design of

the internal controls over financial reporting, leading to the
regulatory certification of the annual filings. The financial
certification process project team has documented and
assessed the design of the internal controls in order to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles. This undertaking has enabled
the President and Chief Executive Officer and the Senior
Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer to attest
that the design of the internal controls over financial reporting
is adequate.

CHANGES TO INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
During the year ended October 31, 2007, no changes to internal
controls over financial reporting affected nor are reasonably
likely to materially affect internal controls over financial reporting.

Significant critical
accounting policies
and estimates

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Bank are
outlined in notes 2 and 3 to the consolidated financial state-
ments. Some accounting policies are deemed critical inasmuch
as they refer to material amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and require management to make estimates
that, by their very nature, involve uncertainties. Changes in
these estimates could materially affect the Bank’s consolidated
financial statements. The critical accounting policies that require
management’s judgment and estimates are described below.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
The allowance for loan losses reflects Management’s estimate
of losses related to the loan portfolios. Management regularly
reviews the portfolios’ credit quality to ensure that the allowance
for loan losses is adequate. This allowance is dependent upon
the evaluation related to the amounts and dates of future cash
flows, the fair value of guarantees and realization costs, and the
interpretation of the impact of market and economic conditions.
Considering the materiality of the amounts and of the
uncertainties related to these amounts, the use of estimates
and assumptions that differ from those used in determining the
allowance for loan losses could produce significantly different
levels of allowances. Changes in circumstances may cause
future assessments of credit risk to be materially different from
current assessments and may entail an increase or a decrease
in the allowance for loan losses.
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These changes could consequently have a significant impact
on the allowance for loan losses in the consolidated statement
of results for the fiscal year. A detailed description of the
methods used to determine the allowance for loan losses can
be found under note 3 to the consolidated financial statements
and under the “Credit Risk Management” heading on page 45
of this MD&A.

Management has developed a model for the evaluation of
the general allowance, based on the historical losses of the
various portfolios. This model validates the $65.3 allowance
as at October 31, 2007. Different assumptions and parameters
could have produced different evaluations.

This critical accounting estimate affects all business
segments, except Laurentian Bank Securities.

GOODWILL, OTHER INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
GOODWILL
Goodwill is subject, at least annually, to an impairment test,
based on its fair value. As at October 31, 2007, the balance of
goodwill stood at $53.8 million and this amount was entirely
allocated to Retail Financial Services.

The impairment test initially compares the fair value of the
reporting unit, to which goodwill relates, to its carrying amount.
Management mainly uses the discounted cash flow method to

determine the fair value of its reporting units. This assessment is

based on a number of significant estimates, including projected
net income growth rates, future cash flows, the number of years

used in the cash flow model and the discount rate of future cash

flows. Management considers that all estimates are reasonable
and consistent with the Bank’s financial objectives. They reflect

Management’s best estimates but include inherent uncertainties

that are not under its control.

All changes made to any of these estimates may have a
significant impact on the calculation of fair value and on the
resulting charge for loss in value. Consequently, management
cannot reasonably quantify the effect of the use of different
assumptions on the Bank’s overall financial performance.
Moreover, it is impossible to predict whether an event that
triggers an impairment will occur, nor when it will occur or
how this will affect the values of the assets presented by
the Bank.

No impairment charge was reported in fiscal 2007 and fiscal
2006. If need be, the amount of the losses in value would be
recorded as non-interest expense for Retail Financial Services,
under the “Other” heading.

More information on goodwill can be found under note 10
to the consolidated financial statements.
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OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OTHER ASSETS
Management also subjects the Bank’s other intangible assets
with finite lives to the impairment test when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that it may not be possible to recover
their book value. As it conducts this test, management evaluates
the future cash flows that it expects to realize from these assets
and their possible disposition. An impairment loss is recognized
if the sum of the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less
than the carrying amount of the asset. No significant impairment
charge was reported in fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006.
Management also periodically reviews the value of the Bank’s
other assets, such as fixed assets and other deferred charges,
in order to identify potential losses in value and validate the
pertaining amortization periods. The use of estimates and
assumptions that differ from those that were retained could
significantly influence results.

EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management reports most of its financial instruments,
including derivative financial instruments, at fair value.
Changes in the fair value of the Bank’s trading book’s
securities and obligations related to assets sold short, as
well as derivatives which do not qualify for hedge accounting,
are generally recognized under the “Other income” heading.
Fair value is defined as the amount at which a financial
instrument could be traded by willing parties dealing at arm’s
length in the ordinary course of business. Fair value is based
on market prices when available. In the absence of market
prices, Management habitually uses pricing models based
on the discounted value of future cash flows, calculated
according to its best estimate of key assumptions, yield
curves and volatility factors.

Considering the importance of judgment in determining
such calculations, certain estimates of fair value may not be
representative of net realizable value. This critical accounting
estimate affects all business segments. Additional information
on the calculation of fair value is presented under note 23 to
the consolidated financial statements. Additional information
related to the impact of the liquidity and credit crisis on financial
markets since the end of July 2007 can be found on page 25
of this MD&A.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Valuation of employee future benefits, for defined benefit plans
and other postemployment benefits, is based on a number

of assumptions such as discount rates, expected returns on
assets, projected salary increases, health-care cost trend rates,
employee turnover rate and retirement age. These assumptions
are reviewed annually in accordance with accepted actuarial
practice and approved by management.
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The discount rate used in determining the actual costs and
obligations related to pension plans and other future benefits
reflects the market yields, as at the measurement date, on
high-quality debt instruments with cash flows that match
expected benefit payments. The expected rate of return on the
plans’ assets corresponds to the expected returns on various
asset categories, weighted by the portfolio’s allocation during
the fiscal year. Anticipated future long-term performance of
individual asset categories is taken into account, according to
the expected future inflation rate and the real yields on fixed
income securities and equities. Other assumptions are based on
the plans’ actual results and Management’s best estimates.

In accordance with Canadian GAAP, actual results that differ
from the expected results as indicated by the assumptions are
accumulated and amortized over future periods and therefore
affect actual costs and recorded obligations for these periods.
As at October 31, 2007, the net amount of the unamortized
actuarial losses was $70.3 million ($98.1 million in 2006) as
regards pension plans, and $15.5 million ($15.8 million in 2006)
as regards other benefits.

Discount rates stood at 5.75% as at October 31, 2007 and
5.35% as at October 31, 2006. The expected long-term rate of
return on the plans’ assets was 7.25% for both fiscal 2007 and
fiscal 2006. The trend rate of the estimated annual growth of
health-care costs covered, per participant, has been set at 9.4%
for 2007 (10% for 2006). According to the accepted assumption,
this rate should decrease progressively, reaching 4% in 2016
and remaining at that level thereafter.

Considering the importance of accrued benefit obligations
and plan assets, changes in assumptions could have a significant
impact on the accrued benefit assets (liabilities), as well as
on pension plan and other employee future benefit expenses.
Table 26 presents an approximation of the incidence of a 0.25%
increase or decrease in the principal assumptions on accrued
benefit obligations and related pension plan expenses for 2007.
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Table 26
Sensitivity analysis
(in millions of dollars)

Potential impact of changes of 0.25%

Obligation Cost

Discount rate $12.6 $1.5
Expected long-term rate

of return of plan assets n.a. $0.7

The sensitivities presented in this table should be used with caution, as the effects
are hypothetical and changes in assumptions may not be linear.

This critical accounting estimate affects all business segments.
Further information on the Bank’s pension plans and other
future benefits can be found under note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

INCOME TAX
Future income tax assets reflect management’s estimate of the
value of loss carry-forwards, minimum tax carry-overs and other
temporary differences. The determination of the assets’ value is
based on assumptions related to results of operations of future
fiscal years, timing of reversal of temporary differences and tax
rates on the date of reversals, which may well change depending
on governments’ fiscal policies. Moreover, Management must
assess whether it is more likely than not that future income tax
assets will be realized prior to their expiration and, based on all
available evidence, determine if a valuation allowance is required
on all or a portion of future income tax assets. The use of different
assumptions could translate into significantly different income
tax expenses.

This critical accounting estimate affects all business segments.
Further information on income tax expense can be found under
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

SECURITIZATION

Securitization is a process whereby financial assets, essentially
mortgage loans as far as the Bank is concerned, are converted
into securities and sold to investors. When the Bank surrenders
control over the receivables sold, and receives a consideration
other than a beneficial interest in the transferred assets, the
transaction is recorded as a sale.
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The determination of the initial gain, in such circumstances,
depends on the value attributed to certain retained interests.
Since quoted market prices are not available for retained
interests, Management must estimate their value based on
the present value of estimated cash flows. Management must
therefore use estimates and assumptions, particularly for
expected credit losses, anticipated prepayment rates, discount
rates and other factors that influence the value of the retained
interests. Moreover, this value must be reviewed periodically
thereafter. The use of different estimates and assumptions
could have a material impact on results.

Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements presents
a sensitivity analysis of the current fair value of the retained
interests to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in
key assumptions. The “Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements”
section on page 40 of this MD&A offers further information
on these transactions.

The balance of retained interests for securitized mortgage
loans was $57 million as at October 31, 2007.

This critical accounting estimate mainly affects the
Other segment.

Effect of the adoption

of accounting standards
on financial instruments
in 2007

On November 1, 2006, the Bank has prospectively adopted
the accounting standards entitled Financial Instruments—
Recognition and Measurement (Section 3855), Financial
Instruments-Disclosure and Presentation (Section 3861),
Hedges (Section 3865) and Comprehensive Income (Section
1530). These new accounting standards improve financial
reporting related to financial instruments and modify certain
aspects of hedge accounting. Considering the nature of the
Bank’s operations, the implementation of these accounting
standards has had a significant effect on financial statements
as well as on some processes and information systems. The
new accounting standards were also designed to harmonize
Canadian accounting standards with US Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). The effect of the adoption by the
Bank of these new accounting standards is detailed under
note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.
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The main consequences of the adoption of these new accounting

standards were to:

— Clarify the accounting and evaluation of financial instruments,
particularly the classification of securities in new financial
assets categories and their measurement basis;

— Modify the application of hedge accounting and the informa-
tion to be disclosed when hedge accounting is applied;

- Introduce new rules with regard to certain gains and losses
that have to be accumulated temporarily off net income.

The initial effect of the adoption of these new accounting
standards on the Bank’s equity remained of little
significance however.

Future changes
to accounting policies

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

On December 1, 2006, the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants (CICA) issued three new accounting standards:
Section 1535, Capital Disclosures, Section 3862, Financial
Instruments—-Disclosures and Section 3863, Financial
Instruments—Presentation. The Bank will implement these
new standards as from November 1, 2007.

Section 1535 requires the disclosure of (i) the objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital; (i) some
quantitative data on items included in capital management; (iii)
compliance with regulatory requirements with regard to capital
and the consequences of non-compliance.

Sections 3862 and 3863 detail the entire set of disclosure
and presentation requirements for financial instruments, thereby
replacing Section 3861, Financial Instruments—Disclosure and
Presentation. These new standards enhance the information on
the nature and extent of the risks arising from financial instru-
ments to which the Bank may be exposed and the manner in
which it manages such risks.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In January 2006, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board
(AcSB) released its new Strategic Plan, which includes the
decision to move financial reporting for Canadian public entities
to a single set of globally accepted high-quality standards,
namely, the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
Under the AcSB’s plan, which is still subject to change, this new
framework will be effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2011. Information regarding the transition and the
anticipated effects will have to be disclosed in the financial
statements for the two fiscal years preceding adoption.



Consolidated

financial statements
]

As at October 31, 2007 and 2006

55 Management’s responsibility for financial information

56 Auditors’ report to shareholders

57 Consolidated balance sheet

58 Consolidated statement of income

59 Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

59 Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
60 Consolidated statement of cash flows

61 Notes to consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements present a recent financial history of the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of Laurentian Bank of Canada.

The accompanying notes include important disclosures that are useful in understanding the Bank’s performance. They provide information on how amounts presented in the consolidated financial
statements were determined, describe significant events or changes that affect these amounts, and explain certain line items in the consolidated financial statements. They also include details
about the financial results that are not shown in the body of the consolidated financial statements.
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Management’s responsibility
for financial information

The consolidated financial statements of Laurentian Bank of Canada and the other financial information contained in the Annual Report
have been prepared by management, which is responsible for the integrity and fairness of the financial information presented. The
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (Canadian GAAP) as
well as the requirements of the Bank Act. They reflect amounts which must, of necessity, be based on the best estimates and judgment
of management. The financial information presented in the Annual Report is consistent with that in the financial statements.

Management is responsible for the implementation of the financial information accounting systems, which support, among others,
the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP. In discharging its responsibilities, management maintains
the necessary internal control systems designed to provide assurance that transactions are properly authorized, assets are safe-
guarded and proper accounting records are held. The controls include quality standards in hiring and training of employees, written
policies, compliance with authorized limits for managers, procedure manuals, a corporate code of conduct, budgetary controls and
appropriate management information systems.

The internal control systems are further supported by a regulatory compliance function, which ensures that the Bank and its
employees comply with all regulatory requirements, as well as by a function of integrated risk management and an operating risk
management function that ensures proper risk control, related documentation and the measurement of the financial impact of risks.
In addition, the internal auditors periodically assess various aspects of the Bank’s operations and make recommendations to
management for, among other things, improvements to the internal control systems.

Every year, the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada makes such examinations and inquiries as deemed necessary to
satisfy itself that the Bank is in a sound financial position and that it complies with the provisions of the Bank Act, particularly those
regarding the safety of the depositors and shareholders of the Bank.

Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, appointed by the shareholders, examine the Bank’s consolidated financial statements
and their report follows.

The internal auditors, the external auditors and the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada meet periodically with the
Audit Committee, in the presence or absence of management, to discuss all aspects of their duties and matters arising therefrom.

The Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and approving the financial statements and management’s discussion and
analysis of results of operations and financial condition appearing in the Annual Report. It oversees the manner in which management
discharges its responsibilities for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements, maintenance of appropriate
internal controls, risk management as well as assessment of significant transactions through its Audit Committee and its Risk
Management Committee. Both Board committees are composed solely of directors who are not officers or employees of the Bank.

Réjean Robitaille Robert Cardinal

President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Executive Vice-President
and Chief Financial Officer

Montréal, Canada

December 3, 2007
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Auditors’ report to the shareholders
of Laurentian Bank of Canada

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Laurentian Bank of Canada (the Bank) as at October 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank as at
October 31, 2007 and 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian
generally accepted accounting principles.

&bvuut « ?mmf AP
Chartered Accountants

Montréal, Canada
December 3, 2007
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Consolidated balance sheet
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As at October 31 (in thousands of dollars) Notes 2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and non-interest bearing deposits with other banks $ 65,245 $ 70,907
Interest-bearing deposits with other banks 283,255 98,722
Securities accounts 6and 24
Available-for-sale 917,676 -
Held-for-trading 1,086,958 1,675,058
Designated as held-for-trading 669,745 -
Investment - 1,567,222
2,674,379 3,242,280
Assets purchased under reverse repurchase agreements 24 540,304 802,546
Loans 7,8 and 24
Personal 4,958,176 4,168,026
Residential mortgage 6,232,778 5,985,656
Commercial mortgage 684,625 659,014
Commercial and other 1,556,831 1,476,977
13,432,410 12,289,673
Allowance for loan losses (115,322) (125,153)
13,317,088 12,164,520
Other
Customers’ liabilities under acceptances 111,891 149,818
Property, plant and equipment 9 137,691 111,291
Derivative financial instruments 62,745 96,980
Future tax assets 18 86,534 101,048
Goodwill 10 53,790 53,790
Other intangible assets 10 14,114 15,333
Other assets 11 439,810 388,724
906,575 916,984
$ 17,786,846 $ 17,295,959
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits 12
Personal $ 11,564,530 $ 10,949,473
Business, banks and other 2,314,178 2,145,028
13,878,708 13,094,501
Other
Obligations related to assets sold short 868,675 1,077,009
Obligations related to assets sold under repurchase agreements 24 928,987 1,100,385
Acceptances 111,891 149,818
Derivative financial instruments 70,851 81,807
Other liabilities 13 773,053 696,019
2,753,457 3,105,038
Subordinated debentures 14 150,000 150,000
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred shares 15 210,000 210,000
Common shares 15 256,445 251,158
Contributed surplus 16 105 518
Retained earnings 537,254 485,334
Treasury shares 15and 16 - (590)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4 877 -
1,004,681 946,420
$ 17,786,846 $ 17,295,959

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

L. Denis Desautels O.C., FCA
Chairman of the Board

Réjean Robitaille
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Consolidated statement of income

For the years ended October 31 (in thousands of dollars, except for per share amounts) Notes 2007 2006

Interest income

Loans $ 837,092 $ 755,009
Securities 58,000 70,446
Deposits with other banks 13,802 11,721
908,894 837,176
Interest expense
Deposits 466,867 438,335
Other liabilities 44,089 28,920
Subordinated debentures 7,738 12,714
518,694 479,969
Net interest income 390,200 357,207
Other income
Fees and commissions on loans and deposits 88,703 84,615
Income from brokerage operations 32,359 31,418
Income from treasury and financial market operations 19,286 15,206
Income from sales of mutual funds 13,406 10,637
Credit insurance income 12,557 12,578
Income from registered self-directed plans 9,652 10,515
Securitization income 8 6,418 9,972
Gains on disposals and change in ownership interest 5 4,000 931
Other 7,345 6,728
193,726 182,600
Total income 583,926 539,807
Provision for credit losses 7 40,000 40,000
Non-interest expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 229,290 213,583
Premises and technology 111,559 108,151
Other 86,561 89,081
427,410 410,815
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 116,516 88,992
Income taxes 18 26,394 23,436
Income from continuing operations 90,122 65,556
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 5 4,423 4,776
Net income $ 94,545 $ 70,332
Preferred share dividends, including applicable taxes 11,966 11,766
Net income available to common shareholders $ 82,579 $ 58,566

Average number of common shares outstanding (in thousands)

Basic 23,678 23,605

Diluted 23,728 23,649
Income per common share from continuing operations 19

Basic $ 330 $ 228

Diluted $ 329 $ 2.28
Net income per common share

Basic $ 349 $ 248

Diluted $ 348 $ 2.48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended October 31 (in thousands of dollars) Notes 2007
Net income $ 94,545
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes 4
Change in unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities 15,333
Reclassification of realized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities to net income (1,581)
Change in gains and losses on derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges 5,677
19,429
Comprehensive income $113,974
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
. . y .
Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
For the years ended October 31 (in thousands of dollars) Notes 2007 2006
Preferred shares 15
Balance at beginning and end of year $ 210,000 $ 210,000
Common shares 15
Balance at beginning of year 251,158 249,633
Issued during the year 5,287 1,525
Balance at end of year 256,445 251,158
Contributed surplus
Balance at beginning of year 518 73
Shares awarded under performance-based share plan (590) -
Stock-based compensation 16 177 445
Balance at end of year 105 518
Retained earnings
Balance as stated at beginning of year 485,334 454,124
Effect of adopting new accounting policy for financial instruments, net of income taxes 4 (3,185) -
Balance restated at end of year 482,149 454,124
Net income 94,545 70,332
Dividends
Preferred shares, including applicable taxes (11,966) (11,766)
Common shares (27,474) (27,356)
Balance at end of year 537,254 485,334
Treasury shares
Balance at beginning of year (590) (590)
Shares granted 15 590 -
Balance at end of year - (590)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4
Balance at beginning of year - -
Effect of adopting new accounting policy on financial instruments, net of income taxes (18,552) -
Other comprehensive income, net of income taxes 19,429 -
Balance at end of year 877 -
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY $ 1,004,681 $ 946,420

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the years ended October 31 (in thousands of dollars) Notes 2007 2006

Cash flows relating to operating activities

Net income $ 94,545 $ 70,332
Adjustments to determine net cash flows relating to operating activities:
Provision for credit losses 40,000 40,000
Gains on securitization operations (6,683) (6,161)
Net loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (63) 29
Net gain from discontinued operations 5 (5,185) (5,714)
Gains on disposals and change in ownership interest 5 (4,000) (931)
Net loss on disposal of non-trading securities 1,812 -
Net loss on sale of investment securities - 1,421
Future income taxes 23,959 8,036
Depreciation and amortization 28,612 27,193
Net change in held-for-trading securities 238,213 (590,977)
Change in accrued interest receivable 10,813 1,605
Change in assets relating to derivative financial instruments 34,235 46,473
Change in accrued interest payable 6,748 40,224
Change in liabilities relating to derivative financial instruments (10,956) (23,519)
Other, net 15,293 61,309
467,343 (330,680)
Cash flows relating to financing activities
Net change in deposits 784,207 (602,437)
Change in obligations related to assets sold short (208,334) 350,946
Change in obligations related to assets sold under repurchase agreements (171,398) 1,040,320
Issuance of subordinated debentures - 150,000
Redemption of subordinated debentures - (150,000)
Issuance of common shares, net of issue costs 5,287 1,525
Dividends, including applicable income taxes (39,440) (39,122)
370,322 751,232

Cash flows relating to investing activities
Change in investment securities

Acquisitions - (12,881,435)
Proceeds on sale and at maturity - 13,168,669
Change in securities available-for-sale and designated as held-for-trading
Acquisitions (6,888,907) -
Proceeds on sale and at maturity 7,224,590 -
Change in loans (2,095,543) (1,150,389)
Change in assets purchased under reverse repurchase agreements 262,242 (294,473)
Proceeds from mortgage loan securitizations 892,035 631,896
Additions to property, plant and equipment (54,481) (43,002)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,270 423
Net change in interest-bearing deposits with other banks (184,533) 161,069
Net cash flows from sale of a subsidiary 5 - (140)
(843,327) (407,382)
Net change in cash and non-interest-bearing deposits with other banks (5,662) 13,170
Cash and non-interest-bearing deposits with other banks at beginning of year 70,907 57,737
Cash and non-interest-bearing deposits with other banks at end of year $ 65,245 $ 70,907
Supplemental disclosure relating to cash flows:
Interest paid during the year $ 518,456 $ 440,922
Income taxes paid during the year $ 6,871 $ 18,832

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to consolidated
financial statements

October 31, 2007 and 2006 (All tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars, unless otherwise indicated.)

1 > General

Laurentian Bank of Canada and its subsidiaries (the “Bank”) provides banking services to individuals and small and medium-sized
businesses, as well as to independent advisors across Canada. It also operates as a full-service brokerage firm. The Bank is a
chartered bank under Schedule 1 of the Bank Act (Canada) and has its head office in Montréal, Canada. The common shares of
Laurentian Bank (stock symbol: LB) are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.

2 > Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the Bank Act, which states that, except as
otherwise specified by the Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada (OSFI), the financial statements are to be
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). These accounting policies conform to GAAP.
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions, mainly concerning the valuation of items which affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the presentation adopted in the current year.

2.1 > BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and results of operations of the Bank and all of its subsidiaries
after elimination of intercompany balances and transactions.

The Bank also consolidates variable interest entities (VIEs) when it is the primary beneficiary. In general, a VIE is an entity that either
(1) has an insufficient amount of equity to carry out its principal activities without additional subordinated financial support, (2) as a
group, equity owners are unable to make significant decisions about its activities or have disproportionate voting rights, or (3) as a
group, equity owners do not have the obligation to absorb expected losses or the right to receive expected residual returns generated
by its operations. If any of these characteristics is present, the entity is subject to a variable interests consolidation model, and
consolidation is based on variable interests, not on ownership of the entity’s outstanding voting stock. Variable interests are defined as
contractual, ownership, or other money interests in an entity that change with fluctuations in the entity’s net asset value. The primary
beneficiary consolidates a VIE. The primary beneficiary is defined as the enterprise that has the variable interests that will absorb a
majority of expected losses or receive a majority of residual returns as defined. Where the Bank holds a significant variable interest in a
VIE that it has not consolidated, certain disclosures regarding the nature, purpose, size and activities of the VIE must also be provided.

2.2 > NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ADOPTED DURING FISCAL 2007

The summary of the accounting policies used to prepare the consolidated financial statements is presented below. These accounting
policies have been applied on a consistent basis, except with regard to the November 1, 2006 adoption of the accounting standards
entitled Financial Instruments—Recognition and Measurement (3855), Financial Instruments—Disclosure and Presentation (3861),
Hedges (3865) and Comprehensive Income (1530). The Bank adopted these new standards prospectively. Accordingly, the comparative
financial statements were not restated, in accordance with the transitional provisions. The summary of significant accounting policies
reflects the requirements of these new standards. A summary of the former standards that applied for the year ended October 31,
2006 is also disclosed at the end of note 3 to the consolidated financial statements. The effect of the adoption of these new standards
for the Bank is disclosed in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.
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2 > Basis of presentation (cont’d)

2.3 > RECLASSIFICATION OF INCOME RELATED TO BROKERAGE OPERATIONS

Other income for 2006 was adjusted to reflect the presentation of income related to brokerage operations on a gross basis, whereas
previously, they were presented net of commissions and other non-interest expenses. The effect of the restated amounts is detailed
as follows:

2006
Adjustments for 2006
Other income—Brokerage operations $9,132
Non-interest expenses—Salaries and employee benefits $ 7,871
Non-interest expenses—Premises and technology $ 1,261

2.4 > FUTURE CHANGE TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CAPITAL DISCLOSURES AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - DISCLOSURES AND PRESENTATION

On December 1, 2006, the CICA issued three new accounting standards: Section 1535, Capital Disclosures, Section 3862, Financial
Instruments—Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments—Presentation. The Bank is currently analyzing the impact of these
reporting standards with a view to their November 1, 2007 adoption date.

Section 1535 specifies the disclosure of (i) an entity’s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital; (ii) quantitative data
about what the entity regards as capital; (i) and whether the entity has complied with any capital requirements and the consequences
of non-compliance with such requirements.

Sections 3862 and 3863 replace Section 3861, Financial Instruments—-Disclosure and Presentation, detailing all the disclosure
requirements and presentation rules applicable to financial instruments. These new sections place increased emphasis on disclosures
about the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments to which the Bank is exposed and how it manages those risks.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In January 2006, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board (AcSB) released its new Strategic Plan, which includes the decision to
move financial reporting for Canadian public entities to a single set of globally accepted high-quality standards, namely, the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Under the AcSB’s plan, which is still subject to change, this new framework will be
effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011. Information regarding the transition and the anticipated effects will have
to be disclosed in the financial statements for the two fiscal years preceding adoption.

3 > Summary of significant accounting policies

3.1 > FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

HELD-FOR-TRADING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments purchased for resale over a short period of time and obligations related to securities sold short are classified as
held-for-trading.

Held-for-trading financial instruments are initially carried at fair value with the Bank using the settlement date for recognizing
transactions in the consolidated balance sheet. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and realized and unrealized gains and
losses are recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of income under other income—-income from treasury and financial
market operations. Interest income earned, amortization of premiums and discounts as well as dividends received are included in
interest income using the accrual basis of accounting. Transaction costs, and loan origination and other fees associated with financial
instruments held for trading are expensed as incurred.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS DESIGNATED AS HELD-FOR-TRADING

Financial instruments, other than those held for trading, may be designated on a voluntary and irrevocable basis as held-for-trading

provided that such designation:

— eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring assets
or liabilities or recognizing the related gains and losses on different bases; or

— pertains to an asset or liability that is managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about such items is provided internally on that basis to the
entity’s key management personnel; or

— pertains to a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows that otherwise would
be required by the contract; and

— allows for reliable measurement of the fair value of the financial instruments designated as held-for-trading.
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The instruments designated as held-for-trading are initially carried at fair value with the Bank using the settlement date for recognizing
transactions in the consolidated balance sheet. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value and realized and unrealized gains and
losses are recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of income in other income under income from treasury and financial
market operations. Interest income earned, amortization of premiums and discounts as well as dividends received are included in
interest income using the accrual basis of accounting. Transaction costs, and loan origination and other fees associated with financial
instruments designated as held-for-trading are expensed as incurred.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are classified as available-for-sale, or that are not
classified as loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, held-for-trading or designated as held-for-trading. Available-for-sale
assets are acquired for an indefinite period and may be sold to meet liquidity requirements or in response to changes in interest rates,
exchange rates or equity instrument prices.

These assets are initially recorded at fair value on the settlement date in the consolidated balance sheet. Except for equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market, available-for-sale assets are remeasured at fair value and
unrealized gains and losses are recorded in other comprehensive income. When realized, unrealized gains and losses are recognized
in the consolidated statement of income in other income under income from treasury and financial market operations. Where there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired and the decline in fair value of the available-for-sale asset is other than temporary, the
unrealized loss is immediately recognized in the consolidated statement of income. Equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market are recorded at cost. Interest income earned, amortization of premiums and discounts as well as
dividends received are included in interest income using the accrual basis of accounting. Transaction costs, and loan origination and
other fees associated with the acquisition of available-for-sale financial instruments and other financial liabilities are initially deferred
and amortized using the effective interest method according to the instrument to which they relate.

HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, other
than loans and receivables, that an entity has the clear intention and ability to hold to maturity. These financial assets are recorded at
amortized cost, on the settlement date. As at October 31, 2007, the Bank has not designated any financial assets as held-to-maturity.

SECURITIES ACQUIRED UNDER REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS AND

OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO SECURITIES SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

The Bank enters into short-term purchases of securities under agreements to resell as well as short-term sales of securities under
agreements to repurchase at predetermined prices and dates. These agreements are treated as collateralized lending and borrowing
transactions and are carried on the consolidated balance sheet at the amounts at which the securities were initially acquired or sold.
Interest earned on resale agreements and interest incurred on repurchase agreements is reported as interest income and interest
expense, respectively.

LOANS

Loans are initially recognized at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet using settlement date accounting. They are subsequently
recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization and presented in the balance sheet net of the allowance
for loan losses and any unearned interest. Interest income related to loans is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.
Commissions received and origination fees in respect of loans, including restructuring and renegotiation charges, are generally
recognized in interest income over the term of the loans. Loan origination and other fees paid are charged to interest income over the
terms of the loans. Fees received for loan prepayments are included in interest income upon prepayment.

Impaired loans

Loans, except credit card balances, are classified as impaired when, in management’s opinion, there is a reasonable doubt as to the
timely collectibility of the principal or interest. Loans are also classified as impaired when payment of principal or interest is 90 days
past due, unless they are well secured or in the process of recovery. All loans which are 180 days past due are classified as impaired
except when they are guaranteed or insured by the Canadian government, a provincial government or a Canadian government agency;
such loans are classified as impaired loans if they are in arrears for 365 days. Credit card balances are fully written off when payments
are 180 days in arrears or when management assesses the likelihood of collection to be nil.
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3 > Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

When loans are classified as impaired, the accrual of interest income ceases. The carrying amount of these loans is then adjusted
to their estimated realizable value by way of a total or partial write-off and/or an allowance for loan losses.

Subsequent recoveries of interest on impaired loans are recognized in income only if there is no specific allowance and if,
in management’s opinion, there is no reasonable doubt as to the ultimate collectibility of the total principal.

An impaired loan cannot return to an accrual status unless all principal and interest payments are current and management
has no reasonable doubt as to the recovery of the total principal and interest.

When a portion of the loan is written off and the balance is restructured, the new loan is recorded on the accrual basis of
accounting where there is no longer any reasonable doubt as to the recovery of capital and interest and where payments are
not 90 days past due.

Foreclosed assets
Assets acquired by way of settlement of a loan and held for sale are initially measured at fair value less costs to sell, under other
assets. The difference between the carrying amount of the loan prior to foreclosure and the amount at which the foreclosed assets
are initially measured is recognized in the provision for credit losses. Any future change in their fair value, but not in excess of the
cumulative losses recognized subsequent to the foreclosure date, is recognized as other income in the consolidated statement of
income. The revenues generated by foreclosed assets and operating expenses are included in other income and non-interest
expenses. If the assets are to be held and used, they are initially measured at fair value and then accounted for in the same manner
as similar assets acquired in the normal course of business.

Any difference between the loan’s carrying amount and its fair value is recognized within the provision for credit losses in the
consolidated statement of income.

ALLOWANCES FOR LOSSES
The Bank maintains allowances for losses at amounts deemed adequate to absorb all probable losses in its portfolios. Allowances
are mainly related to loans, but may also apply to other assets.

The allowance for loan losses is increased by the amount charged to the provision for credit losses in the statement of income and
reduced by the amount of the write-offs, net of recoveries. Loans are written off when all possible restructuring or recovery activities
have been completed and the recovery of other amounts is unlikely.

Specific allowances for loan losses

Specific allowances are maintained to absorb losses on both specifically identified borrowers and other homogeneous loans that have
become impaired and classified as such. The losses relating to loans included in the commercial loan and mortgage loan portfolios
and to investment loans included in the personal loan portfolio are determined on a loan-by-loan basis during periodic portfolio
reviews. These losses are established by estimating the amounts recoverable in relation to the loan amounts using estimated future
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate inherent in the loan. When these amounts cannot be reasonably estimated, the fair
value of the underlying collateral or the observable market price of the loans is used. Losses relating to other personal loans classified
as impaired, other than losses arising from credit card balances, are determined based on the write-off experience of the past few
years when payments are more than 90 days in arrears. For credit card balances, no specific allowance is maintained; however,
outstanding balances are fully written off when payments are 180 days in arrears or when management assesses the likelihood of
collection to be nil.

General allowances for loan losses
The general allowance reflects the best estimate of losses incurred in the portfolios in respect of loans that have yet to be specifically
identified as impaired.

The general allowance, based on the historical loss experience, adjusted to reflect changes in the portfolios and credit policies, is
constituted for each pool of loans with common risk characteristics. This estimate includes consideration of economic and business
conditions, management’s judgment and the risks related to the model.

ACCEPTANCES AND CUSTOMERS’ LIABILITY UNDER ACCEPTANCES

Acceptances represent an obligation for the Bank with respect to short-term negotiable instruments issued by the Bank’s customers to
third parties and guaranteed by the Bank. The recourse against the customer in the event that these obligations give rise to a cash outlay
is reported as an asset of equal value. Commissions earned are recorded in other income in the consolidated statement of income.
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LOAN SECURITIZATION

The Bank transfers pools of residential and commercial mortgages to special purpose entities or trusts. These transfers are accounted
for as sales when the Bank is deemed to have surrendered control over these assets and has received consideration other than
beneficial interests in these assets.

At the transfer date, the Bank derecognizes all assets sold, recognizes at fair value the assets received and the liabilities assumed
at the time of sale and recognizes the gain or loss on the sale in other income.

In connection with these transactions, the Bank retains, in some instances, interests in securitized receivables such as cash reserve
accounts, one or more subordinated tranches, servicing rights and excess interest spreads. The gain or loss depends partly on the
allocation of the value of the interests retained at the time of the transfer. Fair value is based on market prices when they are available.
However, since prices for retained interests generally do not exist, the Bank normally uses the discounted value of expected future
cash flows. These calculations are based on management’s best estimates with respect to key assumptions: credit losses, rate of
prepayment, interest-rate curve and risk-adjusted discount rate.

Cash reserve accounts and excess interest spreads related to these transactions are initially recorded at fair value under available-
for-sale assets or assets designated as held-for-trading.

In such cases, the retained tranches of subordinated securities are recorded in securities, depending on the Bank’s intentions,
under available-for-sale assets, held-to-maturity assets or assets designated as held-for-trading.

The Bank generally transfers receivables on a fully serviced basis. On the transfer date, a servicing liability is recognized at fair
value and presented in other liabilities. This liability is amortized to income over the term of the transferred loans.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGES
Derivative financial instruments are primarily used to manage the Bank’s exposure to interest rate and currency risks, and
occasionally, in trading activities or to meet customer needs.

All derivative financial instruments are recognized in other assets or other liabilities at fair value, including those derivatives
embedded in financial or other contracts that are not closely related to the host contract. Changes in the fair values of derivative
financial instruments are immediately recognized in income from treasury and financial market operations, with the exception of
derivative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges, in respect of which the changes in the fair value of the effective
portion of the hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income. The interest income or expense related to derivative
instruments is reflected in interest expense in the consolidated statement of income.

When it uses derivative financial instruments to manage its own exposure, the Bank determines for each derivative financial
instrument whether hedge accounting can be applied. When appropriate, the Bank formally documents the hedging relationship
detailing, among other things, the type of hedge (either fair value or cash flow), the item being hedged, the risk management
objective, the hedging strategy and the method to be used to measure its effectiveness. The derivative financial instrument must
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in the hedged item’s fair value attributable to the hedged risk both at inception
of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Effectiveness is generally reviewed on a monthly basis using statistical regression models.

Fair value hedges
Fair value hedge transactions predominantly use interest rate swaps to hedge the changes in the fair value of an asset, liability
or firm commitment.

For these hedging relationships, the changes in fair value of the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk are recognized
in the statement of consolidated income in other income under income from treasury and financial market operations through a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged items in the consolidated balance sheet. Changes in the fair value
of the hedged items, to the extent that the hedging relationship is effective, are offset by changes in the fair value of the hedging
derivative. When the derivative instrument no longer qualifies as an effective hedge or the hedging instrument is sold or terminated,
hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. The cumulative adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item linked to
a hedging relationship that ceases to be effective is recognized in net interest income in the periods during which the hedged item
affects income. Furthermore, if the hedged item is sold or terminated prior to maturity, hedge accounting is discontinued, and the
cumulative adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item is then immediately recognized in other income.
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3 > Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Cash flow hedges
Cash flow hedge transactions predominantly use interest rate swaps to hedge the variability in cash flows related to a variable
rate asset or liability.

For these hedging relationships, the changes in fair value related to the effective portion of the hedge are recognized in other
comprehensive income. Changes in fair value related to the ineffective portion of the hedge are immediately recognized in the
consolidated statement of income. Changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified in the
consolidated statement of income under net interest income in the periods during which the cash flows constituting the hedged
item affect income.

When the derivative instrument no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, or when the hedging instrument is sold or terminated
prior to maturity, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. Changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income
in respect of a cash flow hedging relationship that ceases to be effective are reclassified in the consolidated statement of income
under net interest income in the periods during which the cash flows constituting the hedged item affect income. Furthermore,
if the hedged item is sold or terminated prior to maturity, hedge accounting is discontinued, and the related changes in fair value
recognized in other comprehensive income are then immediately reclassified in the consolidated statement of income under
other income.

Other considerations

The derivative financial instruments for which the Bank has ceased applying hedge accounting remain eligible for designation in future
hedging relationships. Upon redesignation, any previously recognized fair value in the consolidated balance sheet is amortized to
other income over the remaining life of the derivative financial instrument.

MEASURING THE FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price, that is, the fair value of the consideration
given or received. In certain circumstances, the initial fair value may be based on other observable current market transactions in the
same instrument or on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets. With regard to financial
instruments related to securitization transactions, valuation techniques include non-observable data related to rate of prepayment
and rate of credit losses.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the fair values of financial instruments that have a quoted market price in an active market are
generally based on bid prices for financial assets held and offer prices for financial liabilities. When independent prices are not available,
fair values are determined using valuation techniques incorporating, among other things, current market prices and contractual prices
of the underlying instruments, yield curves and volatility factors.

Fair values of derivative financial instruments are generally determined by using valuation techniques incorporating certain
observable data, such as current market prices and the contractual prices of the underlying instruments, yield curves and volatility
factors. The derivative financial instruments related to securitization transactions may also include non-observable data.

DEPOSITS
Deposits are accounted for at cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense on deposits is recorded on the accrual
basis of accounting. The commissions paid and other fees are added to interest expense over the term of the deposits.

Equity-linked deposit contracts

Certain deposit obligations, such as equity-linked guaranteed investment certificates where the deposit obligation varies according
to the performance of certain indices, may be subject to a guaranteed minimum redemption amount, such as the obligation to return
the investor’s initial investment at maturity. These obligations include an embedded derivative instrument that has to be accounted
for separately. Accordingly, as for all derivative financial instruments, it is recorded at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized
in the consolidated statement of income in other income under income from treasury and financial market operations. The deposit
obligation, excluding the embedded derivative, is recorded at amortized cost using the effective interest method of amortization.
The deposit obligation, including the embedded derivative, is presented in the consolidated balance sheet under personal deposits.

SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

Subordinated debentures are accounted for at cost using the effective interest rate method. Interest expense on subordinated
debentures is recorded on the accrual basis of accounting. The commissions paid and other fees are added to interest expense
over the term of the subordinated debentures.
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3.2 > PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land is carried at cost. Other property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives using the following methods and rates:

Methods Rates/period

Premises Declining balance 5%
Leasehold improvements Straight-line Term of the lease plus
initial renewal option

Equipment and furniture Declining balance 20%
Computer hardware and software Straight-line 3-10 years

Gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in other income.

3.3 > DEFERRED CHARGES

INCOME AND EXPENSES DURING THE PRE-OPERATING PERIOD

Expenses directly related to opening new branches are generally capitalized during the pre-operating period. In the Bank’s opinion,
the pre-operating period covers the six-month period following the opening of the branches. The income related to these branches,
during the same period, is deducted from deferred charges. The net amount of deferred charges is amortized on a straight-line basis
over a five-year period.

3.4 > GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill from business combinations is tested for impairment, at least annually, based on its fair value. The impairment test initially
compares the fair value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill relates to its carrying amount. When potential impairment is
identified, the fair value of goodwill is compared to its carrying amount. The Bank mainly uses the discounted cash flows method
to determine the fair value of its reporting units.

Intangible assets with a finite life are amortized over their estimated useful life, which generally does not exceed 15 years, on
a straight-line basis and are also tested for impairment whenever circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be fully
recoverable. When the net carrying value exceeds the estimated future net cash flows, intangible assets with finite lives are
considered impaired and are written down to their fair value.

Any impairment arising from a decline in value of goodwill or intangible assets is charged to income in the period in which the losses
are incurred.

3.5 > EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

PENSION PLANS

The Bank maintains defined benefit pension plans for its employees. One of these plans also includes a defined contribution portion.
Funding is provided by both the Bank and the members of the plans.

Under the defined benefit plans, the Bank records its benefit obligation under employee pension plans and the related costs net
of plan assets. An actuarial valuation is performed periodically to determine the present value of accrued pension obligations. The
pension obligations of the defined benefit pension plans are actuarially determined using the projected benefit method prorated on
service, which incorporates management’s best estimate of future salary levels, other cost escalation, retirement ages of employees
and other actuarial factors. The obligation for accrued benefits is valued using market interest rates at the valuation date. Pension
plan assets are measured at fair value. The expected return on plan assets is calculated using a market-related value approach under
which changes in the fair value of plan assets are taken into account over a three-year period. Defined benefit costs recognized
consist of: (a) the cost for the current year’s service, (b) interest expense on the accrued benefit obligation, (c) expected long-term
return on plan assets, (d) amortization of the transitional obligation, the cost for past service and the actuarial gains or losses,

(e) gains or losses arising from special events, and (f) change in the valuation allowance.
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3 > Summary of significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Actuarial gains or losses arise, in particular, from the difference between the actual long-term rate of return on plan assets and the
expected rate of return on such assets, based on management’s best-estimate assumptions, as well as from changes in actuarial
assumptions used to determine the accrued benefit obligation. Net actuarial gains or losses are amortized when, at the beginning of
the year, the unamortized balance of the gain or loss exceeds 10% of the greater of the accrued benefit obligation or the market value
of plan assets. This excess is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the employee
groups covered by the plans which varied from 9 to 11 years in 2007 under the plans (from 9 to 11 years in 20086).

The past service cost resulting from changes to the defined benefit plans is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected
average remaining service life of the employee groups covered by the defined benefit plans.

The transitional obligation resulting from the initial application of the accounting standard with respect to employee future benefits,
in November 1, 2000, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the employee groups on
that date, varying from 10 to 16 years.

Accrued benefit assets or liabilities represent the cumulative variance between pension expense and contributions paid and are
included in other assets or other liabilities.

For the defined contribution portion, the expense corresponds to the contributions the Bank is required to make during the year.

OTHER PLANS

The Bank offers its employees certain post-employment benefits. The Bank also provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits for its employees upon retirement. The costs related to these benefits are recognized during the employees’ service life
according to accounting policies similar to those applied to defined benefit pension plans.

The transitional obligation resulting from the initial application of the accounting standard with respect to employee future benefits,
on November 1, 2000, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining life expectancy of retirees for post-retirement benefits,
which equals 20 years, and over the expected average remaining service life of the employee groups covered for the post-employment
benefits, which was 13 years.

3.6 > INCOME TAXES

The Bank uses the liability method of tax allocation and accounts for the future income tax assets and liabilities related to loss
carryforwards and other temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities, in
accordance with tax laws and rates enacted or substantively enacted on the date the differences are expected to reverse. A valuation
allowance is established, as needed, to reduce the future income tax asset to the amount that is more likely than not to be realized.

3.7 > NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE
The Bank calculates its basic net income per common share by dividing net income for the year, after deduction of preferred share
dividends, including applicable taxes, as well as premiums on preferred shares, by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding for the year.

Diluted net income per common share is calculated assuming that the proceeds received from the exercise of share purchase
options, whose exercise price is lower than the average price of common shares for the year, are used to repurchase common shares
at that average market price.

3.8 > STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Since November 1, 2002, the Bank has used the fair-value method of accounting for share purchase options granted to senior
management. For these new awards, the Bank recognizes the fair value of the options granted as an increase in the related
compensation expense and contributed surplus during the option vesting period. When the options are exercised, the proceeds
received and the amount of the contributed surplus are credited to common shares. The value of the options granted is determined
using the Black and Scholes option-pricing model using management’s best estimates. With respect to awards granted prior to
November 1, 2002, the Bank continues to apply the previous standards under which no compensation cost is recognized when
share purchase options are awarded to employees and the consideration paid by the employees who exercise their options is
credited to common shares.

For the stock appreciation rights settled in cash, the excess of the share price over the exercise price, reviewed on an ongoing
basis, is recognized in income during the option vesting period.

The compensation expense in respect of stock-based awards under a performance-based share program represents the value
of the shares at the time of grant and is recognized during the applicable vesting period.
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The compensation expense related to the Restricted Share Unit Program is recognized in income similarly to stock appreciation
rights, over the option vesting period.
The Bank’s contributions related to the employee share purchase program are recognized as compensation expense.

3.9 > ASSETS UNDER ADMINISTRATION AND ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT
The Bank administers and manages assets held by customers that are not recognized in the consolidated balance sheet. Revenues
derived from the administration and management of these assets are recorded in other income, as the service is provided.

3.10 > TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Canadian dollars at the prevailing year-end exchange rates.
Income and expenses are translated at the average monthly exchange rates. Realized or unrealized gains and losses resulting from
the translation of foreign currencies are included in other income, with the exception of unrealized gains and losses arising from the
translation available-for-sale financial instruments, which are included in other comprehensive income.

3.11 > TREASURY
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and non-interest-bearing deposits with banks. Cash comprises bank notes and coins.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES PRIOR TO THE ADOPTION SECTIONS 3855, 3865 AND 1530

In accordance with the transitional provisions, CICA Handbook Sections Financial Instruments—Recognition and Measurement (3855),
Hedges (3865) and Comprehensive Income (1530) were applied prospectively on November 1, 2006. As a result, the financial information
related to the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006 has not been restated and is therefore based on the accounting policies that were

in effect for that period. The accounting policies set out above were generally in accordance with the accounting standards in effect
for fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, with the exception of the key items described below.

SECURITIES
The Bank accounted for its securities in the investment or trading accounts depending on management’s intentions.

The investment account included securities purchased with the original intention of holding them to maturity or until market
conditions rendered alternative investments more attractive. Fixed-term securities were recorded at their amortized cost. The other
securities were recorded at cost. Gains and losses on disposal of securities, as well as write-downs to reflect other than temporary
impairments in value were included in other income. Interest income earned, amortization of premiums and discounts as well as
dividends received were included in interest income.

The trading account (now referred to as “held-for-trading securities” for purposes of comparative balances in the consolidated
balance sheet) included securities purchased for resale over a short period of time. These securities were recorded at their estimated
fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses in respect of these securities were accounted for in other income under income
from treasury and financial market operations. Interest income earned and dividends received were included in interest income.

HEDGING

When the Bank determined that hedge accounting could be applied, a hedging relationship was designated and documented as a fair
value hedge or a cash flow hedge. The hedging instrument had to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in the hedged
item’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk both at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis. Effectiveness
was generally reviewed on a monthly basis using statistical regression models. No ineffectiveness has been recognized in the
statement of income. It was also possible for the hedging instrument to be a non-derivative financial asset or liability.

When a derivative financial instrument functioned effectively as a fair value or a cash flow hedge, the unrealized gain or loss of
the derivative financial instrument was deferred in other assets or liabilities. The deferred gain or loss was recognized in net interest
income during the periods in which the related hedged item affected income.

Hedge accounting was discontinued prospectively when the derivative financial instrument no longer qualified as an effective hedge
or the derivative financial instrument was terminated or sold. The deferred gain or loss was recognized in net interest income during
the periods in which the hedged item affected income. Hedge accounting was also discontinued upon the sale or early termination
of the hedged item, in which case the deferred gain or loss was recognized in other income.
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4 > Impact of adopting sections 3855, 3865 and 1530

On November 1, 2006, the Bank prospectively adopted the new Sections Financial Instruments—Recognition and Measurement (3855),
Hedges (3865) and Comprehensive Income (1530). The adoption of these sections had the following key consequences: (a) the creation of
the new statement of comprehensive income; (b) the reclassification of securities in the new financial asset classes; (c) the reclassification
of balances in the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the new accounting standards regarding hedge accounting.

(a) Statement of comprehensive income

Section 1530, Comprehensive Income, requires the presentation of a new consolidated statement of comprehensive income and the
accumulated other comprehensive income, separately under shareholders’ equity in the consolidated balance sheet. The consolidated
statement of comprehensive income presents net income, as well as other comprehensive income: the unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale financial instruments, the effective portion of the changes in fair value of the derivative instruments designated as
cash flow hedging instruments and the balance to be reclassified in the consolidated statement of income from terminated cash flow
hedging relationships.

(b) Reclassification of securities in the new financial asset classes

The investment account securities were reclassified in the following new classes:

— Available-for-sale securities—The remeasurement reflecting the unrealized gains and losses on these securities gave rise to
a charge to accumulated other comprehensive income amounting to $3,906,000 ($2,620,000 net of taxes).

— Securities designated as held-for-trading—The remeasurement reflecting the unrealized gains and losses on these securities
resulted in an increase in the opening balance of retained earnings amounting to $1,581,000 ($1,061,000 net of taxes).

No investment account security was reclassified in held-to-maturity securities, or transferred into held-for-trading securities.
The reclassifications made to the investment account subsequent to the initial adoption of Section 3855 are summarized

in the following table:

Consolidated balance sheet balances before Consolidated balance sheet balances after

the initial application of Section 3855, the initial application of Section 3855,
as reported as at October 31, 2006 as at November 1, 2006
Securities Securities

designated as designated as Total

held-for-trading available-for-sale non-trading

Investment account account account

(in thousands of dollars) account (A) (B) (A+B)
Securities issued or guaranteed

by Canada $1,277,679 $ 13,796 $ 1,260,467 $1,274,263

by provinces 2,674 - 2,672 2,672

Other debt securities 196,312 165,720 30,818 196,538

Preferred shares 56,556 - 56,678 56,678

Common and other shares 34,001 - 35,049 35,049

$ 1,567,222 $179,516 $ 1,385,684 $ 1,565,200

(1) These amounts include the unrealized gains and losses not previously recognized in the investment account as at October 31, 2006.

The trading account securities were reclassified in the held-for-trading securities account without any impact on the opening balances
in the consolidated balance sheet.

(c) Reclassification of the balances in the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the new accounting standards regarding hedge accounting
Fair value hedges

Unrealized gains and losses on fair value hedges are included in the opening balance of retained earnings. Prior changes in fair value of
hedged items attributable to the hedged risk were also recognized in the opening balance of retained earnings through a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged items in the consolidated balance sheet. These adjustments did not have any effect
on the opening balance of retained earnings as they offset one another as at November 1, 2006.

Cash flow hedges

The adoption of Section 3865 gave rise to a charge to accumulated other comprehensive income amounting to $23,750,000
($15,932,000 net of income taxes), representing the unrealized loss on interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedging
instruments amounting to $14,075,000 ($9,442,000, net of income taxes) and unrealized losses amounting to $9,675,000
($6,490,000, net of income taxes) related to previously terminated hedging relationships, which had to be amortized.
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Termination of hedging relationships involving non-derivative hedging instruments and accumulated ineffectiveness in hedging relationships
Under Section 3865, fair value hedging relationships involving securities for which the hedging instrument is not a derivative financial
instrument no longer qualify. Moreover, the accumulated ineffectiveness of hedging relationships must be measured, and the ineffective
portion of changes in fair value must be recognized in the consolidated statement of income. The foregoing led to a charge of
$6,337,000 ($4,246,000 net of income taxes) to the opening balance of retained earnings, as a result of the adoption of Section 3865.
The opening balances of retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive income are reconciled in the following tables:

RECONCILIATION OF OPENING BALANCE OF RETAINED EARNINGS

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance of retained earnings as reported as at October 31, 2006,

before the initial adoption of Sections 3855, 3865 and 1530 $ 485,334
Adjustments, net of income taxes:

Securities designated as held-for-trading 1,061

Hedging transactions for which hedge accounting is no longer appropriate and other items (4,246)
Total adjustments (8,185)
Balance of retained earnings as at November 1, 2006, upon initial adoption of Sections 3855, 3865 and 1530 $ 482,149

RECONCILIATION OF OPENING BALANCE OF ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance of accumulated other comprehensive income as at October 31, 2006,

before the initial adoption of Sections 3855, 3865 and 1530 $ -
Adjustments, net of income taxes:

Available-for-sale securities (2,620)

Hedge accounting (15,932)
Total adjustments (18,552)

Balance of accumulated other comprehensive income as at November 1, 2006,
upon initial adoption of Sections 3855, 3865 and 1530 $ (18,552)

Supplemental information regarding hedging relationships
During the year ended October 31, 2007, the ineffective portions of the cumulative changes in fair value of the hedging instruments
recognized in the consolidated statement of income amounted to $(14,000) as it relates to cash flow hedging relationships, and
$(526,000) as it relates to fair value hedging relationships.

Of the amount of net unrealized losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income as at October 31, 2007, the Bank
expects to transfer $7,687,000 into net income over the next twelve months.

The maximum term of cash flow hedging relationships in respect of anticipated transactions was five years as at October 31, 2007.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in thousands of dollars) 2007
Amounts before Income Amounts net of
income taxes taxes income taxes

Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities

Unrealized gains and losses during the year $ 17,508 $ (2,175) $ 15,333
Less: reclassification in income of realized gains and losses during the year (1,249) (332) (1,581)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities for the year 16,259 (2,507) 13,752
Gains and losses on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges for the year 8,586 (2,909) 5,677

Other comprehensive income $ 24,845 $ (5,416) $ 19,429
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4 > Impact of adopting sections 3855, 3865 and 1530 (cont’d)
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(in thousands of dollars) 2007
Availabl A

Cash flow for-sale comprehensive

hedges securities income

Balance at beginning of year $ - $ - $ -
Effect of adopting the new accounting policy, net of income taxes (15,932) (2,620) (18,552)
Change during the year, net of income taxes 5,677 13,752 19,429
Balance at end of year $ (10,255) $11,132 $ 877

5 > Disposals and change in ownership interest

2007

RESTRUCTURING OF VISA

On October 3, 2007, subsequent to the completion of the Visa restructuring, the Bank received shares of Visa Inc., a new entity
incorporating all of Visa’s global operations, in exchange for the Bank’s interest in Visa’s former Canadian entity.

In accordance with CICA Handbook Section 3831, Non-monetary Transactions, the Bank measured its newly acquired Visa shares
at fair value and recorded gain of $4,000,000 ($3,347,000, net of income taxes) in other income. Since these shares are not actively
traded, their fair value was determined using the estimated value of Visa Inc.

The shares of Visa Inc. were classified as available-for-sale.

2006

SALE OF THE SUBSIDIARY BROME FINANCIAL CORPORATION INC.

On December 31, 2005, the Bank completed the sale of its 51% interest in Brome Financial Corporation Inc. The net sale price, paid
in cash, amounted to $3,853,000, for a gain of $931,000 ($931,000 net of taxes). At the date of sale, total assets sold amounted to
$32,170,000, including $3,993,000 in cash. Total operations sold were presented in the Commercial Financial Services segment.
The gain on the sale was entirely attributed to this segment. These transactions did not have a material effect on net income.

2005

SALE OF THE BLC-EDMOND DE ROTHSCHILD ASSET MANAGEMENT INC. JOINT VENTURE

On December 31, 2004, Industrial Alliance Insurance and Financial Services Inc. (Industrial Alliance) acquired all of the shares of
BLC-Edmond de Rothschild Asset Management Inc. from the Bank. The sale resulted in the recognition of an initial gain of $5,377,000
($5,213,000 net of applicable income taxes) under income from discontinued operations and a deferred gain of $26,217,000 related
to certain recovery clauses.

Recovery clauses

Under a recovery clause, the Bank was required to repay Industrial Alliance an annual amount of $5,185,000 ($4,423,000 net of
applicable income taxes), for the five years following the sale, if net annual sales of mutual funds do not reach $50,000,000 for the
12-month periods ended December 31 of each of these years. The sale proceeds related to the first three years’ sales threshold were
recognized in income at the end of the years ended October 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, in light of net sales levels at those dates relative
to sales levels expected to be achieved by December 31 of each year. The deferred portion of the proceeds will be recognized over
the next two years as the net sales thresholds are considered achieved. At the end of the six-year period ending on December 31, 2010,
if cumulative net sales of mutual funds reach $290,000,000, the amounts that would have been repaid to Industrial Alliance under the
recovery clause would be reimbursed to the Bank. Moreover, a final payment of $8,300,000 would be made to the Bank at the end

of the first five-year period of the agreement if cumulative net sales of mutual funds reach $350,000,000. Including this premium, the
total sale price related to the transaction would be $76,095,000. The gain relating to this final payment will be recognized in income
once the conditions are met.

Under a separate recovery clause, the Bank would have been required to repay up to $1,015,000 to Industrial Alliance if the institutional
assets under management on December 31, 2005 had not reached a predetermined level. On October 31, 2005, the Bank had deferred
revenue of $300,000 related to this clause. In light of the level of assets under management on December 31, 2005, the Bank recognized
an additional gain of $187,000 ($124,000, net of applicable income taxes) on that date in respect of this clause.
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Investments in seed capital
At the time of sale, the Bank also owned an investment related to seed capital. In 2006, the Bank completed the sale of this investment
and recorded income of $300,000 ($200,000, net of applicable income taxes) to recognize net gains realized.

The initial gain and the changes in the value of investments in seed capital under management were attributed to the Other segment,
whereas the income recognized in respect of the recovery clause related to the sales threshold of mutual funds was attributed to the
Retail Financial Services segment.

6 > Securities

MATURITY SCHEDULE AND RETURN ON SECURITIES
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES ACCOUNT

2007
Within 1to Over No specific
1 year 5 years 5years maturity Total Yield ("
$ %
Securities issued or guaranteed
by Canada 562,599 200,360 - - 762,959 4.3
Other debt securities 2,898 7,119 9,773 1,904 21,694 5.5
Preferred shares - - - 71,845 71,845 3.6
Common shares and other securities - - - 61,178 61,178 3.0
565,497 207,479 9,773 134,927 917,676 4.2
(1) Yield based on the amortized cost of available-for-sale securities.
HELD-FOR-TRADING SECURITIES ACCOUNT
2007
Within 1to Over No specific
1 year 5 years 5 years maturity Total
$ $
Securities issued or guaranteed
by Canada 190,441 52,296 81,565 - 324,302
by the provinces 76,119 103,696 169,311 - 349,126
by municipal corporations 4,205 27,715 52,937 - 84,857
Other debt securities 63,882 55,107 82,924 6,561 208,474
Common shares and other securities - - - 40,814 40,814
Mortgage-backed securities 8,230 45,512 25,643 - 79,385
342,877 284,326 412,380 47,375 1,086,958

Held-for-trading securities
For the year ended October 31, 2007, a net gain of $6,429,000 was recognized in trading income in respect of held-for-trading securities.

Asset-backed securities
As at October 31, 2007, the Bank held investments totalling $16,350,000 in asset-backed securities issued by non-bank conduits covered
by the Montréal Accord in its trading portfolios. As a result of the liquidity and credit crisis affecting asset-backed commercial paper,
the Bank adjusted the fair value of its investments and recognized a loss amounting to $2,088,000 ($1,413,000 net of income taxes).
The Bank also held asset-backed securities related to these conduits in its available-for-sale portfolio amounting to $4,898,000.
An other-than-temporary decline in value amounting to $800,000 ($539,000 net of income taxes) in this portfolio’s securities was
recognized in income in respect of these securities.
These investments have not traded in an active market since mid-August 2007. As a result, the Bank has relied on valuation
techniques considering the relevant public information regarding market conditions and other factors and assumptions that a market
participant would consider for such investments to estimate the fair value.
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6 > Securities (cont’d)

Continuing uncertainties regarding the value of the assets underlying the investments, the amount and timing of cash flows and the
outcome of the restructuring process planned under the Montréal Accord could give rise to further changes in the value of the Bank’s
investments which would impact earnings.

SECURITIES DESIGNATED AS HELD-FOR-TRADING ACCOUNT

2007

Within 1to Over No specific
1 year 5 years 5 years maturity Total
$

Securities issued or guaranteed

by Canada 88,880 439,554 - - 528,434
by the provinces - 12,418 - - 12,418
Other debt securities 10,692 51,580 7,509 - 69,781
Common shares and other securities - - - 59,112 59,112
99,572 503,552 7,509 59,112 669,745

Securities designated as held-for-trading
For the year ended October 31, 2007, a net loss of $1,408,000 was recognized in other income under income treasury and financial
market operations in respect of securities designated as held-for-trading under the fair value option.

2006
Investment Trading
account account
Carrying Fair
amount value Yield™ Total
$ $ % $
Securities issued or guaranteed
by Canada 1,277,679 1,274,263 3.8 741,845
by provinces 2,674 2,672 4.2 474,744
by municipal corporations - - - 103,966
Other debt securities 196,312 196,538 52 193,579
Preferred shares 56,556 56,678 4.8 -
Common shares and other securities 34,001 36,049 3.7 73,638
Mortgage-backed securities - - - 87,286
1,567,222 1,566,200 41 1,675,058
(1) Yield based on the carrying amount of each type of security at year-end.
The above classification is based on the contractual maturity date of the securities.
US dollar-denominated securities amounted to $32,616,000 ($103,556,000 in 2006).
UNREALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES ACCOUNT
2007
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
cost gains losses value
Securities issued or guaranteed
by Canada $ 763,172 $ 35 $ 248 $ 762,959
Other debt securities 22,364 57 727 21,694
Preferred shares 73,561 113 1,829 71,845
Common shares and other securities 48,307 14,586 1,715 61,178

$ 907,404 $ 14,791 $4,519 $917,676
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

75

2006
Carrying Unrealized Unrealized Fair
amount gains losses value

Securities issued or guaranteed
by Canada $1,277,679 $ 1,600 $5,016 $1,274,263
by provinces 2,674 6 8 2,672
Other debt securities 196,312 1,411 1,185 196,538
Preferred shares 56,556 550 428 56,678
Common shares and other securities 34,001 2,194 146 36,049
$ 1,567,222 $ 5,761 $ 6,783 $ 1,566,200

As at October 31, 2007, unrealized losses totalling $4,519,000 were mainly in relation to preferred and common shares. These declines
in value, resulting from the market downturn of the last few months of fiscal 2007 and lower interest rates, were determined by the

Bank to be temporary and are included in accumulated other comprehensive income.

7 > Loans

LOANS AND IMPAIRED LOANS
2007
Gross amount Gross amount Specific General Total
of loans of impaired loans allo 1ces allowances
Personal loans $ 4,958,176 $ 16,237 $ 6,039 $ 28,446 $ 34,485
Residential mortgages 6,232,778 20,395 1,419 5,144 6,563
Commercial mortgages 684,625 4,342 1,532 4,144 5,676
Commercial and other loans 1,556,831 62,964 41,082 27,516 68,598
$ 13,432,410 $ 103,938 $ 50,072 $ 65,250 $ 115,322
2006
Gross amount Gross amount Specific General Total
of loans of impaired loans allowances allowances allowances
Personal loans $ 4,168,026 $ 16,100 $ 5,659 $ 28,475 $ 34,134
Residential mortgages 5,985,656 16,501 3,479 5,139 8,618
Commercial mortgages 659,014 8,393 3,472 2,662 6,134
Commercial and other loans 1,476,977 89,603 47,293 28,974 76,267
$ 12,289,673 $ 130,597 $ 59,903 $ 65,250 $ 125,153

US dollar-denominated loans totalled $35,802,000 ($54,605,000 in 2006).
In 2007, foreclosed assets held-for-sale amounted to $4,521,000 ($1,269,000 in 2006) with eliminations to the related specific

allowances totalling nil (nil in 2006).
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7 > Loans (cont’d)

SPECIFIC ALLOWANCES FOR LOAN LOSSES

2007 2006
Commercial Total Total
Personal Residential Commercial and other specific specific
loans mortgages mortgages loans allowances allowances
Balance at beginning of year $ 5,659 $ 3,479 $ 3,472 $ 47,293 $ 59,903 $ 64,556
Provision for credit losses recorded
in the consolidated statement
of income 27,682 1,249 228 10,841 40,000 40,000
Write-offs (32,342) (3,359) (2,232) (17,518) (55,451) (49,068)
Recoveries 5,040 50 64 466 5,620 4,826
Provision for credit losses
resulting from the sale
of a subsidiary (see note 5) - - - - - (411)
Balance at end of year $ 6,039 $ 1,419 $ 1,532 $ 41,082 $ 50,072 $ 59,903
(1) No restructured loans were written-off during the years ended October 31, 2007 and 2006.
GENERAL ALLOWANCES FOR LOAN LOSSES
2007 2006
Commercial Total Total
Personal Residential Commercial and other genaral general
loans mortgages mortgages loans allowances allowances
Balance at beginning of year $ 28,475 $5,139 $ 2,662 $ 28,974 $ 65,250 $ 65,250
Change during the year (29) 5 1,482 (1,458) - -
Balance at end of year $ 28,446 $5,144 $4,144 $ 27,516 $ 65,250 $ 65,250

8 > Loan securitization

RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOANS

Under the mortgage-backed securities program governed by the National Housing Act, the Bank securitizes residential mortgage loans

secured by the Canadian Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC) through the creation of mortgage-backed securities. The Bank

also securitizes conventional residential mortgages. Gains before income taxes, net of transaction costs, are recognized in other income.
The following table summarizes the securitization transactions carried out by the Bank:

2007 2006

Cash proceeds, net of transaction costs $ 850,955 $ 631,896
Rights to future excess interest 26,547 14,375

Servicing liability (6,540) (4,401)
Cash reserve accounts 8,495 15,582

Other (10,561) (8,646)
868,896 653,806

Residential mortgages securitized and sold ® 862,637 647,645
Gains before income taxes, net of transaction costs $ 6,259 $ 6,161

(1) Including $524,098,000 in loans insured by the CMHC ($51,289,000 in 2006).

With regard to the transfer of residential mortgages, the key assumptions used to determine the initial fair value of retained interests
are summarized as follows:

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

2007 2006
Rate of prepayment 26% 17%
Discount rate 4.67% 4.83%
Rate of credit losses 0.05% 0.05%

No loss is expected on insured residential mortgages.
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During the year, the Bank collected cash flows from retained interests totalling $18,166,000 ($12,450,000 in 2006). The amortization
relating to the servicing liability recognized in income amounted to $3,199,000 ($2,495,000 in 2006).

During the year, the Bank also recorded a $2,750,000 downward adjustment in the value of interest rate swaps contracted in
connection with transfers of residential mortgage loans, subsequent to the liquidity and credit crisis, affecting asset-backed commercial
paper. This adjustment was charged against securitization income.

Financial instruments designated as held-for-trading
The rights to excess spreads related to securitization transactions carried out subsequent to November 1, 2006 were designated
as held-for-trading under the fair value option.

For the year ended October 31, 2007, a net gain amounting to $1,013,000 was recognized in securitization income in respect
of these rights.

The following table shows the value of retained interests, as well as the sensitivity of the fair value of these interests to immediate
unfavourable changes of 10% and 20% in the key assumptions used to value retained interests as at October 31, 2007 and 2006.

SENSITIVITY OF KEY ASSUMPTIONS TO UNFAVOURABLE CHANGES

2007 2006
Fair value of retained interests $ 56,502 $ 42,153
Weighted average life (in months) 27 26
Rate of prepayment 24% 19%
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 10% $ 1,070 $ 606
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 20% $ 2,086 $ 1,187
Rate of credit losses ™ 0.05% 0.06%
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 10% $ 73 $ 68
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 20% $ 145 $ 135
Discount rate 4.8% 4.3%
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 10% $ 252 $ 160
Impact on fair value of unfavourable change of 20% $ 501 $ 318

(1) Expected credit losses on conventional residential mortgages only. No loss is expected on insured residential mortgages.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used with caution. Changes in the fair value attributed to changes in assumptions
generally cannot be extrapolated because the relationship of the change in assumption to the change in the fair value may not be
linear. Changes in one factor may result in changes in another factor that might magnify or counteract the fluctuations attributed
to changes in key assumptions.

The total principal amount of securitized residential mortgage loans amounted to $1,561,901,000 at year-end ($1,039,427,000
at the end of 2006).

COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE LOANS

During the year, the Bank securitized commercial mortgage loans amounting to $40,338,000, generating a $424,000 gain. The Bank
did not retain rights and obligations in respect of these commercial mortgage loans.

9 > Property, plant and equipment

2007 2006

Net Net

Accumulated book book

Cost depreciation value value

Land $ 2N $ - $ 27 $ 651
Premises 2,718 1,096 1,622 2,082
Leasehold improvements 58,878 32,090 26,788 22,703
Equipment and furniture 77,863 64,646 13,217 11,528
Computer hardware and software 362,153 266,360 95,793 74,327

$ 501,883 $ 364,192 $ 137,691 $ 111,291
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9 > Property, plant and equipment (cont’d)
Depreciation expense recorded during the year in the consolidated statement of income amounts to $26,874,000 ($25,052,000
in 2006).

Computer hardware and software include an amount totalling $13,590,000 ($26,790,000 in 2006) related to projects under
development that are not depreciated.

10 > Goodwill and other intangible assets

Goodwill is related to the Retail Financial Services segment.
Other intangible assets consist of the following:

2007 2006

Net Net

Accumulated book book

Cost amortization value value

Contractual relations and client relationships $ 18,278 $ 4,164 $ 14,114 $ 15,333

The other intangible assets consist of contractual relations with financial intermediaries and the associated client relationships and
are amortized over a 15-year period. Amortization of other intangible assets recorded in the consolidated statement of income during
the year amounts to $1,219,000 ($1,219,000 in 2006).

The Bank tests goodwill and other intangible assets for impairment on an annual basis. No impairment was identified in 2007 and 2006.

11 > Other assets

2007 2006
Cheques and other items in transit $ 160,530 $ 112,442
Deferred charges related to loan and deposit origination 70,944 80,008
Accrued interest receivable 61,459 72,272
Assets related to securitized mortgage loans 64,361 44,490
Accrued benefit assets (note 17) 43,367 36,940
Accounts receivable, prepaid expenses and other items 39,149 42,572

$ 439,810 $ 388,724

12 > Deposits

2007 2006

Demand Notice Term Total Total

Personal $102,726 $ 1,788,150 $ 9,673,654 $ 11,564,530 $ 10,949,473
Business, banks and other 753,764 105,810 1,454,604 2,314,178 2,145,028
$ 856,490 $ 1,893,960 $ 11,128,258 $ 13,878,708 $ 13,094,501

Demand deposits consist of deposits in respect of which the Bank is not authorized to require a notice at the time of withdrawal
by the customer. These deposits are primarily made up of checking accounts.

Notice deposits consist of deposits in respect of which the Bank may legally require a withdrawal notice. These deposits are
generally made up of savings accounts.

Term deposits consist of deposits maturing at a specific date, in particular term deposits and guaranteed investment certificates.

Deposits denominated in U.S. dollars amount to $268,340,000 ($245,027,000 in 2006) and deposits denominated in other foreign
currencies, primarily in euros, amount to $1,639,000 ($3,608,000 in 2006).

The Bank has designated certain deposits having a nominal amount of $73,815,000 as held-for-trading. The difference between
the amount the Bank would be contractually required to pay to deposit holders at maturity and the carrying amount of these deposits,
amounting $73,069,000 stood at $746,000 as at October 31, 2007.

For the year ended October 31, 2007, a net loss amounting to $443,000 was recognized in other income under income from treasury
and financial market operations in respect of these deposits.



2007 Laurentian Bank Consolidated financial statements

13 > Other liabilities

79

2007 2006

Accrued interest payable $ 458,475 $ 451,727
Cheques and other items in transit 178,409 131,675
Liabilities related to securitized mortgage loans 29,475 24,790
Deferred gain related to the sale of BLCER (note 5) 10,369 15,554
Accrued benefit liabilities (ote 17) 12,611 11,430
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other items (note 18) 83,714 60,843
$ 773,053 $ 696,019

14 > Subordinated debentures

SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

The subordinated debentures are direct unsecured obligations of the Bank and are subordinated in right of payment to the claims of
depositors and certain other creditors of the Bank. Any repurchase or cancellation of subordinated debentures must be approved by
the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada.

Issued and outstanding as at October 31

Maturity Series Interest rate Special terms 2007 2006

January 2016 10 4.90% Redeemable at par as of January 2011; $ 150,000 -
rate to be revised in January 2011 and set at the
90-day bankers’ acceptance rate plus 1.65%

$ 150,000 -

On June 1, 2006, the Bank completed the early redemption of all of its 6.50% Debentures, Series 9, maturing in 2011, with an
aggregate notional amount of $150,000,000, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the date of redemption.

On January 23, 2006, the Bank issued subordinated debentures, Series 10, maturing in January 2016, with an aggregate value
of $150,000,000.

15 > Capital stock
AUTHORIZED
Preferred shares—Unlimited number of Class A Preferred Shares, without par value, issuable in series.

Common shares—Unlimited number of common shares, without par value.

ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING AS AT OCTOBER 31

2007 2006
Dividends Number Declared Number Declared
per share(") of shares Amount dividends of shares Amount dividends

Class A Preferred Shares
Series 9 $1.500 4,000,000 $ 100,000 $ 6,000 4,000,000 $ 100,000 $ 6,000
Series 10 1.312 4,400,000 110,000 5,775 4,400,000 110,000 5,775
Total preferred shares 8,400,000 $ 210,000 $ 11,775 8,400,000 $ 210,000 $11,775
Common shares $1.160 23,810,813 $ 256,445 $ 27,480 23,620,436 $ 251,158 $27,379
Treasury shares - $ - $ (6) (20,0000 $  (590) $ (29

(1) Non-cumulative dividends on preferred shares
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15 > Capital stock (cont’d)

PREFERRED SHARES

TERMS OF SHARES

The Class A Preferred Shares, Series 9, are redeemable at the Bank’s option, on or after December 15, 2006 at a price of $25 each
plus, if the redemption takes place before December 15, 2010, a premium of $1 which will decrease to zero depending on the
redemption date. Moreover, the Bank will be able, on or after December 15, 2006, to convert all or a portion of the Preferred Shares
into a whole number of common shares determined by dividing the redemption price then applicable by the greater of $2.50 or 95%
of the weighted average prevailing market price of the common shares at that date.

The Class A Preferred Shares, Series 10, are redeemable at the Bank’s option, on or after June 15, 2009 at a price of $25 each plus,
if the redemption takes place before June 15, 2013, a premium of $1 which will decrease to zero depending on the redemption date.
Moreover, the Bank will be able, on or after June 15, 2009, to convert all or a portion of the Preferred Shares into a whole number of
common shares determined by dividing the redemption price then applicable by the greater of $2.50 or 95% of the weighted average
prevailing market price of the common shares at that date.

COMMON SHARES

ISSUANCE OF COMMON SHARES

During the year, 190,377 common shares (63,891 shares in 2006) were issued under the employee share purchase option plan for
the management of the Bank for a cash consideration of $5,287,000 ($1,525,000 in 2006).

TREASURY SHARES

During fiscal 2005, 20,000 common shares were acquired in the marketplace with respect to obligations under a performance-based
share program. These shares were presented under treasury shares as a reduction of shareholders’ equity. Since the objectives were
met during fiscal 2007, the shares have been reallocated.

RESTRICTIONS ON THE PAYMENT OF DIVIDENDS
The Bank is prohibited by the Bank Act (Canada) from declaring or paying any dividends on its preferred shares or common shares if
there are reasonable grounds for believing that, in so doing, the Bank would be in contravention of any capital adequacy and liquidity
regulations or any direction to the Bank made by the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada regarding the Bank’s capital
or liquidity.

The Bank’s ability to pay common share dividends is also restricted by the terms of the outstanding preferred shares. These terms
provide that the Bank may not pay dividends on its common shares at any time without the approval of holders of the outstanding
preferred shares, unless all dividends that are then payable have been declared and paid or set apart for payment.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Common shareholders’ equity

Common shareholders’ equity consists of common shares, retained earnings, contributed surplus and accumulated other comprehensive
income. Capital management contributes to the Bank’s profitability, as capital is allocated to key sectors for which precise profitability
objectives and criteria have been established. The Bank strives to maintain an optimal level of capital to support its activities while

generating an attractive and competitive return for its shareholders, in relation to industry standards and the Bank’s risk profile.

Regulatory capital
The Bank’s regulatory capital consists primarily of common shareholders’ equity, preferred shares and subordinated debentures.
Regulatory capital is an important factor in assessing the Bank’s stability and security in relation to the overall risks inherent in
its activities. The Bank’s policy is to maintain its regulatory capital ratios consistent with regulatory requirements as defined by
the OSFI. During fiscal 2007, the Bank complied with these requirements.

A capital plan prepared annually specifies the target capital ratios by taking into account the projected risk weighted asset levels
and expected capital management initiatives. Regulatory capital ratios are reported monthly to management. Regulatory capital
ratio monitoring reports are provided on a quarterly basis to the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee.
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Regulatory capital as at October 31, 2007 and 2006 is detailed as follows:
2007 2006 Change
Tier | capital
Common shares $ 256,445 $ 250,568 $ 5,877
Contributed surplus 105 518 (413)
Retained earnings 537,254 485,334 51,920
Non-cumulative preferred shares 210,000 210,000 -
Less: goodwill (53,790) (563,790) -
Total-Tier | capital 950,014 892,630 57,384
Tier Il capital
Subordinated debentures 150,000 150,000 -
General allowances 65,250 65,250 -
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities 11,698 - 11,698
Total-Tier Il capital 226,948 215,250 11,698
Securitization and other (45,525) (28,469) (17,056)
Regulatory capital $ 1,131,437 $ 1,079,411 $ 52,026
16 > Stock-based compensation
SHARE PURCHASE OPTIONS
The Bank offers a share purchase option plan to senior managers of the Bank and its subsidiaries. Under this plan, the exercise
price of options for the purchase of common shares must not be less than the market prices of such shares immediately prior
to the grant date.
The right to exercise the options vests gradually over a maximum five-year period and the options may be exercised at any time
up to ten years after they have been granted.
As at October 31, 2007, the Bank had reserved 1,600,000 common shares (1,600,000 shares in 2006) for the potential exercise
of share purchase options, of which 119,160 (139,960 in 2006) were still available.
During fiscal 2007, the Bank granted 50,000 share purchase options with an exercise price of $29.47, at a fair value of $4.55
per option. A $104,675 charge has been recorded in respect of this grant during fiscal 2007, under salaries and employee benefits.
The fair value of these options was measured at the grant date using the Black-Scholes option pricing model based on the
following assumptions:
2007
Risk-free interest rate 4.10%
Expected life of options 7 years
Expected volatility 19.60%
Expected dividends 4.00%
The following table shows the Bank’s outstanding share purchase options for the years ended October 31:
2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
average average
Number exercise price Number exercise price
of options per option of options per option
Outstanding, beginning of year 339,604 $27.79 429,037 $27.40
Granted 50,000 $29.47 - $ -
Exercised (190,377) $27.77 (63,891) $23.88
Cancelled (29,200) $31.50 (25,542) $30.97
Outstanding, end of year 170,027 $27.67 339,604 $27.79
Exercisable, end of year 120,027 $26.92 339,604 $27.79
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16 > Stock-based compensation (cont’d)

The following table summarizes information relating to share purchase options outstanding and exercisable as at October 31, 2007.

Options outstanding Options exercisable
Weighted

average Weighted Weighted
Number remaining average Number average
of options contractual exercise price of options exercise price
Range of exercise prices outstanding life (years) per option exercisable per option
$19.37-$22.08 26,143 1.92 $20.28 26,143 $20.28
$27.08-$27.65 19,000 0.17 $27.36 19,000 $27.36
$27.74-$31.80 124,884 5.93 $29.27 74,884 $29.13

170,027 120,027

OTHER STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Bank offers a stock appreciation rights (SARs) plan to members of senior management of the Bank and its subsidiaries. These
SARs may be settled in consideration for a cash amount equal to the difference between the SAR exercise price and the closing price
of the common shares at the measurement date. SARs vest over a maximum period of five years and can be exercised over a maximum
period of ten years. As at October 31, 2007, 644,318 SARs (621,756 in 2006) were outstanding at a weighted average exercise price

of $29.93 ($27.24 in 2006), of which 206,506 (283,212 in 2006) were exercisable at the end of the year. As at October 31, 2007,

the weighted average remaining life of SARs was 7.33 years (5.84 years in 2006). In order to reduce the volatility of the SAR plan
compensation expense, the Bank entered into total return swap contracts, during fiscal 2007, the value of which is related to the price
of the Bank’s shares. The changes in fair value of these derivative instruments partially offset the compensation costs in respect of the
SARs during the period in which the swaps were in effect. As at October 31, 2007, these swaps had a negative fair value amounting to
$166,000 (nil in 2006), which was presented in the balance sheet under derivative financial instruments. During the year, a charge of
$1,987,000 ($177,000 in 2006) was recognized under employee compensation expense in respect of this plan, net of the effect of the
related hedging transaction.

In 2006, the Bank established a stock-based compensation program, the Restricted Share Unit Program, for certain senior managers.
Under the program, 50% of the annual bonus otherwise payable to an eligible employee, under the Bank’s short-term incentive
compensation program, could be withheld and converted into entirely vested restricted share units at the employees’ option. The
Bank undertakes to contribute additional restricted share units for an amount equal to 60% of the withheld bonus. These additional
units will vest at the end of the three-year period following their award. The holders of such share units are entitled to an amount
equivalent to the dividends paid on the Bank’s common shares, which is also converted into additional share units. The expense
related to these units is recognized in income similarly to stock appreciation rights, over their vesting period. In January 2007, annual
bonuses for certain employees amounting to $613,000 ($854,000 in 2006) were converted into 19,979 entirely vested restricted share
units (24,382 units in 2006). The Bank granted 11,987 additional restricted share units in 2007 (14,629 units in 2006). During the year,
a charge amounting to $1,246,000 (income of $28,000 in 2006) was recognized in respect of this plan.

In 2005, the Bank initiated a performance-based share agreement, under which 20,000 common shares of the Bank valued at
$29.50 each have been granted. The rights in respect of these shares vested at the end of the 16-month period on January 1, 2007
given that Bank had met certain performance objectives. These 20,000 common shares were awarded in January 2007, since the
objectives were met. During the year, a charge of $74,000 ($445,000 in 2006) was recognized in respect of this plan.

A deferred share unit plan is also offered to non-employee directors of the Bank. Under this plan, each director may choose
to receive all or a percentage of his remuneration in the form of deferred share units settled in cash. The deferred share units are
converted when the holder steps down from the Board of Directors. As at October 31, 2007, there were 20,704 units (19,623 in 2006)
outstanding with a total value of $905,000 ($570,000 in 2006). During the year, the compensation expense recognized in respect
of this plan was $413,000 ($99,000 in 2006).



2007 Laurentian Bank Consolidated financial statements 83

In fiscal 2006, the Bank established an employee share purchase program. Under this program, employees who meet the eligibility
criteria can contribute up to 5% of their annual gross salary by way of payroll deductions. The Bank matches 30% of the employee
contribution amount, to a maximum of $1,500 per annum. The Bank’s contributions vest to the employee two years after each employee
contribution. The Bank’s contributions, amounting to $239,000 during fiscal 2007 ($113,000 in 2006), were recognized under salaries
and employee benefits. Under this program, the average value of the vested shares was $34.46 during fiscal 2007 ($29.13 in 2006).

In fiscal 2007, the Bank approved a new mid-term incentive program for certain executives. The program provides for the award of
performance share units based on a predetermined percentage of the participating member’s salary. These units will vest over three
years as follows: 50% based solely on the passage of time and 50% based on the achievement of the financial targets communicated
at the time of the award. The dividends accumulated throughout this period will be reinvested in additional performance share units.
No award was made in 2007.

17 > Employee future benefits

DESCRIPTION OF BENEFIT PLANS
The Bank has a number of funded defined benefit plans. One of the plans has a defined contribution portion. The benefit plans
provide pension benefits to most of its employees. Its defined benefit pension plans are based on years of service and final average
salary at retirement time.

The Bank also offers its employees certain post-employment benefits. In addition, certain retired employees have other retirement
benefits, including health and life insurance.

TOTAL CASH PAYMENTS

Total cash payments for future employee benefits for 2007, consisting of cash contributed by the Bank to its funded pension plans,
cash payments directly to beneficiaries for its unfunded other benefit plans and cash contributed to its defined contribution plans,
were $27,623,000 ($17,329,000 in 2006).

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN MEASUREMENT DATES

The Bank measures its accrued benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets for accounting purposes as at October 31
of each year. The most recent actuarial valuations are as of December 31, 2006. The next required actuarial valuation for funding
purposes for the funded plans will be as of December 31, 2009.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN OBLIGATIONS

2007 2006
Pension Other Pension Other
plans plans plans plans

Change in accrued benefit obligation
Accrued benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 362,174 $ 32,802 $ 346,363 $ 25,584
Current service cost 9,878 - 9,385 52
Interest cost on accrued benefit obligation 19,615 1,479 18,790 1,153
Benefits paid (14,260) (2,132) (15,612) (1,576)
Employee contributions 2,676 - 2,583 -
Past service costs - - 666 -
Actuarial losses (gain) (17,491) 565 (1) 7,589

Other 150 - - -
Accrued benefit obligation at end of year $ 362,742 $32,714 $ 362,174 $ 32,802
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17 > Employee future benefits (cont’d)

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN ASSETS

Consolidated financial statements

2007 Laurentian Bank

2007 2006
Pension Other Pension Other
plans plans plans plans
Change in fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 291,381 $- $ 267,078 $-
Real return on plan assets 24,659 - 24,170 -
Bank contributions 22,278 - 12,945 -
Employee contributions 2,676 - 2,583 -
Benefits paid (14,014) - (15,395) -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 326,980 $- $ 291,381 $-
RECONCILIATION OF THE FUNDED STATUS OF THE BENEFIT PLANS
TO THE AMOUNTS RECORDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2007 2006
Pension Other Pension Other
plans plans plans plans
Fair value of plan assets $ 326,980 $ - $ 291,381 $ -
Accrued benefit obligation 362,742 32,714 362,174 32,802
Funded status of plans-deficit (35,762) (32,714) (70,793) (32,802)
Unamortized transitional obligation 56 10,192 320 11,012
Unamortized past service costs 3,221 - 3,864 -
Unamortized net actuarial loss 70,294 15,469 98,126 15,783
Accrued benefit assets (liabilities) at end of year $ 37,809 $ (7,053) $ 31,517 $ (6,007)
Accrued benefit assets included in other assets $ 43,367 $ - $ 36,940 $ -
Accrued benefit liabilities included in other liabilities $ 5,558 $ 7,053 $ 5,423 $ 6,007
ALLOCATION OF PLAN ASSETS AS A PERCENTAGE "
2007 2006
Asset category
Equity securities 56% 51%
Debt and other securities 44 49
Total 100% 100%

(1) Measured as of the measurement date of October 31 of each year.

Plan assets do not include any equity securities of the Bank as at October 31, 2007 and 2006.

PLANS WITH ACCRUED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS IN EXCESS OF PLAN ASSETS
The amounts, at year-end, related to the accrued benefit obligation and the fair value of the assets of plans that are not fully funded

are as follows:

2007 2006

Pension Other Pension Other

plans plans plans plans

Accrued benefit obligation $ 348,463 $ 32,714 $ 347,243 $ 32,802
Fair value of plan assets 305,970 - 272,368 -
Funded status-plan deficit $ (42,493) $(32,714) $ (74,875) $ (32,802)
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ELEMENTS OF DEFINED BENEFIT COSTS RECOGNIZED DURING THE YEAR

2007 2006
Pension Other Pension Other
plans plans plans plans
Defined benefit costs recognized during the year $ 9,878 $ - $ 9,385 $ 52
Interest cost on accrued benefit obligation 19,615 1,479 18,790 1,153
Actual return on plan assets (24,659) - (24,170) -
Actuarial losses (gain) on accrued benefit obligation (17,491) 564 (1) 7,589
Other 150 - 666 -
Elements of employee future benefit costs before adjustments
to recognize their long-term nature (12,507) 2,043 4,670 8,794
Excess of actual return over expected return 4,035 - 6,031 -
Deferral of amounts arising during period:
Actuarial gain (losses) on accrued benefit obligation 17,491 (564) 1 (7,589)
Past service costs - - (666) -
Amortization of previously deferred amounts:
Past service costs 643 - 643 -
Actuarial losses 6,305 878 7,892 486
Transitional obligation 264 821 264 821
Adjustments to recognize long-term nature
of employee future benefit costs 28,738 1,135 14,165 (6,282)
Total defined benefit costs 16,231 3,178 18,835 2,512
Total defined contribution portion costs 2,968 - 2,591 -
Employee future benefit costs $ 19,199 $3,178 $ 21,426 $2,512
SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS
2007 2006
Pension Other Pension Other
plans plans plans plans
Weighted average of assumptions
Accrued benefit obligation as at October 31:
Discount rate at end of year 5.75% 5.75% 5.35% 5.35%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
Benefit costs for the years ended October 31:
Discount rate for the year 5.35% 5.35% 5.35% 5.35%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.25% - 7.25%

Rate of compensation increase 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
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17 > Employee future benefits (cont’d)

ASSUMED HEALTH CARE COST TREND RATES AS AT OCTOBER 31

2007 Laurentian Bank

2007 2006
Assumed annual rate of increase in the cost of healthcare benefits 9.4% 10%
Level to which it should decline and at which it is assumed to subsequently stabilize 4% 4%
Year that the rate is assumed to stabilize 2016 2016

SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A one-percentage-

point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects for 2007:

1% increase

1% decrease

Total of service and interest cost $ 137 $ (115)
Accrued benefit obligation $2,382 $ (2,001)
18 > Income taxes
FUTURE INCOME TAX ASSETS
Significant components of the Bank’s future income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:
2007 2006

Property, plant and equipment $ 71,075 $ 82,667
Allowance for credit losses 21,889 33,386
Derivative instruments 4,920 -
Recoverable minimum income tax of financial institutions 587 1,825
Prospective tax loss deferrals 16,343 14,865
Intangible assets - 1,545
Deferred revenue 1,741 2,655
Other temporary differences 935 -

117,490 136,943
Accrued benefit assets—pension plans (9,833) (8,342)
Deferred charges (15,246) (19,241)
Securitization and securities (5,877) (5,607)
Other temporary differences - (2,705)

(30,956) (35,895)
Futures income tax assets, net $ 86,534 $ 101,048

Income tax loss carryforwards, as at October 31, 2007, consist of federal income tax losses amounting to $58,484,000 ($51,379,000 in
2006) that can be used to reduce future taxable income. These losses expire at various dates ranging from 2010 to 2027. Recoverable
minimum income taxes of financial institutions, which are recoverable over a three-year period where the minimum tax threshold has

been exceeded, expire in 2009.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Significant components of income tax expense are as follows:
2007 2006
Consolidated statement of income
Continuing operations
Current income tax expense $ 3,196 $ 16,338
Future income tax expense (benefit)
Reversal (creation) of temporary differences 23,933 (1,504)
Tax rate changes (735) 8,602
23,198 7,098
26,394 23,436
Discontinued operations
Future income tax expense 761 938
$ 27,155 $24,374
Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
Income taxes on preferred share dividends and other
Current income tax expense $ 4,710 $ 2,564
Future income tax benefit (4,561) (2,573)
$ 149 $ )
RECONCILIATION WITH THE STATUTORY RATES
The reconciliation of income tax expense from continuing operations to the dollar amount of income tax using the statutory
rate is as follows:
2007 2006
Amount
Income taxes at statutory rates 33.0% $ 29,280 32.9%
Change resulting from:
Resolution of income tax exposures (2.9) (11,300) (12.7)
Tax rate changes (0.7) 8,602 9.7
Realized gain on repatriation of accumulated
foreign retained earnings - 4,520 5.1
Income tax benefits related to the minimum tax
on financial institutions previously unrecognized - (2,750) 3.2)
Dividends and tax-exempt gains (3.4) (1,061) (1.2)
Income related to foreign credit insurance operations (3.0) (2,441) 2.7)
Other (0.3) (1,414) (1.6)
Income taxes from continuing operations,
as reported in the consolidated statement of income 22.7% $ 23,436 26.3%

In 2007, the net benefit resulting from tax rate changes, presented above, includes a $900,000 gain related to the December 2006
adoption of tax measures to increase the exemption limit of the minimum tax on financial institutions to $1 billion, as well as a charge

related to the revised periods during which the temporary differences will reverse.

In 2006, the net charge resulting from tax rate changes of $8,602,000, presented above, is attributable to the $2,398,000 gain
resulting from the increase in the corporate tax rate in Quebec for the years 2006 and thereafter, as well as from the $11,000,000
charge resulting from the reductions of the Federal Corporate Income Tax Rate for the years 2008 and thereafter.

Income earned on foreign credit insurance operations would generally be taxed only upon repatriation to Canada. As at October 31, 2005,
since the Bank did not intend to repatriate accumulated income prior to November 1, 2003, no income taxes were recognized. As a result of
certain amendments to the Income Tax Act which prompted the Bank to repatriate its foreign credit insurance income, income taxes were

recognized from November 1, 2003 to July 27, 2006, on these operations.
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18 > Income taxes (cont’d)
On July 27, 2006, the Bank repatriated virtually all of income accumulated as at that date, including income accumulated prior to
November 1, 2003. In 2006, this transaction generated an additional income tax expense of $4,520,000.

Since the Bank’s management does not expect to repatriate income accumulated after July 27, 2006, no future income tax expense
has been recognized on such income. Taxes that would be payable if all unremitted earnings were repatriated are estimated at
$4,389,000 as at October 31, 2007 ($837,000 as at October 31, 2006).

19 > Net income per common share

Average number of common shares outstanding (in thousands) is as follows:

2007 2006

Net income per common share-basic
Net income from continuing operations $ 90,122 $ 65,556
Net income from discontinued operations 4,423 4,776
Net income $ 94,545 $ 70,332
Preferred share dividends, including applicable income taxes 11,966 11,766
Net income attributable to common shares from continuing operations $ 78,156 $ 53,790
Average number of outstanding common shares 23,677,794 283,605,077
Net income per common share—basic

Continuing operations $ 3.30 $ 2.28

Discontinued operations 0.19 0.20
Total $ 3.49 $ 2.48
Net income per common share-diluted
Net income attributable to common shares from continuing operations $ 78,156 $ 53,790
Average number of outstanding common shares 23,677,794 23,605,077
Dilutive share purchase options and other 50,562 43,741
Diluted weighted average number of outstanding common shares 23,728,356 23,648,818
Income per common share—diluted

Continuing operations $ 3.29 $ 2.28

Discontinued operations 0.19 0.20
Total $ 3.48 $ 2.48
Average number of share purchase options not taken into account

in the calculation of diluted net income per common share @ 22,551 60,510

(1) See note 5 to these financial statements.
(2) The average number of share purchase options was not taken into account in the calculation of diluted net income per common share since the average exercise price of these options
exceeded the average market price of the Bank’s shares during these years.

The preferred shares are convertible into common shares at the Bank’s option. These conversions were not taken into account in
the calculation of diluted net income per common share because the Bank may settle such conversions in cash rather than common
shares and, based on past experience, the Bank has opted for a cash settlement.
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20 > Related party transactions

The Bank provides loans to directors and officers. Loans to directors are granted under market conditions for similar risks. Loans to
officers consist mostly of residential mortgage loans at posted rates less 2%, as well as personal loans and personal lines of credit at
market rates less a discount based on the type and amount of the loan. The interest earned on these loans is recorded under interest
income in the consolidated statement of income. The outstanding balances of these loans are as follows:

2007 2006

Mortgage loans $ 526 $ 112
Other loans 9,759 14,324
$10,285 $ 14,436

In the normal course of business, the Bank also provides usual banking services to certain directors and officers, including bank
accounts (deposits) under terms similar to those offered to arm’s length parties.

21 > Risk management related to financial instruments

The Bank is exposed to various types of risks owing to the nature of the business activities it carries on, including those related to
the use of financial instruments. In order to manage the risks associated with using financial instruments, including loan and deposit,
securities and derivative financial instrument portfolios, controls have been implemented, such as risk management policies and
various risk limits. These measures aim to optimize the return/risk ratio in all its operating segments. The main risks to which the Bank
is exposed are set out below.

MARKET RISK

Market risk corresponds to the financial losses that the Bank could incur because of unfavourable fluctuations in the value of financial
instruments, following variations in the parameters underlying their evaluation, such as interest rates, exchange rates or quoted stock
market prices. The policies and limits implemented are designed to mitigate exposure to market risk arising from trading, investment,
financing and asset and liability management activities.

CREDIT RISK
The use of derivative financial instruments can result in credit risk exposure representing the risk of financial loss arising from
a counterparty’s inability or refusal to fully honour its contractual obligations.

The credit risk management policies adopted by the Bank provide for appropriate risk assessment. These policies cover the approval
of credit applications by the line of authority concerned, attribution of risk ratings, management of impaired loans, establishment of
provisions, and pricing based on risk. With respect to diversification, the credit policy sets the guidelines intended to limit credit
concentration by counterparty and sector of activity, and identifies sectors that are considered risky and should thus be avoided.
The policies are periodically reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors’ Risk Management Committee. The Bank ensures a
rigorous and systematic follow-up of its financial instrument accounts in terms of both quality and quantity through mechanisms and
policies related to the systematic review of various types of files and risk rating updating systems, and pricing analysis.

Derivative-related credit risk is generally managed using the same credit approval, limit and monitoring standards as those used
for managing other credit transactions. Moreover, the Bank negotiates derivative master netting agreements with counterparties with
which it contracts. These agreements reduce credit risk exposure in the event of a default by providing for the simultaneous netting
of all transactions with a given counterparty.
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21 > Risk management related to financial instruments (cont’d)

The majority of the Bank’s credit concentration with respect to derivative financial instruments is with financial institutions, primarily
Canadian banks. Credit risk in derivative transactions arises from a potential default by a counterparty on its contractual obligations
when of one or more transactions have a positive market replacement cost for the Bank. Replacement cost represents what it would
cost to replace transactions at prevailing market rates in the event of a default. The credit equivalent amount arising from a derivative
financial instrument transaction is defined as the sum of the replacement cost plus an estimated amount reflecting the potential
change in market value of the transaction through to maturity. The risk-weighted amount is determined by applying standard
measures of counterparty risk to the credit equivalent amount.

LIQUIDITY RISK
Liquidity risk represents the possibility that the Bank may not be able to gather sufficient cash resources, when required and under
reasonable conditions, to meet its financial obligations.

The Bank’s overall liquidity risk is managed by the Corporate Treasury and supervised by the Asset and Liability Management
Committee, in accordance with the policies for management of collateral, liquidities and financing. The main purpose of these policies
is to ensure that the Bank has sufficient cash resources to meet its current and future financial obligations, both under normal and
unusual conditions.

The Bank monitors cash resources daily and makes sure the liquidity indicators are in compliance with limits established in the
policies set by the Bank. Liquidity management pays particular attention to deposit and loan maturities, as well as to funding
availability and demand when planning financing. The Bank maintains a prudent reserve of unencumbered liquid assets that are
readily available to face any contingency. It defines its cash requirements based on scenarios evaluating survival horizons that
measure the period during which liquid assets could cover the withdrawal of wholesale financing and deposits. The Bank strives to
maintain a stable volume of base deposits originating from its retail and deposit brokerage clientele, along with the diversification of its
financing sources. Financing strategies also include the securitization of loans and the use of capital markets, either through the
issuance of capital stock or debt instruments. A financing and liquidity emergency plan provides for measures to ensure the Bank can
fulfill its obligations in the event of high demand for liquid assets.

22 > Derivative financial instruments

In the normal course of business, the Bank enters into various contracts and commitments in order to protect itself against the risk of
fluctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and indexes used to determine the return of index-linked deposits, as well as to
meet its customers’ demands and to earn trading income, as described below.

The various derivative financial instruments listed in the tables below are as follows:

i) Interest rate swaps involve the exchange of fixed and floating interest payment obligations based on a predetermined notional
amount for a specified period of time. Foreign exchange swaps involve the exchange of the principal and fixed or floating interest
payments in different currencies. Cross-currency interest rate swaps involve the exchange of both the principal amount and fixed
and floating interest payment obligations in two different currencies over a given period.

i) Forward rate agreements are contracts fixing a future interest rate to be paid or received, calculated on a notional principal amount
with a specified maturity commencing at a specified future date.

iii) Options are agreements between two parties in which the writer of the option grants the buyer the right, but not the obligation, to
buy or to sell, at or by a specified date, a specific amount of a financial instrument at a price agreed upon when the agreement is
entered into. The writer receives a premium for selling this instrument.

iv) Futures are future commitments to purchase or deliver a financial instrument on a specified future date at a specified price. Futures
are traded in standardized amounts on organized exchanges and are subject to daily cash margining.

v) Foreign exchange forward contracts are commitments to purchase or sell foreign currencies for delivery at a specified date in the
future at a pre-determined rate.
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The following tables present the notional amounts associated with the derivative financial instruments. The amounts are not indicative
of the potential gain or loss related to the credit or market risk of these instruments.

AGGREGATE NOTIONAL AMOUNTS

(in millions of dollars) Period to maturity 2007
Contracts
Within 1to Over designated Other
Notional amount 1 year 5 years 5 years Total as a hedge contracts (")

Interest rate contracts
OTC contracts

Swaps $ 3,022 $ 5,868 $128 $ 9,018 $ 6,327 $ 2,691
Exchange-traded contracts
Futures 39 - - 39 - 39

Foreign exchange contracts
OTC contracts

Foreign exchange swaps 819 - - 819 - 819
Cross-currency interest
rate swaps - 22 - 22 - 22
Forwards 720 11 - 731 - 731
Options purchased 66 - - 66 - 66
Options written 66 - - 66 - 66
Equity- and index-linked contracts 152 134 10 296 10 286
$ 4,884 $ 6,035 $138 $ 11,057 $ 6,337 $4,720
(in millions of dollars) Period to maturity 2006
Contracts

Within 1to Over designated Other

Notional amount 1 year 5 years 5 years Total as a hedge contracts "

Interest rate contracts
OTC contracts

Swaps $ 3,223 $6,180 $18 $ 9,421 $ 3,982 $ 5,439
Options purchased 154 - - 154 - 154
Options written 14 - - 14 - 14
Exchange-traded contracts

Futures 7 - - 71 - 71
Options purchased 15 - - 15 - 15

Foreign exchange contracts
OTC contracts

Foreign exchange swaps 1,006 5 - 1,011 - 1,011

Cross-currency interest
rate swaps - 23 - 23 23 -
Forwards 484 7 - 491 - 491
Options purchased 674 - - 674 - 674
Options written 590 - - 590 - 590
Equity- and index-linked contracts 57 79 1 137 - 137
$ 6,288 $ 6,294 $19 $ 12,601 $ 4,005 $ 8,596

(1) Include derivative financial instruments used in connection with trading operations to meet customer needs, as well as derivatives used to manage the Bank'’s risks that do not qualify
for hedge accounting.
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22 > Derivative financial instruments (cont’d)

BREAKDOWN OF SWAP CONTRACTS DESIGNATED AS HEDGING INSTRUMENTS, BY CLASS

The following table shows the breakdown of the Bank’s swap contracts between those designated as cash flow hedging instruments
and those designated as fair value hedging instruments.

The swap contracts designated as hedging instruments are used by the Bank primarily for purposes of balance sheet matching and
minimizing volatility in net interest income. The value of such swap contracts may vary significantly. Accordingly, changes in fair value
of the swap contracts designated as cash flow hedging instruments could result in significant changes in accumulated other
comprehensive income, in shareholders’ equity.

October 31, November 1,
2007 2006
Notional Fair value Notional Fair value
amount Net amount amount Net amount
Contracts designated as a hedge
Interest rate swaps
Cash flow hedge swaps $ 3,891,000 $ (4,748) $ 3,822,000 $ (13,830)
Fair value hedge swaps 2,436,000 (784) 130,000 220
$ 6,327,000 $ (5,532) $ 3,952,000 $(13,610)
CREDIT EXPOSURE
(in millions of dollars) 2007 2006
Credit Risk- Credit Risk-
Replacement equivalent weighted Replacement equivalent weighted
cost amount @ amount ® cost amount amount
Interest rate contracts
Swaps $20 $ 51 $10 $15 $ 47 $ 9
Options purchased - - - 1 1 -
Foreign exchange contracts
Foreign exchange swaps 15 21 4 5 10 3
Cross-currency interest
rate swaps - 1 - - 1 -
Forwards 7 9 4 1 4 2
Options purchased 1 2 1 - 6 2
Equity- and index-linked contracts 31 43 9 39 48 10
$74 $127 $28 $ 61 $117 $26

(1) Represents favourable fair market value, excluding the impact of master netting agreements. Exchange-traded instruments and options written are excluded since they do not constitute a credit risk.
(2) Includes (i) the total positive replacement value of the current contracts and (i) an amount representing the assessed potential credit risk.
(3) Using guidelines issued by the Superintendent of Financial Institutions of Canada.

Note 21 hereto provides additional disclosure on the credit risk related to derivative financial instruments and how it is evaluated.

23 > Financial instruments

The amounts in the tables below present the fair value of financial instruments of the Bank based on the valuation methods and
assumptions as set out below.

The fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the amount of consideration for a financial instrument that would be agreed
upon in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties who are under no compulsion to act. Quoted market prices
are not available for a significant portion of the Bank’s financial instruments. As a result, for these instruments, the fair values presented
are estimates derived using present value or other valuation techniques and may not be indicative of the net realizable value.

When fair value is determined using valuation models, it may be necessary to use assumptions as to the amount and timing
of estimated future cash flows and discount rates. These assumptions reflect the risks inherent in financial instruments.
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(in millions of dollars) 2007 2006
Favourable Favourable
Book Fair (unfavourable) Book Fair (unfavourable)
value value variance value value variance
Assets
Cash and non-interest-bearing with banks $ 65 $ 65 $ - $ 71 $ 71 $ -
Interest-bearing deposits with banks 283 283 - 99 99 -
Securities 2,674 2,674 - 3,242 3,241 (1)
Assets purchased under reverse
repurchase agreements 540 540 - 803 803 -
Loans 13,317 13,316 (1) 12,165 12,213 48
Customers’ liability under acceptances 112 112 - 150 150 -
Derivative financial instruments 53 53 - 59 59 -
Other assets 135 135 - 133 133 -
Liabilities
Deposits 13,879 13,901 (22) 13,095 13,148 (53)
Obligations related to assets sold short 869 869 - 1,077 1,077 -
Obligations related to assets
sold under repurchase agreements 929 929 - 1,100 1,100 -
Acceptances 112 112 - 149 149 -
Derivative financial instruments 71 71 - 82 82 -
Other liabilities 751 751 - 677 677 -
Subordinated debentures 150 150 - 150 152 2

METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS USED IN ESTIMATING THE FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments measured at the carrying amount
The fair value of cash and non-interest-bearing deposits with other banks, interest-bearing deposits with other banks, assets

purchased under reverse repurchase agreements, obligations related to assets sold short and obligations related to assets sold
under repurchase agreements is deemed to approximate their carrying amount in light of their short-term maturities.

Securities

The fair value of securities is based on quoted market prices or, if unavailable, it is estimated using quoted market prices

of similar investments.

Loans

The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting cash flows adjusted to reflect the prepayments, if any, at the prevailing interest
rates in the marketplace for new loans with substantially similar terms. For certain variable rate loans subject to frequent rate

revisions and loans with indeterminate maturities, the fair value is deemed to represent the carrying amount.

Derivative financial instruments

For publicly listed derivative financial instruments, the fair value is based on quoted market prices. The fair value of over-the-
counter derivative financial instruments is calculated using the current market prices for instruments with similar characteristics
and maturities, according to a discounted net value analysis or an appropriate pricing model that takes into account the current
and contractual prices of the underlying instruments, the time value of money, the yield curve and volatility factors. The fair value
of financial derivative instruments is presented under derivative financial instruments in assets or liabilities, as appropriate.
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23 > Financial instruments (cont’d)

Deposits

The fair value of fixed rate deposits is estimated using discounted cash flows based on current market interest rates for deposits with
substantially similar terms. The fair value of deposits without stated maturities or variable rate deposits is deemed to represent their
carrying amount.

Subordinated debentures
The fair value of subordinated debentures is estimated using discounted cash flows based on current market interest rates for similar
issues or rates currently offered for debt securities with the same term to maturity.

Other assets and liabilities
The carrying amount of other assets and other liabilities approximates their fair value.

FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(in millions of dollars) 2007

Favourable Unfavourable
fair value fair value Net amount

DESIGNATED AS HEDGE CONTRACTS

Interest rate contracts

Swaps $11 $(17) $ (6)
OTHER CONTRACTS "

Interest rate contracts

Swaps 9 (7) 2
Foreign exchange contracts
Foreign exchange swaps 15 (6) 9
Cross-currency interest rate swaps - 4) (4)
Forwards 7 (17) (10)
Options purchased 1 - 1
Options written - (1) 1)
Equity- and index-linked contracts 31 (32) (1)
TOTAL $74 $ (84) $(10)
(in millions of dollars) 2006
Favourable Unfavourable
fair value fair value Net amount

DESIGNATED AS HEDGE CONTRACTS
Interest rate contracts

Swaps $ 3 $(17) $(14)
OTHER CONTRACTS

Interest rate contracts

Swaps 12 (14) @)
Options purchased 1 - 1

Options written - (1) (1)
Foreign exchange contracts

Foreign exchange swaps 5 (1) 4
Forwards 1 ) (©)]
Equity- and index-linked contracts 39 - 39
TOTAL $ 61 $(37) $ 24

(1) Include derivative financial instruments used in connection with trading operations to meet customer needs, as well as derivatives used to manage the Bank'’s risks that do not qualify for hedge accounting.
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INTEREST RATE RISK

The following table gives the detailed maturity dates and average effective rates of the on- and off-balance sheet financial instruments

Consolidated financial statements

of the Bank.
(in millions of dollars) 2007
Over Over Non-
0to 3 months 1 year Over interest
Floating 3 months to 1 year to 5 years 5 years sensitive Total
Assets
Cash, deposits and securities $1,248 $ 1,012 $ 95 $ 556 $ 17 $ 95 $ 3,023
Actual return 4.4% 3.6% 3.9% 6.2%
Assets purchased under reverse
repurchase agreements 540 - - - - - 540
Loans 5,314 813 1,946 4,785 222 237 13,317
Actual return 6.3% 6.0% 6.0% 6.9%
Other assets - - - - - 907 907
Total 7,102 1,825 2,041 5,341 239 1,239 17,787
Actual return 5.3% 5.9% 5.8% 6.9%
Liabilities and equity
Deposits 505 1,958 3,933 7,006 4 473 13,879
Actual return 3.0% 3.6% 3.3% =%
Treasury items 1,340 395 - 15 47 - 1,797
Actual return 4.6% -% 4.1% 4.3%
Other liabilities - 29 85 118 - 724 956
Actual return 3.8% 4.0% 4.0% -%
Debentures and equity - - - 360 - 795 1,155
Actual return =% =% 2.0% =%
Total 1,845 2,382 4,018 7,499 51 1,992 17,787
Actual return 3.3% 3.6% 3.3% 4.0%
Swaps, net - (6,172) 3,005 3,284 (117) - -
Sensitivity gap 5,257 (6,729) 1,028 1,126 71 (753) -
Cumulative gap $ 5,257 $(1,472) $ (444) $ 682 $ 753 $ - $ -
(in millions of dollars) 2006
Over Over Non-
0to 3 months 1 year Over interest
Floating 3 months to 1 year to 5 years 5 years sensitive Total
Assets $ 6,584 $ 1,448 $ 1,961 $ 5,799 $ 260 $1,244 $17,296
Actual return 5.3% 6.0% 5.5% 6.7%
Liabilities and equity 2,396 2,101 3,734 7,126 33 1,906 17,296
Actual return 3.0% 3.5% 3.1% 6.3%
Swaps, net - (3,444) 1,668 1,776 - - -
Sensivity gap 4,188 (4,097) (105) 449 227 (662) -
Cumulative gap $4,188 $ ot $ (14) $ 435 $ 662 $ - $ -

Assets, liabilities and equity are shown at the earlier of the date of maturity or contractual re-evaluation while taking into consideration

estimated redemptions or prepayments, except for the following:

— Loans and deposits for which the interest rates are not indexed on a specific rate and which can be non-sensitive to changes
in market rates are classified based on the historical evolution of their sensitivity.
— Debentures for which interest rates can be revised at a future date are classified at the re-evaluation date; those for which rates

cannot be revised are classified at their maturity.
— Preferred shares are classified using the date on which they become redeemable, or based on management intention.
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23 > Financial instruments (cont’d)

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Concentration of credit risk may exist where a number of counterparties engaged in similar activities are located in the same
geographic area or have comparable economic characteristics. Their ability to meet contractual obligations could be similarly
compromised by changing economic, political or other conditions. The Bank’s operations are located in Canada.

The following table shows loans based on location as at October 31:

2007 2006
Quebec 59% 62%
Other Canadian provinces 41% 38%
Total 100% 100%

No single industry segment accounted for more than 3% (3% in 2006) of the total loans and customers’ liability under acceptances.

GUARANTEES HELD

Nearly 45% of the Bank’s residential mortgage loan portfolio is insured by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC).
Furthermore, the Bank considers that it holds excellent guarantees for the other conventional mortgage loans for which the loan value
never exceeds 80% of the property’s initially estimated value, in accordance with statutory requirements.

In addition, commercial mortgage loans are guaranteed by specific assets, such as construction projects, commercial properties,
shopping centres, office buildings, plants, warehouses and industrial condominiums. Generally, the loan value does not exceed 60%
to 75% of the initially estimated property value.

Certain guarantees are also held for personal and commercial loans in accordance with standard banking practices.

24 > Commitments and guarantees

CREDIT-RELATED COMMITMENTS
The Bank uses certain off-balance sheet credit instruments as a means of meeting the financial needs of its customers.

Undrawn amounts under approved credit facilities represent a commitment to make credit available in the form of loans or other
credit instruments for specific amounts and maturities, subject to specific conditions.

Documentary letters of credit are documents issued by the Bank on behalf of customers, authorizing a third party to draw drafts to
a stipulated amount under specific conditions. These letters are guaranteed by the underlying shipments of goods.

The amounts of credit-related commitments represent the maximum amount of additional credit that the Bank could be obliged to
extend. These amounts are not necessarily indicative of credit risk as many of these commitments are contracted for a limited period
of usually less than one year and will expire or terminate without being drawn upon.

2007 2006
Undrawn amounts under approved credit facilities $ 1,958,383 $ 2,185,535
Documentary letters of credit $ 15,203 $ 12,902

(1) Exclude personal credit facilities totalling $1,064,074,000 ($940,851,000 as at October 31, 2006) and credit card lines amounting to $863,059,000 ($799,113,000 as at October 31, 2006)
since they are revocable at the Bank’s option.

GUARANTEES

STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank offers to its customers the possibility of obtaining standby letters of credit and
performance guarantees. These represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank will make payments in the event that clients cannot
meet their obligations to third parties. The terms of these guarantees vary according to the contracts and normally do not exceed one
year. The Bank’s policy for requiring collateral security with respect to these instruments is similar to its policy for loans. No specific
provision is currently recorded with regard to these guarantees. The maximum potential amount of future payments under these
guarantees totalled $91,689,000 as at October 31, 2007 ($94,775,000 in 2006).
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

To meet certain customers’ hedging needs against foreign exchange rate fluctuations, the Bank sells put options (foreign exchange
contracts), which are contractual agreements under which the Bank grants customers the right, but not the obligation to sell, by or on
a set date, a specified amount of foreign currencies at a predetermined price. The term of these options does not exceed 12 months.
No specific provision is recorded with respect to these derivatives. The maximum potential amount of future payments under these
derivatives, corresponding to the notional value of outstanding contracts, totalled $52,187,000 as at October 31, 2007 ($278,892,000
in 2006).

SECURITIES ACQUIRED UNDER REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
As at October 31, 2007, securities acquired under reverse repurchase agreements totalling $456,943,000 ($779,328,000 in 2006) were
pledged as collateral in connection with obligations related to securities sold short.

OTHER INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENTS

In the normal course of its operations, the Bank provides indemnification agreements to counterparties in certain transactions such as
purchase contracts, service agreements and sales of assets. These indemnification agreements require the Bank to compensate the
counterparties for costs incurred as a result of changes in laws and regulations (including tax legislation) or as a result of litigation
claims or statutory sanctions that may be suffered by the counterparty as a consequence of the transaction. We also indemnify
directors and officers, to the extent permitted by law, against certain claims that may be made against them as a result of their being,
or having been, directors or officers at the request of the Bank. The terms of these indemnification agreements vary based on the
contract. The nature of the indemnification agreements prevents the Bank from making a reasonable estimate of the maximum
potential amount it could be required to pay to counterparties. Historically, the Bank has not made any significant payments under
such indemnification agreements. No amount has been accrued with respect to these indemnification agreements.

LEASE COMMITMENTS, SERVICE CONTRACTS FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES AND OTHER CONTRACTS
Minimum future commitments under leases, service contracts for outsourced technology services and other contracts are as follows:

Information

technology
Premises service contracts Other Total
2008 $ 20,582 $ 43,140 $ 4,665 $ 68,387
2009 19,478 45,555 3,895 68,928
2010 17,788 48,060 3,126 68,974
2011 13,718 43,029 2,171 58,918
2012 9,647 39,166 2,171 50,984
Thereafter 19,204 167,659 4,342 191,205
Total $100,417 $ 386,609 $ 20,370 $ 507,396

As stipulated under major service contracts, the Bank may terminate such contracts in certain circumstances.

PLEDGED ASSETS
In the normal course of its operations, the Bank pledges on-balance sheet financial assets as collateral. The following table details
the granted guarantees:

2007 2006
Pledge assets in order to participate in clearing and payment systems $ 268,453 $ 382,856
Pledged assets for obligations related to assets sold under repurchase agreements 928,987 1,100,385
Securities $ 1,197,440 $ 1,483,241
Residential mortgage loans 79,363 -

$ 1,276,803 $ 1,483,241
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25 > Variable interest entities

The Bank analyses the interests it holds in certain entities to determine whether they satisfy the definition of a variable interest entity
(VIE), and whether the Bank is the primary beneficiary and must therefore consolidate them. The following items constitute an
overview of the VIEs in which the Bank holds significant interests.

The Bank securitizes its own assets through single-seller and multi-seller securitization conduits, which are normally considered VIEs.
These conduits are not consolidated under AcG-15, as these special purpose entities are specifically excluded from its scope or because
the Bank is not the primary beneficiary. More details regarding the Bank’s transactions with these entities are provided in note 8.

Up until it discontinued the program in 2007, the Bank used a compensation trust, which held its own shares, to economically hedge
its obligation to certain employees under its stock-based compensation program. This trust was consolidated because the Bank was
the primary beneficiary.

26 > Contingencies

LITIGATION

The Bank and its subsidiaries are involved in various pending legal actions which arise in the normal course of business. Many of
these proceedings are related to loans granted by the Bank and are in reaction to steps taken by the Bank to collect delinquent loans
and enforce the underlying securities. Certain claims for damages have also been brought against the Bank, particularly with respect
to the role of one of its subsidiaries as bare trustee with regard to operations related to the administration of portfolios, as well as to
applications for authorization to institute class actions in connection with certain bank fees. Management considers that adequate
provisions have been set aside to cover any future losses and any amounts that might not be recoverable from insurance companies,
as the case may be, in connection with these actions.

27 > Segmented information

The Bank offers its services through four business segments: Retail Financial Services, Commercial Financial Services, B2B Trust
and Laurentian Bank Securities (LBS).

The Retail Financial Services segment covers the full range of savings, investment and financing products, and transactional
products and services offered through its direct distribution network, which includes branches, the electronic network and the call
centre, as well as Point-of-Sale financing across Canada. This business segment also offers Visa credit card services and credit
insurance products, as well as trust services.

The Commercial Financial Services segment handles commercial loans and larger financings as part of banking syndicates,
as well as commercial mortgage financing, leasing, factoring and other services.

The B2B Trust segment supplies generic and complementary banking and financial products to individuals through financial
advisors and non-bank financial institutions across Canada. This segment also includes the deposit brokerage operations.

The LBS segment consists of the activities of the subsidiary Laurentian Bank Securities Inc.

The Other segment includes treasury and securitization activities and other activities of the Bank including revenues and expenses
that are not attributable to the above-mentioned segments.

Results for the Bank’s segments are based on internal financial reporting systems and are consistent with the accounting principles
followed in the preparation of the Bank’s consolidated financial statements. Transfer pricing regarding the funding of segments’ assets
and liabilities is based on institutional funding costs which best reflect the nature and maturities of these items. Non-interest expenses
are matched against the revenues to which they relate. Indirect costs are allocated to the segments based on appropriate criteria.
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2007
Retail Commercial Laurentian
Financial Financial Bank
Services Services B2B Trust Securities Other™ Total
Net interest income $ 268503 $ 61618 $ 80,977 $ 1,961 $ (22,859) $ 390,200
Other income ® 108,647 21,197 11,510 37,617 14,755 193,726
Total revenue 377,150 82,815 92,487 39,578 (8,104) 583,926
Provision for credit losses 25,586 10,367 4,047 - - 40,000
Non-interest expenses 297,033 36,396 42,383 30,655 20,943 427,410
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes 54,531 36,052 46,057 8,923 (29,047) 116,516
Income taxes (recovered) 14,014 12,077 15,577 1,836 (17,110) 26,394
Income (loss) from continuing operations 40,517 23,975 30,480 7,087 (11,937) 90,122
Income from discontinued
operations, net of income taxes 4,423 - - - - 4,423
Net income (loss) $ 44940 $ 23975 $ 30480 $ 7,087 $ (11,937) $ 94,545
Average assets $8,722,727 $2,465,275 $3,123,334  $1,503,601 $1,044,668 $ 16,859,605
2006
Retail Commercial Laurentian
Financial Financial Bank
Services Services® B2B Trust Securities Other® Total
Net interest income $ 259,091 $ 59,166 $ 73,606 $ 1,018 $ (35,674) $ 357,207
Other income 95,139 22,762 12,633 31,751 20,315 182,600
Total revenue 354,230 81,928 86,239 32,769 (15,359) 539,807
Provision for credit losses 23,047 11,136 5,81